H V]

b0

/

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, M1 48609
July 11,2022

7:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Board Minutes June, 29, 2022.
B. Approval of Expenditures.
C. Approve the promotion of Kito Sharper from probationary to regular full-time DPW
Laborer.
D Approve the promotion of Aleigha Crowl from probationary to regular full-time
Treasurer’s Assistant.
E. Approve the promotion of Nicole Schulte from probationary to regular full-time
Utility Billing Clerk.
F. Accept the resignation of Jayson Graebner as a DPW Laborer.
G. Approve the hiring of the recommended candidate for the probationary, DPW
Laborer position.
H. Approve the hiring of the recommended candidate for the probationary, part-time
Clerical position.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments ,
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
7. Public Hearing

A. None.
8. Unfinished Business

A. None.
9. New Business:

A. None
10.  Reports

A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.

B. Clerk E. Community Development L Police Dept

C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation

G Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
None

12.  Recess for Trustee vacancy interviews
12.  Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.



N

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
June 29, 2022
7:00 p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT:  Witt, Weise, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, DeLine
ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Deputy Clerk, Connie Watt;
Finance Director, Deidre Frollo; DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Assistant DPW Director,
Trevor Schultz; Nature Center Coordinator, Lynda Thayer; Director of Community
Development, Dan Sika; Parks & Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Attorney, Gary
Campbell, Dan Armentrout, SCRC and several interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
June 29, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Board Minutes June 6, 2022.

B. Approve the dismissal of Albert Presley from the Thomas Township Police Department.

C. Approve the dismissal of Joe Giacoletti from the Thomas Township Fire Department.

D. Approve the appointment of Fire Officers, Drake Parent, Captain, Gary Salo and Nathan
Wachowicz as Lieutenants.

E. Approve the hiring of McKenna Lounsbury as a probationary, paid-on-call Fire Fighter.

F. Approve the promotion of Deidre Frollo to Assistant Township Manager-Fiscal Services Director.

G. Approve the hiring of Kayla Heitkamp as a probationary, full-time Code Enforcement
Officer/Planning Assistant contingent upon passing the pre-employment requirements.

H. Accept the resignation of Barri Woods as the Thomas Township Electrical Inspector.

L Approve hiring Mark Schultz as a contracted Electrical Inspector.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A. Gratiot Road Subdivision (East and West Gloucester Drive and Bray Roads) reconstruction
project.

Unfinished Business

A. None.



Thomas Township Special Board Meeting June 2022
Page 2 of 3

10.

1.

New Business:

A. Approve Resolution 22-14 approving the tentative plans for the road improvements in
the Gratiot Road Subdivision (East and West Gloucester Drive and Bray Road).

B. Approve Resolution 22-15 to support the Saginaw County Road Commission to submit an
application for Category A-Transportation Economic Development Funds to rehabilitate
Geddes Road.

C. Approve the new trash, recycling and yard waste services.

Executive Session

None

Adjournment

It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine to approve the consent agenda. Motion

carried unanimously.

A. Approval of the Board Minutes of June 6, 2022

B Approve the dismissal of Albert Presley from the Thomas Township Police
Department.

C. Approve the dismissal of Joe Giacoletti from the Thomas Township Fire
Department.

D Approve the appointment of Fire Officers, Drake Parent, Captain, Gary
Salo and Nathan Wachowicz as Lieutenants.

E. Approve the hiring of McKenna Lounsbury as a probationary, paid on-call
Fire Fighter.

F. Approve the promotion of Deidre Frollo to Assistant Township Manager-
Fiscal Services Director.

G. Approve the hiring of Kayla Heitkamp as a probationary, full-time Code
Enforcement Officer/Planning Assistant contingent upon passing the pre-

Employment .

H. Accept the resignation of Barri Woods as the Thomas Township Electrical
Inspector.

L. Approve hiring Mark Schultz as a contracted Electrical Inspector.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

A. Terry Collier, 150 W. Gloucester wanted the Board to be aware of the “No”
petition that he submitted to the Township regarding tonights Public Hearing.
Jack Guttowsky, 391 E. Gloucester commented that there are over 50% in
favor of the road improvements and that’s what the decision should be based
on.

Public Hearing

A. Gratiot Road Subdivision (East and West Gloucester Drive and Bray Road)
reconstruction project. Public hearing opened at 7:10 p.m. and closed at
7:58 p.m. Sheila Houston, 280 W. Gloucester commented on the terrible
condition of the road that has exited for many years. Leona Zeitler, 449 W.
Gloucester, commented that she thought the Township should be responsible
for cost & repairs. James Ladrig, 9076 Bray is concerned with water, runoff and
a new driveway he installed last year. Tom Matula questioned the assessment and
any tax increase that could result. He also is concerned with correcting the
standing water at the corner of Bray and East Gloucester. Kristy Kuzbiel of 138
W. Gloucester is concerned with the increase in the speed of vehicles after the
road is repaired and the safety of her child. Diane Haley of 400 E. Gloucester
had questions about the payments, how does her lender get informed, how much
will the cost be? Margo Barocko, 11220 Wahl Road, daughter of Sheila Houston
at 280 W. Gloucester, spoke about the petition she circulated on behalf of her
mom. She said everyone was pretty much in agreement that the road needs to be



Thomas Township Special Board Meeting June 2022
Page 3 of 3

10.

11.

fixed. Jean Matula of 9049 Bray Road questioned work going on at the pump station.
Linda Collier, 150 W. Gloucester expressed her concerns with the cost and water runoff.
Unfinished Business

A. None.
New Business
A. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to approve Resolution 22-14 to

approve tentative plans for the road improvements in the Gratiot Road
Subdivision and schedule the next Public Hearing for August 1, 2022.
Motion carried unanimously.

B. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve Resolution 22-15 to
support the Saginaw County Road Commission to submit an application for
Category A-Transportation conomic Development Funds to rehabilitate Geddes
Road. Motion carried unanimously.

C. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by DeLine to select Waste Management
to provide all trash and recycling services and yard waste collection; and to
select TDE Enterprises to provide yard waste disposal services for ten years
beginning in January 2023. Motion carried unanimously.

Executive Session:

A. None

It was moved by Sommers, seconded by DeLine to adjourn the meeting at 8:28 p.m.

Motion carried unanimously.

Michael Thayer, Clerk

Dated



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: July 11, 2022
o  PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2022/2023
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures
were $9,922.22. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures.
Payroll expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

e MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the

expenditures totaling $813,411.21 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing FUN .......ooouvveeeeecee e s e 0.00
General Fund ........ooovveiieeiiee e 338,322.27
Christopher Thompson Funds ..........c.ccoveeennnnne. 0.00
Public Safety - Fire Department...........c.cceecveunen. 14,080.05
Fire Apparatus ....ccccoeevrvevvecien et 3,042.25
Public Safety - Police Department..........c.ccoov..... 11,962.87
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement ................ 0.00
Downtown Development Authority .................... 24,051.48
Road Revolving Fund ..........cceeeiveivenviecceeee 0.00
SEWET FUNG c.ovvvviie it 42,151.32
Water FUN ........oooiiiiicveccee e 368,076.85
Municipal Refuse .......ccccevvrviiiirrercineececrce e, 1,714.12
Technology Fund.........cccccevvivviiinicrcrce e 10,010.00
TAX ottt 0.00

As shown on checks #65743-65890



66LG9 00°0€8 ONFYHANOD TYANNY YWOI - INIWIASYNGWITY MOTAYL SSNY ONINIVMI ¥ NOILYDNQd 000°096-2LTI~T0T
57869 AN A WAINZYd zz0Z ATAr TYINId YIT3Ed FONVINSNI TYINIQ 002°9TL-ZLI-T0T
IATILVEISININAY-YIAOYNYH 2.T 3daa
98°LES’T IAILYISIOAT-a9vod T0T 3de@ Iod Te3OL
78859 90°L96 LLIM S - ZZ0T AYW - SOAS TYNOISSHIOHUd Jd OFX » OIA SNOANYTTIIDSIN 000°9G66-T0T-TOT
p8LS9 08°0GT SEDIION 2ITdnd dNO¥S VIQHIN FAITH SEDIION T¥DIAT 000°006-T0T-TOT
L8LS9 00°02v’'t SEOIAYES TYOHT LANYddE OLIO SEDOIANIS TYOAT 000°Z08-T0T-T0T
FAIIVISIDAT-a¥v0d 10T 3deq
92°88£°TT 000 3deg I04 TE3OL
TL8S9 00°0F% NOILVTTIONYD TYINIY NOITIAYA - ANAATI NTINIYH XITIIHS TYINZY NOITIAYA 000°L99-000-T0T
85859 00 0% NOILYTTIONYD TYINIY NOITIAYd - ANNITI MO0¥ A993Fd TYINIY NOITIAYA 000°L99-000-T0T
8GLS9 00°GEL IA ZEOV - INIWNIHYOV AFIL 43d - ANOATY 'SEWOH INOLSIATELOD TIL/ SHTYMEAIS-dAA FONYWNOINH 000°€£82-000-T0T
87LS9 00°SEL TOVE GTPT - INIWNIFYOV FFIL d3A ANNATT NOILONYISNOD HTIOVEL FUL/SHTYMIAIS-dEd AONYWEOINI 000°€8Z2-000-T0T
8¥LS9 00°6es'z ELET - INIWITYOV MTIYMAAIS d4IA ANAITA NOILONYISNOD FATIOVAL TIL/ SMTYMIAIS-dAA AONVHEOINI 000" €82-000-T0T
8%LS9 00°GEL TOVE €LET - INIWITIOV FAEL dIA ANNITT NOILONILSNOD HATOVIE JUL/ SMTYMIAIS-dAd FAONYWNOIYIA 000°€82-000-T0T
69859 00°002 LISOdEd TYINIY NOITIAVA - ANNITY IMIEGNYT YNITIS ISOdEd ¥IWOLSND TYINIY NOITIAVA 9Z1°652-000-T0T
89859 007002 LISOdEd TYINIY NOITIAYd - ANNIFY ITIVH LLOJS ISOdEd MAWOISND TYINAY NOITIAVA 921°652-000-T0T
25859 00°002 IISOdHd TYINIY NOITIAVA - ANAJIFY TIONM NILSI¥NY ISO43d YAIWOLSND TYINTY NOITIAVA 921°552-000-T0T
T68G9 00°002 LISOdEd TYINAY NOITIAVA - ANQJIHY TAYS FYOWIANYYE ATHIEGWIM ISOdEd MIWOLSND TYINAY NOITIAYA 921°652-000-T0T
05869 007002 1ISOddd TYINIY NOITIAVA - ANAJITY AHJIAW NHOL ISOdEd ¥MAWOLSAD TYINAY NOITIAVA 921°S52-000-T0T
L¥8S9 00°00¢2 LISOdHEd TVYINTY NOITIAYA - ANAJITY NIAYIE-YIDISHOT ANYIA ISOdHEd ¥AWOLSAD TYINIY NOITIAYA 9Z1°652-000-T0T
17869 00°00¢ LISOdEd TYINIY NOITIAVA - ANAJAFT LANYY AVYHD ISOdEd ¥IWOLSAD TYINIY NOITIAYA 9Z1°652-000-T0T
6€8G9 00°002 IISOdHd TYINZY NOITIAYd - ANAJITY SYANOS TOYYD ISOdHd YIWOLSND TYINIY NOITIAVA 921°652-000-10T
12869 007002 LISOdEd TYINIY NOITIAYA - ANAJITY ¥ATMOd INFYL ISOdHEA YEWOLSND TYINIY NOITIAYA 921°662-000-10T
61869 00°00¢Z LISOdHA TYINIY NOITIAV - ANAJITY IWAYH INWOL ISOdId ¥AWOLSND TYINAY NOITIAVA 921°562-000-10T
70859 00°002 LISOdEd TYINEY NOITIAYd - ANQJIFY ITOD0 HYYYS ISOdHA YIWOLSAD TYINIY NOITIAYA 921°6§52-000-10T
86LG9 00°00¢2 LISOdEd TYINTY NOITIAYd - dANQJATY TAVHOIW QTYNOM ISOddd ¥AWOLSND TYINIY NOITIAYA 921°652-000-10T
76LS9 00°002 LISOdEA TYINIY NOITIAYA - ANNATY TAZNIM TAHOWE ISOJIA YHIWOLSND TYINIY NOITIAVA 921°552-000-T0T
€6LG9 00°00¢ LISOdHa TYINIY NOITIAYA - ANAJATY YAIAYN TIHOVY ISOdHEA YHWOLSND TYINIY NOITIAYd 9Z1°652-000-10T
Z6LS9 00°00¢2 LISOdHEd TYINAY NOITIAYd - ANAJIHY NOSITIV TAVHOVY ISOdEd YHAWOLSAD TYINIY NOITIAYA 921°552-000-T0T
68LG9 00°00¢2 LISOdHEd TYINEY NOITIAYd - ANNJITH YOTAVL X993d ISOdTA YAWOISND TYINIY NOITIAYA 92T°652-000-T0T
GLLSY 00°002 LISOdEd TYINTY NOITIAVA - ANNATI YIMEYd INNXT ISOdEd ¥IWOLSAD TYLNIM NOITIAVA 9ZT1°552-000-T0T
PLLSO 00°00¢C LISOdEA TYINIY NOITIAYA - ANQATY YAYTXO0ENVA I¥0T ISOddd YHWOLSAD TYINAM NOITIAYA 921°562-000-10T
0LLSY 00°00¢ LISOdEd TYINIY NOITIAYA - ANNATY YIANHOSVI TIOL ISOdEd ¥AWOLSAD TYINTI NOITIAYA 921°652-000-T0T
69LG9 00°002 LISOdEd TYINAIY NOITIAY - ANQJATY ZOIMIAINTYM IQOL ISOdEd YIWOLSAD TYINTY NOITIAYA 921°552-000-T0T
89LS9 00°00¢Z 1ISOd™A TYINIY NOITIAYA - ANAITT NOSYAWIS AWIMAL ISOdHEd YIAWOLSAD TYINIY NOITIAVA 9Z1°552-000-T0T
Z9LS9 007002 LISOddd TYINIY NOITIAYA - ANQATY NYHYNOW If93d ISOddd YIWOLSND TYLNIY NOITIAVA 9¢1°552-000-T0T
LSLS9 00°00¢ LISOddd TYINTY NOITIAYVA - ANAATY NVIATIA NOINITO ISOdHd ¥AWOLSAD TYLINIM NOITIAVA 9¢1°552-000-T0T
9¥7LS9 007002 LISOdEd TYINTY NOITIAYA - ANAJITY AHQ¥AW TI¥AY ISOdHA ¥IWOLSAD TYINIY NOITIAYA 921°652-000-T0T
G7859 €9°€62C WOINIId 220C A1AC TYINIA YITAA NI HITYIH FTEYAIZOEE SINNODDY 9TL 0¥0-000-T0T
T€8G9 €9°bC IONVENSNI HIIYIH O QIIIHS ENTE SSO¥D INTIg NI HLIVIH FTEYAITDAY SINNODOY 9TL"0¥0-000-TOT
€9L59 00°02T Qd IOILWYD FG98 - SAFIM SNOIXON ONIAYISANYT SIF0d SNOILYTOIA QIAM GL0 0P0-000-T0T
€9L59 00°02T @d LOILYYD FESL - SAAIM SNOIXON ONIJYISANYT SI€0a SNOIIYTIOIA QIIAM GL0 0¥0-000-T0T
€9LG9 00°08 T¥ddY - TIOY¥Yd INVOYA - SAIIM SNOIXON ONIJ¥DSANYT SIH0d SNOILYTIOIA QIAM SL0"070-000-TOT
€9L59 00°02T @4 IOILVYD 02L8 - SAIAM SNOIXON ONIdY¥OSANYT SIF0d SNOILYTOIA QIIM GL0°0F0-000-TOT
€9L659 00°0z2¢ Q4 LOILYYD pE8L - SAAAM SNOIXON ONId¥OSANYT SIF0d SNOIIVTIOIA AFIM GL0'070-000-TOT
€9L59 00°08 Q4 IOILVYD 0269 - SAIAAM SNOIXON ONIdYISANYT SI90d SNOILYTOIA QEIM GL0 070-000-T0T
€9L69 00°02T ONITIYAS 0001 - SAIEM SNOIXON ONIJY¥ISANYT SI90d SNOILVIOIA QXIAM GL0 0¥0-000-T0T
91859 00°00F SHXYL - ANNJ IDNYHD HYNSYAYL JIHSNMOL SYWOHI YIYNSYIYL ANAI FONVHO €GZ°¥00-000-T0T
68859 00°00T 1004 - ANNJ HONYHD V¥d ANAA TINID dMI SYHWOHI aNnd IONYHO 00T 700-000-T0T
000 3dad
aNnd SNILY¥EAO TVHENID I0T pung
# 3(0°9Yd lunoury uotldTIosesg 20TOAUT IOpUdA DsS9g SUuTT L80TOoAUT Isaquny T9
JMOHHD ¥H3AVd :ddAL MOHHD - dIvd
JEZITYNINOLNN ANV dIZITYNINOL HIOH diysumo], sewoyy :dd
€c0e/0€/90 - 2202Z/10/90 SHIVA ISod H9dI=Ea :asesn
0T/T :ebeg dIHSNMOL SVWOHIL ¥Od IMOddd NOILNFIYISIA T9 ADIOANI

WY 9€:60 2202/T0/LO



16L59 007001 INY LETIOL FTEYIHOd - Q¥ ¥IAIM N G6£7 MAS ALIOS,NVIMOMIVS "€°¥ TYINIY INIWdIN0A 00T 0¥6-9L2-10T
L9LSY 0E"1LT FONYNILNIVW/ SUIYdad 10ddd IWOH FONYNILNIVW/ SYIVdaY 000°0€6-9L2-T0T
€9L59 910112 FONUNIINIVH NMYT 220Z AUW ONIdYOSANYT SIH0Od SADIAYIS QALOTIINOD 000°018-9LZ-10T
€9L59 91°011'2 FONUNALNIVH NMYT 2202 1I4dVY 9NIAYOSANYT SIHOQ SHAIIAYES QALOVIINOD 000°018-9L2-10T
€9LG9 62°2L2°'2 dN-NYETD 9NIMdS 2202 ONIAYOSANYT $I€0d SADIAYIS QHELOTIINOD 000°0T18-9LZ-10T
AALINED 9.2 1deg

ARRRARR ¢ SANNO¥S 3 9NIATINg 697 3dsg 104 TeIOL
£58G69 08°292 9018 NIWAY - d0 I¥YIS SNI¥dS  ¥ATINIWAS NMYT 0D OTIVA FONUNIEINIVH/ SHIYdad 000°0£6-692-10T
Z8LS9 20" 06 SAITIANS ONILTIAIO0 ANVAWOD ¥3d¥d ANVIAIW HONYNILNIVA/ SEIVATY 000°0£6-592~-10T
67L59 00°GLY 'S 1D300dd ONIJINLSAE/ONILVODTYAS 2202 IVAS 3 ITIVHASY MOVLNOUTd FONYNAILNIYH/ SHIVATE 000 0£6-592-10T
£v8G9 (A A LD ¥ETTIW 6€Z - TII9 ALITILO 00 ASYENT SUIWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-592~10T
L1859 €9°68 ay YETIIN N 6%Z - T1Id ALITILN YALYM dMI SYWOHI SEILITILA 000°026-592-10T
vPrLS9 [ A A0IAYES ANOHAATAL LAN" €21 000°068-592-10T
87859 00°066'T ANAL ~ ONIMOW NYIQAR 9NIAVYOSANYT $I190d SEADIAYES QILOTIINOD 000°018-692-T0T
L08S9 GZ°9G ONIAATUHS ILNIWND0G SIYAIXT dFTUHS SADIAYIS AILOTILNOD 000°018-592-10T
€9LG9 Z0°686 FONYNIINIVW NMYT 2202 AUW ONIdYISANYT $I190d SADIAYEAS QALOTILNOD 000°018-692-10T
E9LG9 20" 686 FONYNIINIVA NMYT ZZ0Z TIddy ONIJYDSANYT SI80d SADIAYAS QALOTEINOD 000°018-692-10T
€9L59 T2°%0L°T dN-NYETI0 ONI¥dS ZzZ0Z ONIAYOSANYT SIF0d SADIAYAS QALOTELNOD 000°018-592-10T
8L859 00°86 MANNYE SHOMAH NMOIIWOH ZWOLSOY ALID-TIHL HOIT AVAITOH/SYANNYE TYNOSYIS 069" 0bL-G92-T10T
99869 00°S¢ Y0 dMISYWOHL~ TYMANAY NIVWOd €3M ZZ0Z YSWYS SEITAdNS ONILYEI0 000°0¥L-G92-T0T
66859 00°8€£9 SAJOTAANT MOANIM d/¥ Od¥d HDIJAJ0 SSTYAXIT INTHd SAITddNS ONILYIEI0 000°0VL~592-T0T
z228%9 00" 0% ANOY AMYION/AOYISOd NOILOFTIE VO ALIAd aNNd TWEENID LIl $AITddNS ONILYEAJIO 000°0FL-G92-10T
06L59 60°82¥ G-22/1/€ - D9HD IOVHIAO - IDEG09SDI-SD NOILATOS SSENISNHE $S50€ SAITddNS ONILVIAAO 000°0¥L-592-10T
SANNOYD 3 9NIGTINd §9z 3ded

L6 €D INISSISSY L6z 3dsa 304 TBIOL
22859 00701 ANOY AMYION/ZEOYLSOd NOILDETE VD ALLEd aNAA TYHEANID Ll SEITAdNS ONILYEEIO 000°0%L-L52-T0T
SH8S9 L6°€E WOIKNIIE 2202 AINL TYLNIQ ¥Y1T9d FONTIASNI TYLNIQ 00Z°9TL-LGC-10T
ONISSHESSY LGz 3dad

oL zzZe'’€ INIWINYAII FONYNIJ-JAUNSYAYL £6Z 3ded 103 Te2I0]
58859 09°€9 AO9 9I0DY JO STIVILNISSH - TYINIE M0OOog IMO¥D VHOIATY ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONQd 000°096-£52-101
68859 09°80T°2 O¥ dNAd - ZZ0Z SNI¥NdS - INIWASYNGWIZd IMOYD VHOTIATY ONINIVYI 3 NOILYDAQdA 000°096-£62-10T
29859 TT°L6L SAJOTIANT MOANIM HADIION XYI IOJY0D SNILNI¥Nd QTOWIFY SFITddNS ONILVIHIO 000°0bPL-£62-10T
ZLLSY 007002 SIS0D AUYOHLIIYIH ANAJILS AFAILEA ¥ANONL ¥YNIFON INAWNETAANS SNI HITYIH AAYILTA 009°91L-£52-10T
Sp8S9 6E°EST ROIWAdd ZZ0Z A1Ar TYINAQ YIT13d FONVEASNI TYLNAA 00Z2°91L-€£62-10T
INANIEYdAd FONUNIA-UTINSYAEL £62 3deqg

Z6°616 MYETO §T¢ 3deg 104 TeRIOL
9G6L59 ZEEE6 MNVEAQE0/SA9Yd LNARTAdNS 21T ‘SNTADIAID FONYNIQHYO 40 NOILYDIAIAOD 00€£°006~-612-101
09869 vE" 92T SAITd4NS IADIAJ0 NOILYY0d90D TIIND S$EI7d4dAS ONIIYIAI0 000 0%L-G12-10T
S7859 (PT°00T) ROIRA¥d 2202 ATAC TYLNIA YIT3d FONVIASNI TYINIQ 002" 9TL-612~10T
Maa10 61z 3dad

L8°66E°¢E SNOILDITE 161 3ded x0d TB3IOL
z9859 89°022 FAITAA/IYASNI/QTOL - SIOTIVE FAINIASEY WHOJWOD ONILNINA dTOWIZEA $HITddNS ONILTIHLO0 000" 0bL-T6T-TO0T
65859 88°09¢£'T ovg A7ddNS ONITION F29N0S NOILOATH SAITddNS HNILVIAAO0 000°0bL-16T-T0T
2€869 Z9°291'1 SQYYD NOILVILSIOEY ¥ILOA 904 FOVISOd ONI SWALSAS ONILNI¥d SEITddNS ONILYIFIO0 000°0%L-16T-T0T
£2859 69°929 DATA/HALYM - €L24# LIWYEd FDYISO4 NInd ADIA¥AS TYLSOd S "N SAITdANS ONIITIAIO 000" 0FL-T6T-10T
27869 00°62 ANOE AMYION/IOYISOd NOILOFETA ¥D ALLAd ANONJ TYHANID Il SAITdANS ONILTYAI0 000 0FL-T6T-T0T
SNOILDATE 161 3dad

21 vL6 HAILVELSININAY-YEAOYNYH 2,1 3dag 104 Te30%
FAILVILS ININAY-4AOUNYH LT 3daqg
aNNJd ONILVYIEd0 TPNIENAD T0T pund
# A0O=YUD Junoury uoT3dTIOosag 90ToAUT IOpUSA 0S8 BUTIT S80ToAUT IsqunyN IO

01/z :8beg

MDEHD ¥3d¥d fEJAL MOFHD - dIvVd

AHEZITTYNGAOLNN ANY JHEZITYNYOOL HLO™
Z2202/1T0/90 SILYA 1SOd

zz02/0€/90

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 LYOdEY NOILNGIYISIA 19 FADIOANI

dtysumo], sewoy] :gd

JIAIET -x928n

WY 9€:60 2202/10/L0



TIVdII0S 11nd¥ 9. 3adea

16°2€¥ ¥EO00S €£9¢. 3dea z03 Te30L

90869 16°2Eh SINVIAAH FYI1d/SATAIA - INIVd SWYITIIM-NIMIIHS SAITddNS HNILVEAIO 000°07L-€9L-TOT
¥E000s £9L 3dag

6€°8LL'T SWYYO0¥d WIMS 9. 3dag I04 Te3l0l
71859 00" bLT SMY¥d - MOOHS T00d S700d ANIHSNAS FONYNAINIVN/ SHIVdAY 000" 0E£6-T9L-T0T
v18G9 GL°90€E'T SM¥Yd - YOIOW dWnd T00d S700d ANIHSNAS AONYNALNIVN/ SHI¥dTY 000°0£6-T9L-T0T
G8LG9 86 8% FONYNIINIVH FTOIHIA SI¥Yd OLNY YdUN FONYNALNIYWN/SYIVdIY 000°0€6-T9L-T0T
LI9LS9 99°8%2 FONYNAINIVW/SYIVATT 10d3d FWOH HONYNIINIVA/ SHIVATT 000°0€6-T9L-T0T
SWYYD0dd WIMS 19, 3dsq

00°TZS‘vhe JNYLISNOD/NOILISINDOIY ALITIOWA 9GL 3dag Iod Te3ol
62859 89°987 96T - INY9D NOILYAMASNOD ¥ILYM 3% ANYT ¥NA ‘0D NOILONYLSNOOD 9IFOM FAMASTIA TIOLYN “dWI TYIIAYD GLS " §L6-9GL-TOT
82859 0T 88L’6E - INVYD NOILVYANIASNOD ¥HALYM 3 ANYT ¥Nd ‘0D NOILOAYILSNOD HIFOM IAYASTId FTIALYN “dWI TYLIIYD GLG HL6-9GL-TOT
50869 00°SLT YALNID FINLYN - SHHALTIA/TIVO FADIAYIAS ONITO0D 3 ONIIVAH MUYHOS FA¥ISTEd FINLYN “dWI TYIIAYD GLS ¥L6-9GL-T0T
L9LGY ZLL9E’L FONYNAILNIVW/ SIIVAET 10ddd HWOH FAJASTId FEINLYN “dWI TYLIAYD GLG FL6-9GL-TOT
TGLGY 05 €0L ¥N/A¥d NOILYOIJAILAVIAL - SITIYI OINDId HIGHNT YIINYD IAISTId FEALYN “dWI TYLIAYD GLG FL6-9GL-T0T
ONYLSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA 96.L adaa

G0°G8¢ NOILVYISINIWAY zG. 3deg Iod Telol
£0859 05°2Zh TYId/SM¥Yd - FHI JdTHSYAGWAW NV¥d XNOWHONXS/€NTID S.HWYS SANA 3 dIHSYITWIAN 000°%08-25L-T0T
98859 TE°6ST - 22/92/L0-22/L2/90 - ITTI0E - WIHADOXAM WILSAS SSANISNE SAAVdd SHITddAS ONILYIHAIO 000°0¥L-2SL-TOT
S¥8S9 vz €8T HOIWEYd 220z X100 TYINIA YITHA HONYMASNI TYINAJ 00Z°9TL-2GL-T0T
NOIIWMISINIWAY zGL 3daa

09°%ST’S ONILIHDIT IFAELIS 8%y 3ded rod Teiol
65LG9 88°88L'T ad IHO9IT dIT 6098F - TII9 AIITIIA 0D A9YEANT SUIWNSNOD SEILITILIA 000°026-8%7-T0T
6GLS9 ZL"G9€’E SIHOIT IEAYLS - TII9 XIITIIN 0D ADY¥ANA SYIAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-877-T0T
ONIIHOIT IFFULS 87y 3ded

ZE'9TT’8 SEA0D NOIIDNWLSNOD T2y 3deg Iod Te3oL
€9859 00°008°¢L YIATY N €97 - OWEA NILVAVOXT SUTHIONE FAHOH SEDIAYES QILOVILNOD 000°0T8-TZH-T0T
21899 8EEHT S3I1TddNS FDIJJI0 ADVINYAQY SATAYLS SAITddNS SNILYIEJO 000°0¥L-TZP-T0T
G¥8S9 6" CLT WOIWIYd ZZ0Z ATAr TYINIA YITIA HONVEASNI TYINIA 002°9TL-TZF-10T
SEA0D NOILONYLISNOD TZh 3daa

€V LIC'T INIWIOTIATA XLINAWWOD TL€ 3ded I03d Te3Of
L8LSY 00°0¥%L SADIAYAS TYOAT IANY¥E OLLO SEDIAYAS TYOAT 000°Z08-TLE-TOT
59859 00°0€ ININITEOY NIYMIAAIS d J0 YALSIOAY 0D MYNIOYS SAI1TddAS SNILVIAdO 000" 0PL-TLE-TOT
2859 00°0T aNOf X¥Y.ION/EOYLSOd NOILDHTE VD ALLId ANAA TVHINID Il SEITddNS ONILTIAIO 000°0%L-TLE-TOT
Z1859 8% °99 SAITddNS FDIII0 IOYINVAAY SATAYLS SAIT4dNS ONILYIAIO 000" 0%L-TLE-TOT
Z18G9 6€£°9F SEITddNS FOIJII0 AOYINYAQY STTAYLS SAITAdNS ONILTIAAO 000" 0VL-TLE-TOT
008G9 00°09 INANAINOY FIYL/MTYMAAIS d J0 YALSIDIY 0D MUNIOUS SAITAdNS ONILTIIJO 000" 07L-TLE-TOT
G859 95 ¥9¢ WOINFId 2202 A100 TYINIA YIT3d FONYENSNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-TLE-TOT
INIWdOTIATA ALINAWROD TLE 31dag

9€°129'1 IDOIW M¥Y¥d HOHL SHEMYT IVA¥YD zg8z 3dead I0J Te3oL
€9LG59 89°018 HONUNAINIYW NMYT ZZ0Z XYW ONIdVOSANYT SIdod SEDIAYIS QILOTILNOD 000°018-282-10T
€9L69 89°018 FONYNIINIVHN NMYT 220 TI™dY ONId¥OSANYT SIF0d SADIAYIS QALOVIINOD 000°018-282-10T
FOIW M¥VYd HOHEL SANVI I¥ddD g8z 3daqd

16°€98‘9 XdILINED 9,2 3dad Io3g Te3ol
AJALINID 9,7 3deq
aNad SNILVEHAO0 TYHaANTD T0T Pund
# 30o9yd Junoury uoT3dTIOoSag 9D0TOAUT IOpPUSA 0S8 SUTIT 9OTOAUT IoqumpN T9

0T/€ :9beg

MOUHO ¥EAVd :ddAL MOHEHD - QAIvd
AIZITYNINOLNN ANV QHZITYNYAOL HIOI dtysumo], seuwoyg :dgd

¢2¢02/0€/90 - Z20Z/T0/90 SILVA LS04 d9di=Eag :axssn
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥O0d IMOdEd NOIINII¥ISIA T9 EDIOANI WY 9€:60 2202/10/L0



5%859 86°2GT KATWAYd ZZ0Z A1 TYINEA YITId FONVINSNI TYINAQ oom.oﬁnuooouwom
000 3daa
INFWINYAIA FATI-ALIIVS OITEAd §0Z pund

Lz zze'sEe dNNd ONIIYYHEdO TY¥ENID 10T Pund Ioj Te3of

SE°62Z9°T SINZAT TYIDEAS brL 3deg 103 TRIOL
£2859 66°€22 DATI/MAIYM - €LZ#% IIW¥Ed FOVLSOd ¥1Iad FOIAWES T¥IS0d “S 'O ONIHSITEAd ¥ SNIININA 000 T06-¥LL~T0T
06LG9 9£°10% d¥d FHI NI ONINIAE/NYYd FHI NI DINDIA Ou¥d HOIJAJ0 SSHAIXE INIHd ONIHSITENd 3 9NIININd 000" T06-pLL-TOT
91869 00°000'T LYHE LSOWYEddOl - M¥¥d FHI NI I¥IONOD gYId WOL SEDIAYES TYNOISSIAOUd 000°LT8-7LL-TOT
SINIAT TYIDEAS vLL 3daq

00°'621 YIINID/FA¥ISAId FINLYN ZLL 3deq@ 104 TR3IOL
T6L59 00°621 INJ IFTIOL FTEYIY0d - 0¥ YIAIY N G6E€Z MAS ALIDS,MYIMOMIYS "d°'d FONUNALINIYW/ SEIVdTT 000°'0€6-2LL-T0T
YIINFD/IA¥ASHYd HEALYN 2LL 3daq

€6°659 ‘1€ FONYNIINIYW ? SNOILWHMAJO 0L, 3ded 104 TR3IOL
§8LS9 ZETEGT HONUNIINIYR FTOIHAA SI¥Yd OI0V ¥d¥N ASNFAXI FTOIHIA 000°'8£6-0LL-TOT
08869 bSTI9L AONUNALNIVH/ SYIVdTT STIOLS ISI IONYNALNIYWN/SHIVdHY 000°0€6-0LL-TO0T
L2859 VS €26 MYYd SIMIE0Y - XIWANOLS MO0d IANOLS IMIM AONYNIALNIVH/ SHIVATY 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
80859 0S5 1v2’c SM¥Vd - HIVd TIVYL FAOYNDIS TYNOILIAAY SIAYOSIITULS FUNLYNDIS FONYNIINIYH/ SYIVdTL 000" 0€6~0LL-TOT
S6L59 00°06 SM¥Yd - HONYNAINIVW/SYIVATY ONIIVAH 3 ONIHWATd WIWIH FONYNALNIYW/SHIVATY 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
S8LG9 6L°92 FONYNIINIVK TIDIHIA SI¥Yd OLOY Va¥N FONYNALNIYW/ SHIYITY 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
L9LSY Z9°LETT FONUNZINIVA/ SIIVATY I0d3d FHOH FONYNIINIVH/SUIVdEY 0007 0€6-0LL-TOT
TGLS9 TL°810°2 YN/AYA NOIIYOIJILAYAE - SHATIYI JINDIL JAGHNT YAIEYD FONYNIINIVH/SHIVATY 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
67LG9 00°068°8 10IL0¥d HNIATYLSIY/ONIIYOOTYAS 2202 'I¥ES ® LIYHASY MOYLMOYIE FONYNIINIVH/ SUIVdTY 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
LB8S9 09°68 Q¥ ¥ITTIN § G09 - TII€ ALITILIN 0D ADYENE SYIWASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
£7869 8L'08 a3 LOILYYD 0999 - TIIE ALITILO 00 ADWANE SYARASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
€789 zs-€g Q¥ XQQaT 00 - TIIE ALITILIO 00 AOYINI SYIWNSNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
£v859 £G LEL T00d - Q¥ XAAIT 00 - TII8 ALIITILO 00 A9¥ENE SIIWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
£v869 b0 88 a¥d AQQdT 00€ - TIIE AIITILN 0D ADYIANE SUANASNOD SEILITILA 000°0Z6~0LL~TOT
£5859 LL €Y IS NOOWHE GGL - TTIE ALITILO 0D ADYANT SYTNASNOD STITITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
£V8G9 8108 ad ¥EAIY S 00L - TTI€ ALITIIN 0D ADYANT SHARASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-TOT
£V859 zZ1eee Q¥ ¥ITTIIN § §6F - TTIE ALITILIN 0D ADYENE SYIWOSNOD SEITITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
£9859 L8"8 a4 IOILYYD GE€G6 - TIIE ALITIIN 00 AD¥EANT SYIWASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-0LL-TOT
L1869 62°0€ QY IOILIVYD GEG6 - TTIE ALITIIN ¥ALYM dMI SYHOHI SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
L1869 G6°6LT a¥ AaQIT 00€ - TIIE RIITILIA ¥ILYM dMI SYHOHL SETLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
LT8S9 96°6¥ 4a HIVE# SATIIHS G128 - TIIg ALITIIN HHALYM dMI SYWOHL SATLITILO 000°026~0LL~T0T
65L59 69°0LT IHOIT b1 Q9 AAQAT 00€ - TIIG AIITILIO 0D X9YEANI SYIWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
65LG9 G8°€£9 IH9IT $T LS NOOYE GGL - TII€ ALITILO 0D X9YEANT SYIWASNOD SEILITIIA 000°026-0LL~TOT
€9L59 86°01€’S HONYNIINIYW NMYT 2Z0Z AUR ONIAYOSANYT SIE0d SIDIAYIAS AFLOTIINOD 000°018-0LL~TOT
£9L59 86°0T€"S FONYNIINIVHW NMYT 2Z20Z TIdav¥ ONIJYDSANYT SIH0d SHOIAYIS dFLOVHINOD 000°018~0LL-TOT
£9L69 g8z zLT'e dN-NYATD ONI¥AS 2202 ONIAYISANYT SIF0d SEDIAYES AIIOVILNOD 000°018-0LL-TO0T
08869 z6°ZEE FONVNIINIVW/ SYIVaRA SHYOLS OSL SEITAdNS ONILVYIIO 000" 0% L-0LL-TOT
€GLSY 00°0b€ SMYV¥d - SdV0 TIYE dML SYWOHL ONIINI¥d NIFHOS d¥ SOVHD SEITAANS HNILYIFJO 000" 0bL~0LL-TOT
HONYNIAINIYW ¥ SNOILWMEJO 0LL 3daq

00°816 TIVELIOS IINAY 9L 3dag 103 Te30l
92859 0099 22/80/90~92/60 - TIVEIJOS SNIW HITIYA WYITIIM 000°018-G9L-T01
81859 00°99 22/80/90-92/50 - TIYELIOS SNIAW JILON 4 XAHIOWIL SEOIAYES QILOVIINOD 000°018-59L-10T
96L59 00221 2Z/80/90~92/60 - TIVEIIOS SNIW MYZoEnd I¥HE0d 000°018-69L-101
LLLSY 00°2€T 2Z/80/90-92/50 - TIVEIIOS SNIW NOLTION MUYW SIOIAYES AIIOVIINOD 000°0T8-G9L-TOT
TLLSO 00°2€T 22/80/90-92/50 - TI¥EIJOS SNIW ISMTEOR 4 HAFASOr 000°018-59L-TO0T
TIVELIOS I1I0nav 9. 3dag
GNQJ ONILVYEAO TYHIENID T0T pund
# o=Ud junoury uoT1dTIDS8Q 90TOAUT JIOPUSA 088 8uTT 8D0ToAUT Isquupn T9

0T/v :8beg

ADEHD ¥HAdVYd :ddX

QAZITYNINOLNN ONVY JHZITYNYNOL HLOY

2202/0€/90

- Z202/10/90 §d1¥A LSOd
dIHSNMOL SVWOHI Y04 L¥OdHEY NOILNEI¥LISIA 19 IADIOANI

L MOHHD - dIvd

drysumo], sewoy] :€d

d4arag -xssn

WY 9€:60 2Z02/10/L0



£9169 LE"LYE TONYNILNIVA NMYT 2202 AWH DNIJ¥ISANYT SI€0d SEIIAMES QEIOYEINOD 000°0T8-000-L0%
€9L59 LE"LYT FIONUNAINIVA NMYT 220Z TIMdY DNIAYISANYT SI€0d SEDIA¥IS QEIOVHINOD 000°0T8-000-L0T
£9L89 L0°89G dO-NYITO DNI¥AS 2Z0T HNIJYOSANYT SI€0d SEOIA¥ES QELOVEINOD 000°0T8-000-L02
LBLSY 007087 ‘T SEOIAYAS TYDHET IANY9g OLIO SEOIAYAS TYDAT 000°208-000-L0C
Z1889 L1°92 SAITAdNS FOIJI0 ADYINYAQY SHTAYLS SEITddNS ONILYYHELO 000°0%L-000-L02
z1859 Ly 88 SEITddNS FOILA0 IOVINVAQY SHATIYLS SEITddNS HNILWYELO 000" 0¥L-000-L02
¥GLS9 00°002 SLSOD HTYYOHITYEH ANIAILS FIIILITY ¥ENOO¥E FITYVHD  ININATAINS SNI HITYIH FTIILIAY 009 °9TL-000-L0T
G7859 96029 WOINTYd ZZ0Z AT TYINIQ ¥ITIA FONVINSNI TYINIQ 002°9TL-000-L02
£1859 00°0€ ¥9d NOILYMISIOIY ¥OS NYOTHOIW 40 HLVIS SEEA QEYHAQHO IMNOD ooﬁ.hom-ooouwom
000 3daa
EDITOd-ALEIYS OIT8Ad LOZ Pund

Sz zvo’e SNIVYYAdY TYI4 907 Pund Iod T30l

Gz zvo's 000 3dea I0d TE3OL
7€859 £6°02¢€ YT - 7 HEANIAL - ¥IV4EY ININGINOT FUId OTTOdY AYTINO TYLIIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
vE8S9 €5 €6¢ TYIA - TE - ¥IYdAY INANAINOE FMIA 0TTOdY A¥TILN0 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
V€859 €6°€62 9Id - Zd - YIVdEY INANGINOF FUId OTTOdY AYTILOO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-90¢2
7E€859 £6°18€ I - T-¥I - 9IVdad INANAINOH FWII OTTIOY X¥IL00 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
7E£8G9 S7°089 414 - T¥ - ¥IVddd INANGINOF FUIA OTTOdY AYILAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
7E€859 89°26T'T EdId - Td - 9IVdEd INARIIN0H FUII OTTIOdY A¥TLINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
000 23dag
SQLYYYddY F¥Id 90Z pund

S0°080'%T INIWI¥YEA FYII-ALEIVS OITdNd G0¢ PUnd 103 TeIOL

S0°080'FT 000 3da@ Io4 TE3OL
LL8S9 00°00€ - 9PTP8I-L60FBT SIENDIL HSYM HITOIHIA ONI €I¥dl ISNAAXE ITOIHIA 000°8£6-000-502
§9L59 6€°TT0'T 913 - FOHVI IFTO¥ATHD 9T0Z - 9IV4TY IETOUATHD YAAYYD ASNAIXT FTOTHIA 000°8£6-000-50Z
SPLS9 Z8°6£2'1 HEId - ZI - 9IVdad ININAINOE FUIA OTTOdY ISNIdXKH ITOIHIA 000°8£6-000-50¢
SPLS9 LT 6TG 9T - Zd - YIYdEY ININGINOE F9I4 OTIO4Y ASNIIXE FTOIHIAA 000°8£6-000-502
SPLSY PSTTT0'T ¥9Id - Zd - 9I¥dE¥ INIWGINOE FJId OTIOAY dSNIAXE ITOIHIA 000°8£6-000-502
L5859 €1 2Z/1€/80-22/10/L0 -~ OAS EONUYNIINIVH ANVAWOD MOLYAITH SILO SININITIOY FONYNHALINIVH 000°9£6-000-502
0,859 00°82 TIIA - YEALYM ONI¥AS TYD § "ONI "0D ¥ALYM AVHS Z#Sd FONUYNILNIVA 3 SYIVATd 002" 0£6-000-50C
67LG9 00°520'T LD3AL0¥d ONII¥LSIY/ONIIVOOTYES £Z0Z 'TVES 3 IIVHASY MOVLMOWId Z#Sd FONUYNIINIVA 3 SHIVJEY 002 0£6-000-502
67LS9 00°620°T LDAL0¥d ONIAI¥LSIY/ONILVODTVES 2202 'IYES 3 LIVHASY MOYLMOVId T#Sd EONUNAINIVA 3 SUIVdAY 00T°0£6-000-50C
67L59 00°0S9°2 LDALOYd ONIATYISIE/ONILIVODTVIS 2Z0Z TYES 3 LIYHASY MOYLNOUTH IONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdTT 000" 0£6-000-502
£78G9 85°LzT @4 IOIA 0L66 - TIIE ALITILN 00 A9YIANI SHINASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-000-50¢
L18G9 T6°LEE Q4 ¥ITTIN N GS€ - TIIE ALITIIN dAIYM dML SYWOHL SEILITILIN 000°026-000-502
L1869 9T L6 ¥d SATATIHS GTZ8 - TTIIE AIITILN MEIYM dMI SYWOHI SEILITILIN 000°026-000-502
6S5LG9 88°€C dd NEMIS 6098% - TIIE ALITIIN 0D XOWENI SYAWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-000-502
vPLS9 v9° €T HOIAYHS INOHJFATIAL LANE€ZT 000°058-000-502
T9LS9 §9° %98 STYOISAHd FHAXOTAWH TYNOILYdNID0 INYNIAOD STYOISAHd INIWAOTAWI 000°9€8-000-502
T9LS9 €V 9LE STYOISAHd FFXOTINI TYNOILYINOD0 INYNIAOD STYOISAHd INIWAOTINI 000°9£8-000-502
zL8s9 00°8T ONIQATYHS INIWADO0A SI¥AAXKA JHYHS SEDIAYES QILOVYINOD 000°0T8-000-50¢
10859 00586 /L0-22/80 - ¥AS 40 § - ONIANOASTY WYI T16 AINNOD MUNIOVS SEDIA¥ES AELOVIINOD 000°0T18-000-502
€9LS9 9L°189 IONUNIINIVH NMYT 2202 AYR ONIJVISANYT SIH0d SADIAYIS QIALOVIINOD 000°0T8-000-502
€9LG9 9L°189 IONYNAINIVW NMYT 202 TIM¥dY ONIJYOSANYT SI€Od SEOIA¥IS QALOVEINOD 000°0T8-000-502
€9L69 L0896 dN-NVITO ONI¥AS Zz0¢ ONIJ¥ISANYT SIE0d SEDIA¥IS QILOVEINOD 000°0T8-000-50Z
£0869 05°2¥ TYTA/SMIYd - FEI JIHSUEEWHW NYE ANOYHONAS/€QTD S.WUS SENA ¥ dIHSYIIWIN 000°708-000-502
08L59 00°G€ 114T¥908ENS 3 SLIJANIE/ITHSYEEWAN 202 S NIWIYII FIVIS NUYDIHOIW SENA 3 dIHSYIAWIN 000°708-000-502
8LLS9 00" ¥¥L TISNNOD ¥OEVT IINHOS 3 NOSYHALLYd ANSYW SEOIAMES TYOIT 000°208-000-502
21859 05°8 SEITAdNS FIIIIO0 HOVINYAQY SHTAYLS SEITAINS ONILYEHEIO 000°0%L-000-502
000 3daa
INIWIYYdEA FYII-AIFIYS OITENd G0Z pund

# 3o9UyD Junouy uoT3dTIOSSQ 9DTOAUT Iopusp

0T/S :abeg

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥0d I¥O0ddd NOILAMIYISIA T9 IDIOANI

JADHHD ¥HAVd

JHEZITYNYNOLNN ANY JIZITYNINOL HIOLD

2202/0€/90 -

‘HdAL MDEHD - dIv¥d

¢20c¢/T0/90 SHI¥A ILSOd

0S89 SUTT SDTOAUT

I2qunN T

dTysumog, sewoyg :gd

d49dIda :assn

WY 9¢€:60 2Z02/T0/LO



[AARAANE 000 3dsg 104 Te3IOL

88LG9 00709 AAYIdIT ~ SELYAdN d3M  SOAS Od HADNVWIOIYAd MYAd SNOINVTTIADSIN 000°956-000-TLZ
£8869 00-sgL’e AYIEIT - ONIIMLIS/TITANOVID/HATIYAS LTYHASY YHOVHX FONYNTLNIVN/ SYIVATT 000°0€6~-000-1ILZ
GEBSY 00°08¢ AYYIEIT ~ HONUNILNIWW NMYT HONYNIINIYW NMYT 934 HONYNRINIVH/ SUIVddd 0007 0€6-000~-TLT
L1869 28 101 ¥d SATHAIHS L0028 - T1Id ALITILN JALYM dML SYRWOH.L SHILITILA 000°0Z6-000~1TLZ
06859 Ly LEY HWOYLDIdS/ LIY/TATIONY SEANIVE NOINQ LIAEYD HYIAATIIM INOHJZETHL 000°068-000-TLC
L9869 0062k MOHS DIOVH AQHWOD AYOLO¥A HONVYT SNOILONAOEd JIOYW ¥IIHOS SWTIO0dd SNIUATIHD 000°CEL-000~-TLZ
56869 00°'SLE AYYIEIT ~ SNIMHONAW ¥0d DJISNRW LATHALIIM FTIHOIN SWYYO0Ed SNIJATIHD 000" 2€L~-000-TLC
[472:3°0°] 00°00F MOHS IN1LS SNITOOAL SIMIT MIYIO SHYEO0¥d SNEYATIHD 000°2€L-000-TLT
8€899 00°GLY YUNIYIEELNE 3 NYIDIOWYW XQEROD YIYAZ MEUANY NOWIWYO SWIO0dd SNIJATIHD 000°CEL-000-TL2
98LG9 €°19 AAYEEIT - SHITAANS WYHO0dd NIMATIHD ANYAWOD SNIAVYI TYINIINO SWYIO0¥d SNEYQTIHOD 000°2EL-000-TLT
29¥8%9 20°G1¢ gIT7 ~ SMEN LIOYLIEd HHIL - NOILATIYOSHENS IHSYINLYVYA YIAAW LIOYLAd STYDIAOI¥Ed 000°0€L-000~-TLZ
LEBSY 6T €EC SM00E TYASIA/O0IANY ONI ‘0IdN¥ ANOLSMOVTId $NO00d TYNSIA/OIANY 00Z°82L-000-TLZ
06859 782t WAYIDA4AS/LL¥/ITHONI SENTYY NOINAN LIAE¥D JA¥IJATIIM SMO0d L1INdvY 001°82L-000-TLZ
0p8%9 €5°ETC SM00d 9 - DNI ONINMVIT IDYONID LEVPLEBLL - SM00d 1TAAY 001°82L-000-1L2
9€869 0Z°0¢Y SM004d L1NdY/NAYIATIHD YOTAYL % ¥YINYL S828¥%L9€02 ~ SMO0d 1TNAY 00T°82L-000~-TLZ
9€£8%9 £€8°G89“1 SMO0H 11INAY/NHYATIHD YOTAYL 3 ¥aMvd ZZT9EL9E0T ~ SMO0H SNAYATIHOD 000°82L-000-1TL2
65869 S6°99 AYIdIT - SHITAANS JIDIAJ0 O¥d FOIJJ0 SSHEAXIT INI¥d SEITANS FDIJA0 000°LZL-000-TLC
18869 76 %99 A9 IT ~ ALITIFYSIA SEINg WONO ALITIIYSIA 006°9TL-000-TLC
Sp8G9 21 6t WOINEEd 2202 A'Ine TYLNEd ¥iTda FONYEASNI HLTYIH 000°91L-000-1TLC
000 3daq
aNNd XYYYHIT TLZ pung

8y 160 ‘%2 A3Taoyany auswdoteasg umolumog ghHZ bPunjg Iod TR0

8715002 000 31dag o0 Te10L
6L859 00°08€’8T LSEM NDIS AUYMILYD - SYVTITId TIYISNI ‘NOILONYISNOD AFTIYA-IVL SININIAOYdWI TYLIAUYD 000" vL6-000-8FC
7LB8G9 0F " 16¥% UD IHOITLIEAYLS -~ ATHWIASSY FT0d NOOYIHE NUYAWOOD DIVLOATI QUYANVLIS HONUNILNIYW/ SYIVATY 000" 0€6-000~-8FC
7.889 98°109 49 LHOITIAAELS -~ RATEWESSY dA70d NOOVIL NUY4HWOD DIYLDETI GUVANYIS IONYNIILNIVR/SEIVdTT 000°0£6-000-8¥%2
T1859 8L°888 IA - SYIFOSSIDIY XIHWESSY ITO4 NODYIEE NYJARWOD DIHIOETI JYYANYLIS AONUYNILNIVH/ SHIVdIT 000" 0€6-000-8%C
€LLSY 00°GTIL'E 9P FAOW HOLDEJSNI/SUHWASNOD MHOM DAS SONI DIMIDATH AQJET AONYNILNIYR/SHIvddEY 000°0€£6-000-8%2
£y859 PP T LD ¥UTIIN 6€2 ~ TTIId ALITIIN 0D XDY¥INE SYIWASNOD SIILITILN ooo.ommuoooxwvm
000 3dag
Aataoyany juswdoTaasg umolumog g§pZ PUNI

L87296°1T IOITOd-ALIAIYS DITAAd LOZ pung 104 TRIOL

L8°296°1T 000 2deg 104 TEIOL
88859 0€°6z2’'¢c dHOD SYENYOM TYNOILYdNDD0 LNUNIAOD SNOINYTTIDSIN 000°956-000-L02
888569 00°08€ dHOD SYENYIOM TYNOILYJNDD0 LNYNIAQOD SNOANYTTIDSIN 000°966~-000-L0C
96869 00" 8L 00G# HDITO4d - MOL JTOIHIA ADIAYEAS YIMDIAIM S EMINW FSNHEdXE HTOIHIA 000°8€6-000-L02
02889 00°99 SFAHSYM FTOIHIA ONI dId¥L ISNEAXHE HATOIHHA 000" 8€6~-000-L0C
£8LG59 00°S% d0IT0d - MOL HTIJIHAA AOIAYEIS ¥YHEMOFEM S IMIKW JSNEAXE HTDIHIA 000°8£6-000-L0C
9LLGY 00°192 YI9/WALSAS OFAAIA/IHOIT LITdS - YIVAAA SOINOYIDHETE ¥IW ISNEdXHE JATOIHIA 000°8£6-000-L0C
S9LSY $Z 29€’1 IOITOd - ¥H¥OTIdXH dd0d 9102 -~ ¥Ivddd LJATOYATHD JIGIYD HASNEIXHE FTOIHIA 000°"8€£6-000-L0C
LG9862 1€°T 2Z/1€/80~22/T0/L0 - DOAS FDONYNILNIVH ANVANOD ¥YOLYATTE SILO SINFNIAIOY FONVYNIALINIVH 000°9€6-000~-L0C
60LG9 00°069°2 LDOALOYd ONIAIYISAI/ONILYODTIYAS 2202 I¥ES 3 LTIYHASY MOYLNOYId HONUNILNIVN/SHIVATY 000°0£6-000~-L02
L1869 LT L6 dd SATHEIHS G128 - TT1I9 ALITILN YILYM dML SYHOHL SHILITILA 000°026-000-L0C
PyLGY 79 €21 EDOIAYHES HUNOHAATIEL LIAN'€2CT 000°058-000-L0C
ZL8S9 00°8T1 INIGAEYHS LNIWNND0U SIMIIXT TITHS SEDIAYIS dHLOVILNOD 000°0T8~000-L0C
20869 08°ChT 2202 AYW SINAWNDITINY JIINSYIEIL ALNAOD MUNIDVYS SADIAYIS AIILOTIINCD ooo.OﬁmIOOO|MON
000 3d3q
ADITOd-ALAIYS DITENd L0 pund
# 308UD junowy uoT3ldraosag ed2ToAUT IOPUDA 0S8 SUTIT 20T0AUI Iaquny 19

01/9 :2beg

ADHHD ¥EdVYd :ddAL MOFHD - aIvd

AIZITVNAOQOLNA ANV JHEZITYNYNOL HIOH

Zz0Z/0€/90 - 220Z/T0/90 SHIVA LSod

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI d04 ILd0dE¥ NOILNEI¥MISIA 19 ADIOANI

dtysumo] sewoy] :dgd

dHAIEa xesn

WY 9€:60 2202/T0/L0



01859 LT €T SIS0D QEIVTIY dWOD SHIMNMOM sJdyds SNOANYTTIDISIN 000°966-0%75-065S
8L859 0S°LZT Mdd - S¥00d - SOIHAVED ZWOLSNY ALID-IML ASNIIKA FTOTHIA 000°8E£6-0%¥5-06G
8L8G9 00°65¢ Mdd - SOTIHAWYD ZWOLSNY XLID-I¥L FASNIIXKE TTOIHIA 000°8£6-0%75-06G
vS8S9 00°000'¢€ I-3AYYL - SdNMOId 0G6Z-4 a¥0d Zz0Z - 9 I¥AZAS Q90d JTYNOAIW ASNIAXE ATOIHIAA 000" 8€6-0%5-06S
99159 00°002Z FONYNAINIVH/SYIVATY I TYINIY 3 INIWAINOT €3H ASNAIXT FTOIHAA 000°8£6-075-06G
08869 L87SGT FONUNALNIVN/ SYIVdTY STYOLS OSL FONYNILNIYW/ SHIVITY 000°0£6-075-066
0€£8%9 Ly GLT Mdd - YAWWIYNI I9AFH THILS TIYMAYYH TIZITHOM IONYNILNIYN/ SUIVdTT 000°0£6-075-06G
0€859 66°6T SI¥Vd ININIINOE ¥IMOA TUYMAYYH TIZATHOM FONYNIINIYN/ SMIVATT 000°0£6-0%5-06G
v2859 1€°92S MOSSHYAWOD ¥IV WATAINd/SASSYTID ALAIVS MO0gANTIYSA TONVYNIINIYW/ SHIVATT 000’ 0£6-075-065
GT859 T 9T OWT - Q¥ MITTIIN N 16Z - TOMINOD ISId INID HNISSHIOWd XINIWNIL FONYNILNIYN/ SUIVATT 000 0E£6-07S-06S
90869 660 SINVIAAH FYId/SATITI - INIVA SWYITTIM-NIMYHAHS FONYNALNIYN/ SHIVATT 000" 0€6-0%5-06G
T6LS9 00°0€P Qd IOIIWYMD 6ZEL MAS XLIDS,NYIMOMIVS “€°d FONYNAINIVH/ SEIVITT 000°0£6-0%75-06G
T6LG9 0S°Z0¥ LS FNS/INITIAYH MIS AIIDS.MVIMOMIYS "€°¥ AONYNIINIVN/ SUIVATT 000°0£6-0%75-06G
L9LGY 8%°Zh0’T FONYNILNIVN/ SSIVATT 10dad IWOH FONYNALNIYN/ SUIVdTY 000 0£6-075-06G
67LG9 00°006'T LOILO¥d ONIATYISHM/ONIIVODTYES 2202 'TYAS 3 LTIVHASY MOULHNOWTIH FONUNITLNIVA/ SYIVdTY 000°0£6-0%5-06G
£7859 00°000°2 Q¥ TIEIOEIS 0969 - TIIE AIITILA 0D ADYEANA SYHAWASNOD SIILITILA 000°026-075-06G
£¥8S9 0L TF ¥d NIFYO ANYTIHOIH 00€6 - TIIE ALITIIN 0D ADYANT SYIWASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-075-06G
£7859 vz 62 a9 WANVATO @ GZ - TIId ALITILA 0D ADYANE SYIWASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-0%5-065S
€¥859 vz 6z a4 ¥FTIIN 99T - TIId XIITIIN 00 ADYANI SYAWASNOD SEILITIIA 000°0Z26-07S-06S
£¥859 06°9TT GTSd# Q¥ WYHYYO N G8 - TIIg XIITIIA 00 X99ANI SYIHNSNOD SEILITILIN 000°0Z6-0%75-06G
£78G9 G6°SGT ¥d M¥VLS @ 0Z - TII9 ALITILIN 00 ADWENI SYIANASNOD SEILITIIO 000°0Z26-07S-06G
£78G9 Sv 29 Q¥ ¥INOM NYA 0%8 - TIId ALITILA 00 ADYENI SUHWNASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0%5-06S
£¥8G9 €L°GZT Q¥ ¥IISIONOTO I 6ZT - TIIE AIITIIA 0D ADYANI SUAWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0%5-06G
€8G9 0978 Q4 ¥3IATY N pp6€ - TIIS ALITILIA 00 Z9YIANI SYIWOSNOD SHILITILIA 000°026-0%5-066G
£78G9 1€°89¢€ LS INITIAYW 89., - TIIE AIITIIN 00 ADYANT SYAHOSNOD SEAILITILA 000°0Z26-075-065
€78G9 60°95 Q¥ SYWOHL N 0€S¥ - TIIg ALITIIN 00 ADYANE SUAWASNOD SATLITILO 000°026-0%¥5-06S
£%869 vz 62 @ YIATY N €Z€Z - TIId AIITILIN 0D ADYANT SHIANASNOD SAILITIIA 000°026-07S-065
£78G9 80°G6E ad SYWOHL N 00Zf€ - TIIg ALITILIN 0D Z9YWINT SYFTWNSNOD SATLITILO 000°0Z6-075-06G
€8G9 £0°286 LINO Q¥ ¥ANYATO N GO0GT - TIIg ALITILO 02 Z9WANT SYIHASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0%5-066G
£7859 L9°TO0T ¥d QYIG¥IANAHL GGLT - TIIE AIITIIO 02 Z9HMIANT SYIWASNOD SAILITILN 000°0Z26-075-065G
€v8G9 79° €5 Q@ YANYITO N GOGT - TIIE AIITIIN 0D XD9ANT SUHRNNSNOD SEAILITILO 000°0Z6-0%5-065
€859 [of-ReF] Qd ¥IAIY N 8Z6T - TIIE AIITILN 0D ADYANT SUANASNOD SATLIITILA 000°026-075-06G
LT8S9 06°60T LD ¥ATIIN 162 - TII9 ALITILIN ¥ALYM dMI SYWOHI SATILITILN 000°026-0¥5-06S
6GLG9 9€° 6z ad JANYITO N SO0GT - TII9 ALITILN 0D Z9¥3INT SYIWNSNOD SATILITILA 000°026-0¥5-066S
P7LGO 79 €CT HOIAYIS IANOHJATHL LAN'E€CT 000°068-075-065
€91G9 S0°ZLE FONVYNIINIYN NMYT 2202 AYW ONIdYOSANYT SI€0d SADIANAS ATLOTUINOD 000°0T8-0%5-065S
€9LG9 S0°ZLE FONYNIINIVN NMYT 2202 TI¥dY ONIdVYISANYT SIH0d SADIAYIAS QAIIVIINOD 000°0T8-075-066G
€9LG9 b0 ¥8¢C dn-NYITD SNI¥dS 2Z0Z 9NIdYISANYT SIH0od STDIAYIAS AFLIOVIINOD 000°0T8-0%75-06S
SP8G9 Zh8€z WOINZdd 220z AI0r TYINIA YITIA FONTINSNI TYINIA 002'9TL-0%5-065
FONYNIINIVN 3 SNOILWMIAO 0vs 3deqg

L8°GE]'T NOILWIISININAY 9£S 3dad Iod TEIOL
L8LGY 00° 0% SADIAYEAS TYOAT LANYYE OLLO SADIAYIS TYOIAT 000°208-9£5-066
98859 00°0L Mda - MOM FDIAYAS - GGZGD - NONYD WALSAS SSANISNE SAdvdd SAITAdNS HNIIWEAAO 000°07L-9€£G6~06S
29859 GT 0TI IAITEA/IFEASNI/QTOL - STIIE WAIYM ANAL YJIO0d¥0D ONILNINA dTOWIHM SIITIANS ONILVIIJO 000°07L-9£5-066G
Z98G9 G9°FEL SEAOTIANET MOANIM HIAMAS/YAIYM VIOJ¥0D ONIINI¥d QTOWIFY SAITAANS HNILYIEIO 000°0¥7L-9ES5-066
£286G9 T€°9TH DETH/GALYM - £L24 LIMNAI IOVISOd MINd IDIA¥IS TYLSOd S N0 SAITAANS HNILYIIAO 000 0bL-9E£5-06G
Z1859 G6°EE SEITddNS HADIIIO ADYINYAQY STTIYVLS SIITddNS ONILVIEIO 000°0FL-9E£5-065
06LS9 8L €0E S§-2Z/T/€ - 9¥HD IOVIINO - IDES09SD-SD NOILNTOS SSANISNE SSOd SFITddNS SHNIIWYIAO 000°07L-9E£5-065
S¥859 €0°L2ZT WOIWIEd ZZ0Z A1IOL TYINAd YITIA FONTINSNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-9E£5-065
NOILWMISINIWAY 9€5 3dag
aNnd YIAMIAS 06G Pung

2272266 ANQd AMYHEEIT TLZ PUNd I0d TR3OL
aNnd AYYIEIT TLZ pung

# 3y08YyD Junoury uoT31dTIOSS 9DTOAUT IOPUSA

0T/L :9beg

MDEHD ¥ddV¥d :ddAL MOFHO - dIYd

QEZITYNINOLNN ANY JIAZITYNINOL HIOL

- 2202/T0/90 SIILVA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥OdHEY NOIINGTYLSIA T9 FADIOANI

¢z0e2/0€/90

088 SUTT 90TOAUT IsqumN 19
drtysumo], sewoyl :gd

Hd9dIHd :ax9s(
WY 9€:60 2¢202/T0/LO



0£8%9 0002 SI¥Yd INIWAINOI ¥IMO4 TIYMAUYH TIHATHOM FONYNALNIYH/ S¥IVdAY 000" 0£6-0%G-16S
y2859 0€£°9¢S VOSSHIAWOD ¥IV JATHdNd/SASSYID ALAIYS MO0gANTIYSA AONYNALNIYN/ SHIVAHY 000" 0€6-0%S-16S
G1869 T 91 OWT - Q¥ ¥ITIIN N T6Z - TOMINOD LS3Ed INID HNISSHDONd XINIWIEL AONYNAINIVW/ SHIVATT 000" 0€£6-0V6~16S
90869 GG LbE SINVYAAH ¥¥IA/SATITI - INIVd SWYITTIM-NIMIFHS HONYNAINIV/ SEIYdEd 000" 0£6-0¥5-169
L6LG9 GE"B86E’T TIITHOS/LLIAAIADN - MYIT YHALYM ¥IVdAY NIIYAYOXE SHIHIONE FQHOH FONYNAINIVH/ SHIVAA 000" 0€6-0VS-165
6LLSY (00" 008) Mdd - SAITAANS TONYNALINIVH FATYA 3 FdId NYDSTHOINW HONYNALNIYH/ SEIYddd 000 0£6-0FS-T165
6LLG9 00°0TT T Mad - $dITddNS FONYNALNIVH AATYA 3 FIId NYOIHOIW AONYNALNIVH/ SHIVAIA 000°0€6-06G-16G
6LLSY 00°116°'9 Mdd - $AITAANS FONUYNALNIVH FATYA 3 FdId NYDIHOIW FONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdTd 000" 0E6-0%S-T16G
LILSY 8E"BGE FONYNILNIYH/SYIVdTd 10d3d TWOH FONYNIILNIYR/ SHIYdHY 000" 0E6-0FS-T6S
09L59 00" 00% ‘8 YAINID FIAIYN - A¥AT INVMAAH O°I°7T ‘ONILVYAYIXE ¥AI00D FONYNILNIVW/ SHIV3ET 000°0€6-055-16G
ZGLS9 00°88F ‘€T HAAH HYId - INIVd/IWIYd/ONIHSYM YIMOJ TYINAY TYEINED FONYNALNI YW/ SYI¥daA 000 0€E6-0¥G~T16S
6VLS9 00°006'T LOIL0¥d ONIJTYLSHY/ONILYODTIVIS 2202 'I¥ES ¥ IIYHASY MOUCNOVId FONYNALNIYH/ SYIVAEA 000°0€£6~0b5~16S
GGLSY 92° 67 ‘€6 HAY IOILWED £0L9 - FOYSA MYNIOVS J0 ALID ¥S J0 ALID FAYAS OF SSANIQYHY 001" LZ6-0FS-16G
GGLS9 0% LLZ'96T IAY IOILYYD £0L9 - IOYSN MYNIDYS A0 ALID YALYM DONISYHOENd 000°LZ6-0%5-16G
£P8G9 2 62 ad ¥HO 0202 - TIIE ALITIIN 00 AD¥ENI SYAWASNOD SAILITILO 000°0Z6-0F5-165
£7869 £6°012 @d WYHYEO N L9TT - T7I€ ALITILA 00 A9YANI SHAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0b5-16G
€£¥859 2 62 @4 FASSYMYEVILIL G9v6 - TII9 ALITILN 00 ASYWANT SUIAWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-07S-16G
L1859 06°60T LD ¥ATIIN 162 - TTId ALITILIN HALYM dML SYWOHI SHILITILA 000" 026-0%5-166
6GLS9 8€°62 ay SHEAQED 0S€ZT - TIId AIITILN 00 ADYENT SHAWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0%7G-165
BHLSO p9-€21 ADIAYEAS ANOHAHETHL LAN €21 000°058-07S~16§
GL8SY 00°06€ Z2202/01/60 - ONITAWYS HASI NYOIHOIN 40 FIVLS SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIONd 000" LT8-0¥5-16G
€9L59 TT-€€L FONUYNAINIYH NMYT 2202 AWR ONIJYOSANYT $I€0d SADIAYES AALOTILNOD 000" 0T8-0FS-166
€9L59 IT°€€L FONYNAINIVHN NMYT 2202 TI¥d¥ ONIAYDSANYT SI0d SADIAYEAS QILOVELNOD 000°018-0F5-166G
£9L59 v0° 982 dN-NYITO DNI¥dS 2202 ONIdYOSANYT SI€0d SEDIAYES QALOTHINOD 000" 0T8-0VS-T6S
LYLSY 96" LEE IYINTTID/LINA A¥S ONILSOH TdW NOJYAd ‘ONI ¥EIIW YIAOAYE SADIAYAS AILOTYINOD 000 0T8-0%S-16S
SF8S9 b BET WOIWAYd 2202 X100 TYINIQ YIT3a FONVINSNI TYLNAA 002 9TL-0FS-T6S
FONYNAINIVA 9 SNOILVHAJO 0%S 3dsq

88°G6L'T NOIIVMISININGY 9£G 2dad 7104 Te10]
98859 00" 0L Mdd - MJ0OM FDIA¥AS - GGZGO - NONYD WALSAS SSANISNE SAQVHEG SEITAANS ONILYIAIO 000 0VL-9€5-16G
Z9859 ST 01T HAITIA/IGEASNI/AQTOL - STIIE ¥ALYM ENAL  YHOAHOD ONIININd dTOWINY SAITAANS HNILWIFAIO 000" 0FL-9€5-T6G
29869 G9 VEL SEAOTIANT MOANIM YAMAS/MTLUM YHOJYOD ONIINIMJ dTOWIFY SAITddNS ONILYIAIO 000" 0VL-9€G-T166
£2859 ZET9TY DETH/MIAIYM - €£L74 LIWMMEd HDVLSOd ¥N1Ind F0IA¥ES TYLSOd S N0 SAITddNS ONILVYAJO 000 0FL-9€6-16G
21859 G6"EE S$3I17ddNS FDIAI0 FOYLNVAQY SATIVIS SEITddNS ONIIVIFI0 000°0bL-9€5-166
06LS9 LL"€0€E §-22/1/€ - D9HD IAOVEIAO ~ IDEG09SD-SD NOILNTOS SSANISNG SSOd SEI73dNS ONIIVIII0 000" 0VL-9€G-T6G
S¥859 p0°L2T WNIWEYd 2202 ATOL TYINAA YI19a HONYHNSNI TYLNIQ 00Z°9TL-9€6~T6G
NOILYYLSININAY 9€S 3dag

G2 FPS'PT 000 adag xo0d T®IOL
£L8G9 ST 9TT’S FI¥M STOOHOS ATTIYA NYMS - dMI SYWOHL *ONI d4N0¥9 ¥IDIAS DS AUTIVA NUMS LIS0O4Ad YIWOLSAD €PT°65Z-000~16S
60859 00°82%'6 FLYM STOOHOS XAETIVA NUMS - dMI SYWOHL *ONI dnO¥D ¥ADIAS OS5 AFTIVA NYMS LISOd3IA ¥FWOLSND mvﬁ.mmmuooo:wmm
000 3dag
aNOd ¥ELYM 166 pund

ZE 181’2y aNad ¥EMIS 06G Pund I0d TRIOL

0L VLL'SZ TOYINOD TYLIAYD Q06 3dea xoj TeB3IOL
€L869 05°6£6°S JoOTd 9 ON NOIIVLS dWAd - dMI SYWOHL *ONI dNOo¥9 ¥ADIdS SINAWIAOYANWI TYLILYD 000" FL6-006-06G
€£869 0Z°S€8'6T MdA - YAMES/YELIYM - ASYHOMNd ANVT O FTLIL YEIY AVE MYNIOVS SINIARIAOYARWI TYLIAYD 000" ¥L6~006-06G
TOILNOD TIYLIdYD 006 3dag

SLTOBS ‘BT FONUNIAINIYW 3 SNOILYYEd0O 0v6 3deg 103 TR30%
01869 56782 SLSOD QALYIAY dWOD SHANHOM sads SNOANYTTAISIW 000°956-0%75-066G
FONYNILNIVH 3 SNOILVYEdO 0bs adeq
aNOd ¥IMIS 06S Pung
# A08YD junoury uoT3dTIosag 90TOAUT IOPUBA 289 SUTT SDTOAUI Isquny TO

MOFEHD ¥WHJIVd HJAL MOEHO - dIvVd

JEZITYNINOLNG ANV dFZITYNYNOL HIOE drysumo], sewoyl :€d
2Z02/0€/90 - Z2¢02/10/90 SHI¥A LS04 d9a13q fxL8sn
01/8 :9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od 1d04d@d NOILNEIVLSIA T9 EOIOANI WY 9€:60 220Z/10/L0



00°010°0T aNDE ADOTONHOEL €09 pung I0d Te3oL

00°0T0'0T 000 23de@ xoa TE3OL

GZ8G9 0076906 LI0SO¥IIN/NI0d I-450/Sd0Ld¥T/doLNsad dNoYo HOAL HOIDIA STYEIHAINEd 3 SUIINAWOD 062 6FL-000-£09
52869 00°68¢ SHOTAIA TYNOILIAAY - FINO TANIINIS dNo¥o HOAL YOIDIA HIYMIIOS 00Z°S7L-000-€09
§78G9 00° 095§ LIOSO¥DIN/¥O0A D-€S0/Sd0LdYT/d0INSHd dN0¥D HOAL JOLDIA TIYMLIOS oom.mw»;000-Mow
000 3adaa
aNnd A90TONHOEAL €09 puni

TT PIL'T aNnd Isnddd TY4IDINAW 966G PUNg I0J TRIOL

2T bIL'T 000 3dsg x04 TE3IOL
z8869 ZI1°61T°T SHYINSYIIL 3 HSYYL ZZ0Z I ’SHDIA¥IES ALVIOII0D WM FONYNAINIYH/ SYIVdTY 000" 0£6-000-966
79869 00665 FIASYIAYL 3 HSYYL - IDYSN NOIS 22027 TYINIY NOIS ,SSnd FONYNIAILNIYN/ SHIVAAY ooo.omm:OOO|Wmm
i 000 3dag
aNnd Isndad IYdIDINAN 96§ Pund

G8°9L0'89¢ aNnd JILY¥M 165 pundg Iod Telol

0Z°GEB 61 TOYINOD TYIIAYD 006 3deg xod =30l
€£€£8G9 07 GE8‘61 MdA - YIAMAS/YAIYM - FSYHOMAL ANYT O FTLIIL ¥IYY AVE MYNIOVS SINIAWAACYAWI TYLIAYD 000" ¥L6-006-16S
TOMINOD IYIIAYD 006 3dad

26 106°1¢€€ EONYNILNIVW 3 SNOILYYAd0 0ps adeg 103 Te3ol
01859 96°8¢ SLS0D QHALYTHY dWOD SHIMNIOM Saus SNOANYTTAISIN 000°956-0%5-16S
01869 LT €T SLSOD JHIYIHY dWOD SYIMYOM s3us SNOANYTTIADSIN 000°956-0%5-166
8L8%9 06°L2ZT Mdd - S¥00d - SOIHAYED ZROLSOY ALID-I¥L ASNIAXE FTOIHAA 000 8€£6~0%5-166
81859 00°65¢ Mdd - SDOIHAYYD ZROLSNN ALID-THL ASNIAXE ITOIHAA 000" 8€£6-075-T166
75859 00°000°¢€ I-3A¥dL - §40MOId 06Z-d Qu¥0d 2202 - 9 IMNZOS Q¥0d ATYNOADH ASNIAXE FTOIHIA 000°8E£6-00G-T16G
99L59 00°00¢ HONUNALNIVH/SHIVATY I TYINId 3 INIWAINDE 93 ISNAIKT TTOIHIA 000" 8£6-0FS-165
08859 LB°GST AONYNAINIYH/ SHIVdHY STIOLS OSI FONYNIINIVH/ SYIVdayd 000" 0€6-0F5-166
19869 00°6%E IS ANIVTIH 24T MIAS ALIDS MYIMOMIVS €'Y FONYNIINIYH/ SHIVdTT 000" 0£6-0%5-166
0€£869 LY SLT Mdd - FIRWIMI FSAWH THILS FTIYMIYYH TIFATHOM AONYNIINIYH/ SHIVdTT 000°0€£6-0¥5~166G
FONVYNAINIVW 3 SNOILVMEJO 0%¢ 21deq
aNnd ¥IIVM 16S pund
# 3o9yn Jjunoury uctidTIosag 9010AUT I0pUap 083 BUTT 2DTOAUT ISqunN TO

JOUHD ¥EAVYA ddAL MOAHD ~ 4dIvd

AEZITYNYAOLNN ANV dAZITYNYNOL HIOE drysumoy sewoy] :gd
¢20¢/0€/90 - 2Z0Z/10/90 SHALYA 1LSod d9aI1Ed - I18s()

01/6 :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d L¥0ddd NOIINAINISIA 19D FDTOANI WY 9€:60 2202/T0/L0



Ep-€E€E’EZ8 rspung TTY 104 TR30L
00°0T0°01 N4 X9DOTONHDOIL €09 pund
ZT HIL'T JF¥ TYJIDINAK 946G pung
58°9L089¢ aNQd ¥EIVM 166 pung
ZETTST2ZH aNQd JIAMAS 065 PUnd
22°226'6 ONQE X¥V¥EIT TLZ pund
mv.ﬁmo\vN A3 UMOIuMO(g 82 pung
L87296°TT ALEAYS OITENd L0Z pung
GZ'Zh0’E NILYYYddY 3¥Id 902 pund
S0°080°P1 ALIAVS DOIT€nd §02 pung
Lz-zze'sce YHEJ0 TYHIANED T[0T pung
:sTe30] pung
# 30o=Ud junoury uotT3draosag sOToAUT JIOpUBA 0S8 SUTT 80TOoAUT IaqunpN T

0T/0T :3beg

ADEHD ¥EdV¥d ‘HdAL MOUHO - dIVd
AIZITYNENOLNN ONY AQIZITYNYINOL HIOH
Z2Z0Z/0€/90 - 2202/10/90 SII¥A LS04

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥04 L¥0dEY NOILNEI¥LISIA 19 IOIOANI

drtysumo] sewoy], :d(d
F4Arda -assn
WY 9€:60 220Z/10/L0



07/01/2022 09:34 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2

User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS

CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 06/30/2022
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 276,046.26 2,623,326.40 2,893,942.57 5,430.09
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 2,367,877.46 683,673.89 948,794.40 2,102,756.95
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,151,406.06 189.27 0.00 1,151,595.33
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,045,550.86 0.00 0.00 1,045,550.86
003.175 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT TCF 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 1,017,727.06 0.00 0.00 1,017,727.06

GENERAL OPERATING FUND 5,832,561.44 683,863.16 948,794.40 5,567,630.20

Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 5,026.25 0.00 0.00 5,026.25

Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,028,964.82 4,181.35 141,760.11 891, 386.06

Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 558,922.43 0.00 5,515.75 553,406.68

Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,505,532.81 46,732.76 259,769.09 1,292,496.48

Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 917,529.73 0.00 0.00 917,529.73

Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 173,701.61 6,904.78 33+753.57 146,852.82

Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,181.64 0.00 0.00 6,181.64

Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 538,663.66 8,508.47 86,868.39 460,303.74
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00
LIBRARY FUND 744,003.66 8,508.47 86,868.39 665,643.74
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,488,023.36 459,003.10 268,666.75 1,678,359.71
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 510,697.72 83.95 0.00 510,781.67
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 161,598.65 7,650.00 0.00 169,248.65
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 2,494,701.82 0.00 0.00 2,494,701.82
002.386 TCF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
SEWER FUND 4,772,954.55 466,737.05 268,666.75 4,971,024.85
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 973,924.99 1,037,412.79 779,344.54 1,231,993.24
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 758.11 0.12 0.00 758.23
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 136,343.99 5,000.00 0.00 141,343.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,859.28 0.00 0.00 246,859.28
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,337,207.21 0.00 0.00 1,337,207.21
002.386 TCF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,176.00 0.00 0.00 266,176.00
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 507,719.58 0.00 0.00 507,719.58
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 246,284.98 5.87 0.00 246,290.85
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250, 000.00

WATER FUND 3,967,274.14 1,042,418.78 779,344.54 4,230,348.38



07/01/2022 09:34 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2022 TO 06/30/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2022 Debits Credits 06/30/2022
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 512,978.72 516.37 127,364.47 386,130.62
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 106,892.93 0.00 0.00 106,892.93
MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 619,871.65 516.37 127,304.47 493,023.55
Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 51,457.00 19,922.75 31,534.25
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 1,258.99 0.00 1,258.99
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 20,408,570.99 4,935,905.11 5,565,702.39 19,778,773.71



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: 7/11/2022

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: Promote Kito Sharper from probationary status to full-time DPW Laborer.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:  Kito Sharper has been employed with Thomas Township DPW since
August 2, 2021 as a probationary employee. Typically, new employees are placed into a
probationary status for the first 6-months of their employment however the position with DPW
also requires an S-4 Water Distribution Certification obtained through the State of Michigan. As
the certification tests don’t necessarily align within an employee’s 6-month probationary period,
it is typical to extend the probationary status to allow the employee to obtain the license. Such
was this case. Kito has recently achieved his S-4 Water Distribution Certification through the State
of Michigan. Based on his very good work for the department since his employment, as well as
obtaining his water distribution certification, Kito has proven himself to be a valuable member of
our team and | would like to recommend that his extended probationary status be removed,
pending recommendation from the Personnel Committee.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , Supported by
to remove Kito Sharper’s probationary status promote him to full-time,

DPW Laborer.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: June 2, 2022
PERSON SUBMITTING: Fiscal Services Director
AGENDA TOPIC: Remove Aliegha Crowl from probationary to non-

probationary status

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS: Aliegha Crowl has been working in the
finance department as the Treasurers Assistant since taking the position on December 6,
2022. Aleigha is proving to be an asset to the finance department as she continues to
learn the position. She has been able to quickly grasp the responsibilities of the position,
is dependable and overall doing a fantastic job. She successfully wrapped up the 2021
tax collection with little overall training. She has managed to learn the aspects of the
position though research and reaching out to other treasures when she was unsure of
various responsibilities. | am requesting approval to remove her from a probationary to a
regular full-time status as Treasurers Assistant.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table removal of
probationary status for Aleigha Crowl

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , Supported
by to reclassify Aleigha Crowl from a probationary employee to a regular
full-time employee.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: June 29, 2022
PERSON SUBMITTING: Fiscal Services Director
AGENDA TOPIC: Remove Nicole Schulte from probationary to non-

probationary status

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS: Nicole Schulte has been working in the
finance department as the utility billing clerk since her transition to the utility billing clerk
position on January 3, 2022. Nicole has proven to be an asset to the finance department
as she continues to learn the position. She has been able to quickly grasp the
responsibilities of the position, is dependable and overall doing a fantastic job. 1am
requesting approval to remove her from a probationary to a regular full-time status.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table removal of
probationary status for Nicole Schulte

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by Supported
by to reclassify Nicole Schulte from a probationary employee to a regular
full-time employee.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: 7/11/2022

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: Accept the resignation of Jayson Graebner.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:  Jayson has been employed by Thomas Township DPW as a Laborer
since the early summer of 2017. In his time with us, Jayson’s reliable work ethic and skills greatly
benefitted this department and the community. He has decided to step down as of June 28, 2022
to become a full-time dad. Jason’s fingerprint is all over Thomas Township and he will be greatly
missed.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to accept the resignation of Jason Graebner as a DPW Laborer.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: July 11, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: To approve the hiring of the recommended candidate for the probationary,
DPW laborer position.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: A full-time, DPW Laborer position vacancy was created with the
resignation of Jayson Graebner. Interviews for the position were completed on Thursday, July 9,
2022. The recommended candidate will be brought before the Personnel Committee for their
recommendations on Monday, July 11, 2022. The name of the recommended candidate will be
presented at the Regular Township Board meeting held later that evening. The employment offer
will be contingent upon the recommended candidate successfully completing the pre-employment
physical, drug test and background/driving record checks.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation for the hiring
of a probationary, full-time DPW Laborer.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: July 11, 2022

PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director

AGENDA TOPIC: To approve the hiring of the recommended candidate for the
probationary part-time clerical finance department position.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS: The personnel committee approved
the addition of a part-time clerical employee to the finance department. This position
will work 24-30 hours a week to help with tax collection, utility billing and other tasks
within the department along with processing passports, backing up the phones and other
areas of the front office when necessary. Interviews were completed on July 8, 2022.
The recommended candidate will be brought to the personnel committee on Monday
July 11, 2022 for approval. The name of the candidate will be presented at the board
meeting. The employment offer will be contingent upon the candidate successfully
completing the pre-employment physical, drug test and background check.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
None

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table the recommended
candidate for the probationary part-time clerical finance department position.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , Supported
by to approve the recommended candidate for the probationary part-
time clerical finance department position

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




00°0VZ‘ETIS = mwmu_ :o_uu:._umcou _muo._.

oo wa Nm =

5994 JWiad _N«O._r

2= ﬂ_::ma mc.n__zm _Eo.p

DEECS 100:296'TS - 07 =SHWIRd el0L "
00°000ZT S| 0008 m nmom Eso mﬁmn 2202/82/90 joou aoejday 2e-v8
00°008'ZT $100€8 S peoy 15014 69Z0T| 220Z/¥Z/90 uleg aj0d ,0Z X 9T 77-78
00'000°€ S | 0008 3 9ALQ |I9seg 'S TELZT| T70T/LZ/90 Jiedal joou [eiuegd 7e-€8
00°000¢T $ | 0008 S HN0D 3331 |IIN ¥89T| Z0Z/TZ/90 joou aoejday 72-8L
00°000°S S | 0008 S peoy J9]JiN "N S9TT| 2Z0Z/07/90 joou 3dejday 6L
00°089°L $|00¢€9 3 3ALIQ 34ysH00.g 'N ¥E68| ZZ0Z/0Z/90 %93p 2T X 9T Te-18
00'096'vZ s | ooTET 3 aALQ aJlysyooig ZELB| 2Z0Z/vZ/90 uollippe oned 7208
00°0LECT $ 10008 S peoy @1e1s €59/| 2z0Z/L1/90 jool ade|day TT-LL
00°09€'ST $ | 00's6 S peoy 1s044 STSOT| 220Z/L1/90 4210d Bulsixa Jan0 J00Y 7292
00°000°0¢ S | 00'sg S peoy 221 08Z0T| ZZ0Z/91/90 jood Bujwiwiims punoJs-uj TT-SL
00°0000T S | 0008 3 peoy J3JlIN 'S 006| ZZ0Z/91/90 4004 dde|day 4272
00°02L'T S | 006¢ 3 S 8ALQ SuolswiyY ZYYTT] 2202/L1/90 %23p Bunsixa 01 uonippe ,5°G X ,8 €L
00°000°06 $ | 00'16€ S peoy NO331D9N 0ZEL| TZ0OTZ/LT/90 awoy Bulisixa uo uonippe agesen ,0g X ,0€ TT-tL
00°095°0T S| o0ss S S aALIQ Buosswly ZEZTT| ZZ07/60/90 yodied 7T X,7Z 1L
00°00Z°TT S| 006L S 9AlQ 19UBr 9/TT| ZZ0TZ/0T/90 31n3onJ3s Alossadde 0z X ,vT 70t
00°0vEZT $ | 0008 3 8AlIQ joougmopean 68TY| zz0Z/v1/90 joou acejday 72-69
00°000°€T S | o008 S peoy Ajpuuay 00zz| 2z0t/L0/90 joou aoe|day T7-89
00°000'TC S| 0008 S peoy 15044 ¥/£/8| Zz0Z/L0/90 Jo0. ade|day 72-99
00°000°0S s | o008 S H 3pig ‘peoy Ajauuay s€6| zz0z/€1/90 joou adejday TC-S9
00°00V'¥T $10016 $ | Ppeoy aassemeqenil SZTOT| ¢202/L0/90 oned paianod 8T X 8T 7Z-%9
00°000°TT S | 0008 3 anuQ Auuog 0€8/| 220Z/L£0/90 JooJ adejday 7T-79
150D uonINIISUO) |e10 ulad Ssalppy penssj aleq uoyduasaq yiom dsquinnN
Hidd

S L i mcu_mx&:ﬁgmﬁ_omxcg_._oEuo\_o.omwmc,_&E_.in\ﬂcusuuw.mwxu%xxﬁfﬁm UoRIppy/uopelaly

UORINISUDD-[E0I3WILIOY PUE [BI3USP|S3Y M3N .

00:0T8'55¢2$ B STESHURGRIOL © - o s o
00°0T8'SST S 8 Hmo 1 $ peoy sewoy] ‘N SISz Nwom\mo\mo awoy Ajiwey 3(8uis map 7Z-19
150D uo1dNLISUs) 1230 Nwiag SS34ppY panss| ajeq uonduasaq yiom] Jaquny
. wiad

NNQN ‘o€ aunr - zzoz ‘T aunr ., poday Aynidy Juawyindag bujpjing

diysumoy spwoyy




00°880°€S = $934 llad |eI0L

£2 = S}uuad [eaIa)3 pue

‘Buiquunid ‘jesiueydIs je3oL

SHWIad [ea3F

00'ste o § ) T . 6z SHWIAG [eJoL " - e n L
00°0TT S e1soqiv GZTZ| 220e/8Z/90 aoe|dasy 8uluing seg T2-09
0006 S peoy wieyels ‘N 00€zZ| 2z0Z/€7/90 aJeuinj aoe|day 72-65
00°09T S uaaJo 3BeJlIA GSTY| ZZOT/P1/90 JVAH 72-8S
00°SL S aue1 28e310D 3s0Y G|  ZZOT/¥1/90 2/v 2de|day TT-LS
00°S0T S peoy Ajpuuay TEET| 2ZTOT/ET/90 J/v %3 adeulny adejday 72-95
00'SET $| pyosssemeqen] "3 S/TOT| 2Z0Z/90/90 walsAs upjieq T2-SS
007021 S peoy weyen "N 0Z0T| TZ0Z/€0/90 B CIENED) Te-vs
00'S. S SPOOM SeWoyl S6Z0T| 2Z0Z/T0/90 Jajeay |ood 7T-€S
00°SL 3 uaaio a3eljIA 020v| 2z0T/T0/90 awoy Ajiwey aj8uls maN ze-ts

SS3IPPY panss| uoidiIIsag HIoMm JaquinN
3jeq NUWad
SUWIS-[eSIUBYIBN - Ll

‘00969 - - i o s - b= S3iluiad:[e3oL e TR
00°evt S ua249 28eIA SSTY| TZ0Z/0Z/90 awoy Ajwey aj8uls MmaN 2Z-2e
00°€ET S uno) uldsy 960€| 2Z0Z/TT/90 awoy Ajiwey 3j8uls MaN 7T-12
00°02T" S peoy jo11eiD 0Zv¥g8| 7Z0Z/80/90 3JIA3P MO|pjoeq ume| adejday 720t
00007 S peoy seppan veEZT| TT0Z/L0/90 sauyoew 121 ade|day 7Z-61

jelo0l ssalppy panssj uondiasag JIoM JaquinnN
u_E._mm wumm Jiuliagd

el - . USHullad:dulquinid S
00 Lp'T S TooT=sywasgeIog .. E T
00°'SET S peoy sewoy] ‘N STSZ| 7z0Z/€2/90 awoy Ajjwey a(3uls man T-0L
00°021T 3 peoy Jaues|D ‘N 998€| ZZOZ/¥1/90 Yo1IMS J3JSUBJ] JOIRIBUDD 22-69
00°0ZT S N 8ALI 9J241D 8Xe] €8€TT| ZZ0Z/¥T/90 Jojesauan 72-89
00't¥T S| peoy sassemeqenl] S980T| 2Z0OZ/E1/90 lojesauan 2T-L9
00°I0T $ peoy 2210 08Z0T| ZZ0Z/0T/90 STHET) 2¢-99
00'06T 3 peoy Jaues|o ‘N SE9T{ 2Z0Z/90/90 SdVM [ieisu] 72-59
00°'SOT 3 peoy swepy STT| ZzZ0Z/€0/90 undud dwe QOZ Ioe|day 7-v9
00°€ZT s peoy j01iel9 §¥88| TT0Z/90/90 [e1JaWWO) - WalsAs wuee ali4 72-€9
00612 S Hno) uldsy 960€| 2202/20/90 awoy Ajlwey aj3uis maN 72-29
00°06 3 peoy 1s044 €8/6| 2Z0Z/10/90 Hna1 dwe Qg aoejday zz-19

jeloL SS3Jppy panssj uonduasag HIom JaqunpN
, ﬁE..wm i, aleq ywiad |

ZZ0Z “0€ auny - ZzoZ ‘T auns .. 140day A)A1dY [0d1unysaiy pup bBuiquinid [po1i333)3




Township Board Sanitary Sewer System Report

May-22
2 Y 56 g < 2{2 3 0i 747tz 0 ) G
0 ' 20 020) 019 018 20
Total Sanitary Sewer Discharged 32.81 -23% 26.25 66.98 44.34 37.85 36.94
Average Daily Discharge - 1.058 -23% 0.85 2.16 1.43 1.22 1.19
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 6.10 12% 5.75 0.99 6.76 7.06 6.63
Residential & Commercial 26.71 -28% 20.50 65.98 37.58 30.79 30.26
% HSC & HIMS Use of Total Discharged 19% 23% 22% 1% 15% 19% 18%
Precipitation in Inches 2.01 -29% 1.77 5.74 1.43 3.44 1.87
New Sewer Connections (@) 1 1 2 0 0
Total Sewer Customers 3,532
e . . — )
May Sanitery Sewer Discharges with Precipitation
80.00 o8
70.0C 7
60.00 67
v 2 =
&5 5000 15 E
& 1 E
0 .4 8
< 40.00 - E 4 2
= 3000 = i3 %3
20.00 + 2«
10.00 1
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
9 s HSC/HIMS Sewer Use T Residential & Commercial ~ Precipitation in Inches j
Yib) Seiic Pizaie o Chanee pricol il GIEe S & Wit
022 5 AVE) ) B20) 2019 2018 201
Year To Date Sewer Discharged 191.37 -2% 143.69 232.324 198.38 190.02 209.44
HSC/HIMS Sewer Use 33.67 -9% 31.00 34.382774 38.91 39.45 40.63
Residential & Commercial 157.71 0% 112.69 | 197.94123 | 159.47 150.57 168.81
Year to Date Precipitation 10.31 -11% 6.07 13.68 8.94 11.71 17.73
4 . . . . . )
Year-to-Date Historica! Sanitary Sewer Discharges with Pracipitation
500.00 1 35
450.00 ]
1 30
400.00 .
., 350.00 125y
5 ] S
£ 300.00 1 2=
& 1 7 =
2 250.00 = 2
] 115 8
= 200.00 175
= 15000 110 8
1 [=5
100.00 ]
is
50.00 1
2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
HSC/HIMVIS Sewer Usa Residential & Commercial Yearto Date Precipitation )
-




Township Board Water System Report

May-22
0 Q & % Onde # 7 10 a
0 A U 020 019 018 U
Total Water Consumption 85.34 11% 74.16 58.97 67.67 89.74 93.76
Average Daily Water Use 2.75 11% 2.39 1.90 2.18 2.89 3.02
Industrial Water Use 56.59 18% 4042 28.43 42.06 69.49 60.22
% Total Water Use by Industry 66% 8% 54% 48% 62% 77% 64%
Residential & Commercial 28.75 0% 33.74 30.54 25.61 20.25 33.54
New Water Services il 1 0 2 0 1
Water Meters Upgraded 20 4 ] , )
Total Water Customers 5,021 Meters Upgraded
- Industrial Water Use (MG) -~~~ Menth ~ * Year
HSC Water Use 55,333,354 | 220,640,240 ' l l l
HIMS Water Use 1,123,025 4,000,181 o " VI S—— !
Fullerton Water Use 20,475 80,283 ! i 1 T | S
Saginaw Control Water Use 101,302 429,422 0% 20% 40% 50% 80% 100%
Cignys Water Use 14,102 67,066 \_ * Meters Changed * Meters Remaining )
( Ma\;' Water Cons umptign “ Industrial Water Use Residential & Commercial
120.00
100.00
§ £0.00 — S
§ 60.00
<
= 4000
=
20.00
0.00

% Chioege |

"7 Historical Woter Use <1 10
2017

2022 (sjrave) W 2021 2020 2019 2088 2047
335.02 4% 269.44 283.41 331.73 365.71 363.91
Industrial Water Use 225.22 9% 149.42 164.34 223.46 245.99 245.21
Residential & Commercial 109.81 -6% 120.02 119.06 108.27 119.72 118.70
4 N
YT Water CODSU.'ﬂ’lp'i:iOi’i (i.\/'lG) 7 Industrial Water Use  ~ Residential & Commercial
1000.00 ' e R T A R — -
500.00 e —
800.00 ~wreeme SR S
OO, srrmeramimrsssimssrbesimsesimmiinmssitss i S— - "
é (510 0110 6 VS e e e e e
2 50000 —- . S . -
2
T G000 me i R S SR ey . SV
=
300.00 » — — R — U S
200.00 -
100.00
0.00 !
2019 2018 2017
N J
Monthly indusirial Usage (MG)
Month  SES GRS R T R S TR S R L R
10,000,000 20,000,000 30,000,000 40,000,000 50,000,000 60,000,000
HSC WaterUse = HIMiS Water Use Fullerton Water Use Saginaw Control Water Use

Cignys Water Use




00°0 00°000‘000’T 00°0 00°0 00°000°000°T dILYM WOYA NI YHIASNYAL 165°669-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘000°1 YIMAS WOHA NNI ¥FISNYIL 06G°669-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°006'T 00°0 00°0 00°000‘00G‘T JON¥NSSI aNog 000°869-000-T0T
ST°0 Zv 8zv‘zo¢ 00°0TT 8G 6ED 00°898°‘Z0¢ SNOANYTTIDSIN 000°€69-000-T0T
0" 96 I9°€LC 6€£°926'9 6€£°926°'9 00°002‘L SNOILOITH SINAWISYNGWIFTT 00Z°LL9-000-T0T
000 00°0TIF ‘€T 00°0 000 00°0TP ‘€T SLNAWNISYNIWIHY TIADYYd IIS 00T "LL9-000-T0T
GG €CT (LG 76€’2) 00°0 LS HSE’ZT 00°000°0T SININISINENITT 000°LL9-000-T0T
00°0 00°009’1 00°0 00°0 00°009'T SHLYEIY-SANNITT 000°9L9-000-T0T
00°0 00°06Z'%T 00°0 00°0 00°0SZ'PT NOIILNEIYINOD/SNOILYNOd 000°S§L9-000-T0T
00°0 00°99Z'162 00°0 00°0 00°99Z'162 SANNJd YIHIO WO¥d SIAI NIWAY 000°2L9-000-1I0T
00°0 00°009 ‘9 00°0 00°0 007009 ‘9 SININIAIYOVY HSYHT 00C°L99-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°‘Ss 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘s JAGESHYd HYALUYN FANIATE TYINIY HNIATING 0GT°L99-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°'T TYINTY INIWIIN0OA 00T L99-000-T0T
Ly FE 00°GT16’'¥ 00°0LY 00°68G5‘2 00°00G6‘L TYLNIE NOITIAYA 000°L99-000-T0T
[4° AN €L°0TE'T 00°0 LZ 681 00°00G’T JINIYE LSEIHINI 000°G699-000-10T
€L°0 00°¥81'2 00°91 00°9T 00°00C’2 SNOISSHDNOD 000°069-000-T0T
00°9z¢t (00°0€T) 00" 06T 00°0€9 00°00¢S SHATYS 000°679-000-T0T
6T°GL 00°99¢’p 00°627 ‘8 00°vEZ’ET 00°009 ‘LT SWYIO0dd WIMS 000°8%9-000-10T
00°0 00°000’2T 00°0 00°0 00°000°2T JONIATY ANYTIIANOM ¥ILNIM 00T "L?9-000-T0T
0Z0 00°0%6‘6C 00°0¢° 00°09 00°000‘0¢€ NIYIL 000" L%9-000-T0T
6L PTT (08°pszZ’€) GZ°8S6 % 08°vsC’‘Se 00°000‘zZ2 dWYD A¥d 000°G%9-000-T0T
6€°1¢C 00° €€V ‘6 00°289 00°L9G'Z 00°000°2T JWOONI XY¥HELIANID 000°2%9-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ YILNID/FAYASTId FIALYN STAAI WVIO0Md CLL 0F9-000-TO0T
00°¥%T 00°062'T 00°0 00°0T¢ 00°00G6°T TIYEL00d O¥TAd SHEA WVIH0dd TLL'0%9-000-T0T
00°0 00°00S'T 00°0 00°0 00°00G6‘T MTYM/NQY MG 0LL 0%9-000-T0T
GO LTIC (00°000°2) 00°021’¢ 00°00L‘E 00°00L'T TIVEAETIOA STTI SWTID0Hd 69L°079-000-T0T
€78 00°0TF ‘9 00°0 007065 00°000‘L AYHIHOUY SHIA WWYO0dd 89L°079-000-T0T
000 00°0056’9 00°0 00°0 00°00G6‘9 TIVELINSYE STTI WYIO0dd L9L°0%9-000-TO0T
00°0 00°00G‘L 000 00°0 00°00S ‘L SOINITO SEHEA WYIOo0dd 99L°0F9-000-T0T
05769 00°022't 00°GS67 00°08L'T 00°000'F TIVELIOS ITINAVY SHII WTID0dd G9L°079-000-T0T
6L"T 00°0SL’C 00°0 00°06S 00°008‘2 TIYEILI0S HINOA SITI WYEDH0Hd ?9L°0%9-000-TO0T
I6°TE 007086 ‘%1 00°629°’2 00°020°L 00°000‘22 ¥IADD0S SHIA WYIH0dd €9L°0%9-000-TO0T
00°0 00°06G 00°0 00°0 0008 STYIYIALYW dIILNI¥d 000°829-000-10T1
0L 6% 00°G16’2 00°086 00°68% ‘¢ 00°000°’Ss SHHEA Id0dSSsvYd 000°GT9-000-T0T
Z8°T0T (I1°252) 00°0 TT°00T'FT 00°8¥8°E€T ¥ AYM-JO-IHOIY¥ FTIAL IXHT OYILIRW 000°219-000-10T
AN Sy zoe‘ez G8 €EV ‘S GG L69'TT 00°000‘GE SINIA FTONYNIAHO 000°909-000-10T
8G°9T 00°8€9°620‘T 000 00°916 ‘€02 00°7G6S‘622'1 ONIYVYHS HAONIATE FTIVYLS 000°7LS-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘009 00°0 00°0 00°0007009 LNYIO 000°996-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘00L 00°0 00°0 00°000‘00L SINYYD TvIdddd YIHIO 000°82G-000-10T
89°8T1 00°v2E'18 00°9€T ‘9 00°9L9 ‘8T 00°000°00T SLINIEd NOILONYLSNOD 000°00S-000-T0T
19°€C 96°8€9 'L 00°G¥F 70" 19€’C 00°000°0T LNFNdOTIATA ALINAWWOD 000°667-000-T10T
€870 00°08€’2 00°0 00°0¢ 00°00%7 ‘2 ISNEDIT SSIENISNY 000°8S7-000-T0T
¥ °6¢ Py 0SS ‘SHT 00°0 96675 ‘610 00°000°G6T AL FT9YD HEJA FSTHONVHA 000" 7S¥-000-T0T
12 10T (06-1€) 00°60F ‘2 06°1€9'2 007009 ‘2 SHIHd HIWOH HTIFORW 000°677-000-T0T
00°0 00°06¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0G¢ NOILDITTIOD HESNIADIT 950d 000°8%%-000-T0T
10°0 97886 ‘26T 00°0 PGTTT 00°000°€6T d NOILVILSINIWAY XYL ALYAJ0dd 000" LPP-000-T0T
000 00" €8T 1€ 00°0 00°0 00°€8T'TE LA T 000" LEP-000-TO0T
0S8 PPT (GL zZv8€EE) 00°0 GL"L68'60T 00°650°9L LNIFNIOVTdIY ALYEJ0dd TYNOSYId 0O0T"0T¥P—-000-T0T
00°0 00°60F‘2H 0070 00°0 00°60%‘CH SAXYL XIL¥EJ0¥d TYNOSYHAJ 000°0T?P-000-T0T
S8°LT FL*OTE 000 92°68 00°00¢S ALYIJIOEd TYNOS¥Ad O, THd 000°G07-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°‘s 00°0 00°0 00°000°‘S OILW ¥Md HOL SMT 1¥9 SASSY DIdS 0GT°"207-000-T0T
00°0 00°008‘% 00°0 00°0 00°008‘% TLS ¥d HOL SMT I¥9 SHASSY 2FdS SCT°20P-000-T0T
00°0 00°000‘€9 00°0 0070 00°000°€9 WSSHESSY TVIDA4S SIHOIT IIAAMLS 00T"207-000-TO0T
000 00°000‘0€W 000 00°0 00°000'0€¥ SEXYIL AId3Fd0odd 000°20%-000-TOT
000 3dea
sanuaaay
aNAA ONILVYEdO TVIINAD - TOT pundgd
aisn (TYWIONEY) TYIMON (ISYIYDAA) ASYEMONTI (TYNEONEY) TYREON 139aNd AIANITNY NOIILAI¥DSdAd YIINAN TD
1949 % dJONYTYd 2202/0€/90 HINOW 2202/0€/90 £2=2¢0¢
FTIVIIVAY ¥O0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE dIlX
2202/0€/90 SNIANZ qOTyId drysumor sewoyr :gd
Hd9dIda :x8sqn
ve/1 :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0Jd I¥0ddd FMALIANZAXH ANY FAONTATH

WY ¢€:60 220¢/T0/LO



0070 0002 00°0 00'0 00°0¢ INNOJOY SONIAVYS HITYIH 050°91L-T6T-T0T
€T°0T 06°0€1°2 €€ LT 01°0%2 00" TLE’Z NOIINGIYINOD ¥HAOTAWHE ¥OId 000°STIL-T6T-T0T
6" TT 00°9L9'8T 00°09 00°vev’e 00°00T'1C SYOLDIAJSNI NOILDITII SHOYM GZI°G0L-T6T-T0T
9% " 8¢ 01°€26'% 0999 °T 06°9L0°€ 00°000'8 ATHAOH FWIL-I¥Y¥d SIADUM 000°G0L-T6T-T01
9z°¢ 8L 'PEE’T 00°0 22769 007000’z ATINOH IWIL-TINI SIDUM 00T " 50L-T6T1-T0T
SNOILDETA - Te6T 3dad
65792 €7 ¥85°2ST 98°89€ ‘6T LS 2LT'SS 00°L58°L02 HAIIVILSINIRAY-YAOUNYR - Z,LT 3ded Te3olL
v0' LT 0T°8%T’F 00°0€8 06168 00°000°s ONINIVEL % NOIL¥ONaQd 000°096-2ZLT-10T
€€°065 00°61S 00°0 00°92§ 00°G6H0’T ALITISYIT TYMENED HONVIOSNI 000°016-~2LT-T0T
T€°TT EV ERY 0070 LG9S 00005 SNOTILYDINAWWOO SSATAIIM 00T°068~ZLT~-T0T
€0°9 €8°91G 00°0 LT €€ 00°0656 SADIA¥ES TYNOISSHIOEd 000°LT8-ZLT-T0T
60°L9 Lb 666G 00" 0 €ST0FPT'T 00°00L'T SANA 3 dIHSITAWNIAW 000°908-ZLI-T0T
00°0 00°00§ 000 000 00° 00§ NLINGNA/dIN0d ADIIAI0 SHITAANS ONILTIAAO 000" GVL~-TLT~TOT
68°T 80°186 00°0 2681 0070001 SHAITANS DNILVIAJO 000°0bL~2LT-TOT
8€°6¢ I9°580°G 09°906 6£°GT12 00-002’L FONYMOTIV FTIOIHIA 000°02L-TLT-T0T
60°92 VL 12T 9¢-€¢ 9z 8L 00-00¢ dHOD S, NERMIEOM 000°6T1L~-2LT-T0T
00°0 00°000°‘S 0070 00'0 00°000°S TMINOD SNOIIVSNAAWOD QI¥YHAAd 00T"8TIL-2LI-TI0T
[RALTA 88°68G'21 88°928°1 Z1°8G6Z'F% 00°8%8791 NOILNEIYINOD HIAOTAWA NOISNAA 000" 8TL-ZLI-T0T
€L ee T0°522 00°0 6669 00°662 I1ITIEYSIA WIAL ONOT FONYIASNI 00€°91L~2LT-TOT
88°0¢ 88°08Z'T AR AN FAREAR 00°€68°T FONWVEASNI TYINIA 00Z°91L-2LTI-TOT
se" 02 T6°091'T 00°0 6962 007 LGF'T HIIT/9YSIA WEHEL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL~2LT~T0T
0b 6L GI°0L8 GZ°281 68 pse’e 00°szz'v INNODOY $ONIAYS HITYHEH 060°9TL-CLI-TOT
€L°6T Ly"SH679T 00°0 €6°0L8'S 00'918‘22 IONWVIASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-ZLT-T0T
T2°LZ GZ 6TT L 86°LST'T §L°099'T 00°08L'6 NOIINEIYINOD ¥IAOTAWE ¥OId 000°GTL-TLTI-TOT
00°0 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ AJ0 A¥d X¥A NOIS 00%"50L~2LTI-TOT
€L°T€E Tr 59¢€’T Gt 882 65" 1E9 00°000'2 FHEOIA ANIJILS-XUYTIYS 0SZ2°H0L~ZLI~TOT
99°92 19°€50°06 Z0°620'vT 6E€"pEL'ZE 00-88L‘2ZT FRIL-TINI SATIVIVS 000°%0L-ZLTI-TOT
FAIIVELS ININAY-YIOYNYN - ZLT 3ded
0191 L6°18EGL 06786079 €0°69%'FT 00°158'68 FAILYISIOAT-AYYod ~ 10T 3ded Te3ol
0070 00°000'% 00°0 000 00°000'F% ONINIVYL % NOTIIVONAX 0007 096-T0T~T0T
€0°99 88 V66 90°L96 Z1°vE6'T 00°626°¢C SNOANYTITIDSIN 000°966-T0T-10T
18°€ve  (00°G2¢) 00°0 00 TGS 00922 ALITIEYIT TYYENID HONVINSNI 000°016-T0T~T0T
b€ 9179696 08°0ST P8 ERE 00°000°0T SEDIION TYOAT 000°006-T0T-TOT
0070 00°000°L 00°0 0070 00°000°L SHENA 3 dTHSYTIWAR 000" 708-T0T-101
€8°€T 00°0TS’ST 00°02%°'T 00°06%°Z 00°000’8T SADIAYAS TYIHT 000°Z08-10T-10T
00°0 007006 00°0 0070 00°00§ SHITIANS ONIIVYHAJIO 000°0VL-TOT-T0T
8G°€ 2602t £€1°2 8y ¥ 00621 dHOD S\ NEWFIOM 000°6T1L~-T0T-T0T
2981 Zz 1v8’e 66°2vE 8L°8L8 00°0ZL'Y NOIINETHINOD ¥IXOTAWA NOISNAd 000°8TL-TOT-T0T
[4° 3 €G6°22v°'2 £5°8z2 LB L8S 00°0T0’€E NOIINEIYINOD HAXQTANI ¥OIA 000°GTL-TOT-TOT
000 00°T6L’8 00°0 00°0 00" T6L'8 HHAMASYAYL XUYIYS €5Z2°20L-10T-T01
L6 12 GG SPT’6 0v"€08 SPbLS‘Z 00-ozL'TT MYETD AUUTIES STZ'Z0L-TOT-TOT
¥S 92 £6°609'8 20"6€€’T LO*OTTE 00°0ZLTT JOSIAYIANS RAYTIYS TLT Z0L-TOT-T0T
30°82 8T°GTT’S L6 VP8 Z8°K66°T 00°0TT’L SHHAISNAL XYYTIYS 10T°Z0L~T0T~TI0T
FAAIILVISIOIT-AIv0od -~ 10T 3deq
saanyTpuadxy
€19 80°T09°19G6°¢L 6 °GHO’EY 26 Tv0'D6D 00°€v9'G650 '8 SHNNTATY TYIOL
€19 80°T09 ‘196G L 6F°GHO‘EY 26 TV0’'V6h 00°€%9 650’8 000 3dsg Te30L
sanNU3ADY
aNAd ONIIVYEJ0 TVHANED - 10T pund
azsn (TYMONEY) TYWEON (ISYIEDAA) HASYAHONI (TYWIONEY) TYIHON 139008 AIANTNY NOILATHYOSHAd YAGWAN TO
1909 % AONYTIVE 2202/0€/90 HINOW ZzZ02/0€/90 €2-2202
ATIVTIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY HONYIVE dLX

vez/z :9beg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL d04 IL¥OdEY FINLIANIIXIT ANY IONIATT

Z2202/0€/90 ONIANIE qOI¥dHd

dtysumoy], sewoy] :gd

J9ardg :xssn

WY 2£:60 2202/10/L0



LL"OE 167981 L LZ 6EE’T 6V F6T’E 00°18£°01 NOILAEIYINOD HIKOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-€£62-T0T
LZ 8T 6€£°0268T ZS°E0L’T T9°6ET'V 00099 ’2¢ ATHNOH IWIL-I¥VYd SHDYM 000" GOL~EG2-T0T
00°sz 00°000°€ 00°0 00°000°t 00°000°% ¥NSNI HIIYEH 40 NIIT NI SIOUM 9TL"b0L-€S2-T0T
000 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00§ 330 A¥d X¥A ¥OIS 00% " $0L-€52-T0T
€€ €E $0°000°Z 26 190 96666 00°000°¢ FIUOEA ANAJILS-AEYIVS 062 50L~£62-T0T
¢0°8¢ Lz Lvv’z 9L°82% €L°CG6 007007 ‘€ TYITYHTD AWIL-TTINA SHAOUM 002 ¥0L-€SC~T0T
18°9¢ 9L LOS’T 99°LET vZ°Zss 00°090°¢2 ALNdAA RIVIVS 06T ¥0L~-ESZ-TOT
08°9¢ 8L°9Th‘EE 26°99Z's zgreee’er 00°059°Gp LNYILSISSY EWIL-TINd SATUYIVS 0G0 7#0L-€52~T0T
08°9¢2 SE"9TT ‘09 06°€LY'6 G9°700 22 00°121°28 AWIL~TING STIUYIVS 000°F0L-ESZ-TOT
INIWIYYAEA IONUNII-JITINSYIIL - £6Z adag
(44N PTI°€€6‘28 OF " 1bF ‘8T 98° 116 ‘GE 00°6%8’8T1 M¥ETO - 612 aded Teaol
00°0 00°00Z‘¢ 00°0 00°0 00°002°’¢ ONINIVEL ¥ NOILVDNad 000 096-G12-10T
00°0 00°001T 00°0 00°0 00°00T SNOANYTITIOSIN 000°966-G1Z-10T
00°0 00°00¢ 000 00°0 00°00¢2 SLNIWIIYOV HONUYNIINIYH 000°9€6-STZ-101
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T FONUNIILNIVH/ SYIVdTI 000°0£6-GT2-101
06°9¢ 00°0¢€s 00°0 00°0T¢E 00°0¥%8 ALITIGEVIT TYVHENID FONWINSNI 000°016-S12-101
Zvree 89°8Zz‘¢t ZE ELH CE'EE6 00°291'¢p FONYNICQYO 30 NOII¥DIIJAIACD 00€£°006~G12~10T
8" L S8°606 LT 000 ST°06F ‘T 00°000'6T SNOILIYDITHAd 00T 006-STZ2-101
00°0 00°020°1 00°0 00°0 00°020’1 SIOIION T¥OIT 000°006-S12-T0T
s¢o o1 £8°962 000 LT EE 00°0¢€E SIDIAYIS TYNOISSHAIOUA 000" LTIB-GTZ~T0T
00°0 00°00S 000 00°0 00°006 SANA ¥ dIHSHIAWIN 000°%08-ST2-T01
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ 0LINYNA/4IN0E WDIJI0 SIAITAANS ONILYEILO 000°GPL~-STZ-T0T
L8791 T16°9p2°1 FE"92T 60°€SC 00°006°T SAIT4A4NS ONILTIIE0 000" 0FL-STZ-T0T
12°¢€E 88°9TT 89°9¢ Z21°86 00°GLT dHOD S, NIRIYOM 000°6TL~-ST12~T0T
60°6¢ €T TILT ' SL'609°'T LL°9L9'2 00°8%8'9 NOILNEITYINOD HIAXOTIWE NOISNIJ 000°"8TL-GT1Z~10T
06°%2C £V IET 00°0 LS ED 00°GLT LITIGYSIA WYEL ONOT FONWIASNI 00E"9TL-STIZ-10T
26°91 PT VeE’'T (PT 9FT) 98°€8¢ 00°8L9°1 IONYINSNI TYILNEJ 002°9TL~-STZ~T0T1
G6°6¢C 8% "£86 00°0 25702 00°88L FATT/9YSIA WIEL TYOHS/MOISIA 00T "9TL~GTZ2-T10T
Z6°18 S9°¥8€ PE'9FT GEERL'T 00°821'2 LNNOJDOY SONIAYS HIIYEH 0G0°9TL~GTZ~T0T
91°9¢2 16°868'%F 00°0 6V IZL'T 00 0859 HONYINSNI HIIYAH 000°9TL-S12~T0T
GE 8¢ 29°6€6°2 91°660°T 8€°928°1 00°29L'¥ NOILAEIYINOD YIAOTANA WOIJ 000°GTIL-S1Z-10T
LE"ZET (¥8° 19T} P8 199 F8°199 00°00¢ 440 Av¥d A¥d MDIS 00F " p0L-GTIZ~T0T
£€1°62 T1°€21’'1 06°921 68 9LE 00°006°1 NOILYDIAIINED-ANIIILS XYYIYS SLT VOL-STI2Z-10T
S6°L2 6L°080°T 227691 T2°61F 00°006°71 d39OEd ANFAILS~AUYIVS 082" FP0L-STZ-10T
Ltz SV 9L9'T Ly 882 €G°2Zv9 00°6TE’'2 ALNAAT AQYIVS 06T %0L-STZ-T0T
G0°6¢€ Zh o0L‘pE 26 LBEET 8s-gge’ee 00°0¥6 965 JRIL-TI0d SATIVIVS 000" ¥0L~GT1Z~T0T
MIIO - g1z 3daqg
28 LT 90°%91709 9z°662°¢ p6°08L'C1 00°Sb6’'2L SNOIIOHETH ~ 16T 3dsg Te3O0L
000 00°009°'T 00°0 00 0 00°009'T ONINIYEL ¥ NOILYONAXE 000" 096~T6T~1I0T
oo”o oo.com~ 00°0 00°0 00°002 SQOINYTIADSIN 000°966-T6T~T01
oo.o oouoom L 00°0 00°0 00°009°L SININITIOV FONYNIINIYW 000°9€6~-T6T~10T
oo.o 007001 00°0 00°0 00°00T AONUYNILNIVW/SHIVdTd 000°0€6-T61-10T
hm.oa ooummm~ 00°0 00°661 00" H6T°T ALITIIAEYIT TYIENTD FADONTINSNI 000°016-T6TI-T0T
mo.w om.mmv~ﬁ 00°0 0Z°19 00°006'T SEADILION T¥9dAT 000°006-161-T01
oo.o oo.oom~v 00°0 000 007002’V SADIAYIS TYNOISSHAOWd 000" LT8-T6T~10T
oo.o oo.oom.ﬁ 000 000 00°002°’1 SADIAYIS dRALOTILNOD 000°018~T61T~10T
00°0 oo.ooo~m 00°0 , 0070 0070009 OLINGNA/4IN0F HDIAI0 SIAITIANS ONILIVIHEO 000°SPL-T6T-TO0T
mw.wv wm.wmm 8 ww”mmm € mmuwmm\m oo”ooQOH SEI'IddNS ONIIYIIJ0 000°00L-16T-T0T
97 ¢ . : vw.n oo.omH dNOD S NHWIOM 000°6TL-T61-10T
LT°2¢€2 00°0 €8°L 00 0% NOILNEIYLINOD HIAOTAWA NOISNIE4 000" 8TL~T6TI-TI0T
sainjtpuadxy
aNOd ONILVYEJO TVHEANTD - 01 pund
aasn (TYIMONEY) TYRMON (ISYIAYOAQ) FISYIYINI (TYWIONEY) TYIION 4IA%aNYE QIANIAWY NOIL4I¥DSTEA JIGRAN 1D
Loag % FONYIVY Z2c0Z/0€/90 HINOW 2202/0E/90 £2-2202
JTEYTIVAY H0d ALIAILOVY ION¥TIVE dLX

vz/¢ te®beg

2Z0Z/0€/90 ONIAGNE QOI¥Id

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥0Jd IMOda¥ HANIIANIIXT

(NY FONIATH

dtysumo], sewoyyr :gq

JIAIAA xS

WY 2€:60 2202/T0/L0



9V "€ ZE"0G9 ‘€01 08°620°0T 89 LLL'TE 00°82k’GET ONISSEASSY - L62 3dsg Te30L
00°0 00°000’¢€ 0600 00°0 00°000°¢€ ONINIYYL % NOILYONa3 000°096-LSZ-T0T
00°0 00°00€’‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€‘¢€ SLNIWIHIOY FONUYNILNIYH 000°9¢€6-L82-101
€L 0T  (00°69) 00°0 00°8EV'T 00" €LE’T ALITIGYIT TYIANED HONVHASNI 000°0T16-LGZ~10T
00°0 0070001 00°0 000 00°000°T SADIION TYDIT 000°006-L62-10T
98°'0 G2 0SL’S 00°0 SL 6V 00°008°’S SEDIANIES TYNOISSIIOHUI 000°L18-LSZ-101
00°00T (00" 19T) 00°0 00" 10T 00°0 SEDIAYES QIIOWVILINOD 000°018~L62-10T
00°0 00°G9¢€ 00'0 000 00°69¢ SANA 3 dIHSYIEWNIW 000°p08-LG2-T0T
000 00°000°F 00°0 00°0 00°000'% SIDIAYES TYOIAT 000°208-L52~T0T
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢€ NLINGNI/AINDE FDIAIO STITAANS ONILVEEIO 000" 6¥L-LSZ-T0T
9G¥ 18°vpC’E 00°01 6T°6GT 00°00%°€ SAI'Id40S ONILTIIAO 000°0%L~LG2-T0T
622 90°292 16°1¢€ b6 LL 00°0b€ dWOD S, NIWIIOM 000°6TL-LSZ-TOT
6L°62 PT° LS LE"6 9861 00°LL TYINCD SNOILYSNIJWOD dauyiiad 00T 8TL-LSZ-10T
FL"G9 PP 99T‘1 £€5°G86 96-8¢22 00°60V ‘€ NOIINEININOD YIXOTAWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-LG2-10T
€€°G¢E L399 00°0 €€ G¢ 00°001 IITIEYSIA W¥EI DNOT FONVHASNI 00€°9TL-L6Z~101
ET°6T 587028 L6 EE ST h6T 00°G6T0'T HONTINSNI TYINIQ 00Z2°9T1L-LG2-T0T
€9°6¢ 69°L0E 0070 1€ 0LT 00°8LY FTITIT/EYSIA WHEL IHOHS/NOISIA 001°9TL-LG2-10T
§9°96 16°9% GE'EL 60°€EV9’T 00°00L"T INNOJOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0G0°9TL-LG2Z~T0T
2182z P8 €09°Y 00°0 91" 108°T 00°60% ‘9 HONVHASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-L§2-10T
§9°¢6¢ 98°GEL'F 21 665 PT PEQ’T 00°0LE’9 NOIINEIHINOD ¥IAOTAWE ¥OIJ 000 GTL-L52-T0T
8b 62 L2 9ER LY Ly 9¥8’9 €L7LIT'9T 00" %59 ‘€9 YOSSHSSY AWIL-LUVA SIOUM 00T1°60L~LS2Z-10T
00°6¢ 10°00¢€ 00°0 6666 00°00F% ¥ASNI HITYAK J0 NIIT NI SIOUM 9TL b0L-LGZ-T0T
00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00¥% 440 A¥d A¥d OIS 005" b0L-LG2-T0T
9L" 1€ 8p°9¢€T 88°827 ZG €9 007002 ITIDIA INIJILS-XIYTIVS 062" b0L-£GZ-T0T
SP' 1T v8 68F ‘9T 00°0 91" 1€1’2 00°L19°8T TYIIHIATD HHIL-TINI STAOYM 002 BOL-LGZ-T0T
00°001 (zg-egL) F0°68% [AEANA 00°0 HOSSESSY - HWIL-TINI AAYIVS GLO POL-LGZ-TO0T
09°L2 ZL°G6S’S 9% 816 82 €€1’C 00°62L"L AHIL-TING SHEIYYIYS 000" ¥0L-LGZ-10T
00 0¥ 00°002°T 00°0 00°008 00°000°2 MEIARE J0 QYVOd XHUYIUS 00T €0L-LS2-T0T
ONISSIASSY - LGz 3daa
6v°22 G6°L9Z'¢€TZ Ly "9BE‘DT Sh°898°19 00°9€1°'SLZ INIWNIMY4HEd FIONYNII-HAUNSYHAUL - €62 3deg Te30L
EL°CET (59°559) 0c-zL1’'e G9°bS9’Z 00°000°2 ONINIYEL ® NOILYOndd 000°096-£G62-10T1
00°21 00°0b% 00°0 00°09 00°00S SNOENYTITIDSIN 000°9%56-£52-101
000 00°00§ 000 00°0 00° 00§ IONYNIINIVH/ SHIVaTd 000" 0E6~-£G2-TOT
(AR 00198 00°0 00°689 00°062°t ALITIGVIT TYHINAD AONVHASNI 000" 016-€£G2~T0T
00°0 - 00°GSHT‘bE 00°0 0070 00°SP1°pE NOIIW¥Ydadd TI0¥ XYl 000" 0£8-£62~T0T
18°1 67000 ‘G 00°0 15766 00°005°’s SADIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 000°LIB-£GZ-T0T
00°0 00795601 00°0 00°0 00°965'01 SADIAYIS JALOVELNOD 000°018-£62-101
00°0 00°6H8 00°0 000 00°6¥8 SANA ¥ dIHSYAGHIR 000 b08-€52~TOT
00°0 0070962 00°0 00°0 00°0b6°'2 11a0v 000" €08-£6Z~-10T
0070 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00% SAJIAYIS TYDIAT 000°208-£52~T0T
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°005°T 0LINYNZ/AIN0T EDIAI0 SHITAANS ONIIWHEAO 000°GVL-€G2~T0T
oge-zz GO 6EV’S IT L6L G6°096°T 00°000°L SEIT4dAS ONILVIIAO 000°0FL-£6Z-10T
€€°8T LZ 0P 86°LE €L°06 00°G6¥% dHOD S NIWNHOM 000" 6TL-£62-101
6L°LT 782665 58°'86 91822 00°12Z8 IYINOD SNOILYSNIJWOD AIW¥EARA 00T°8TL-£62~10T
80°LZ Z1°80€’21 Z1°916°'T 88°TILS ‘P 00°088°91 NOIINEIEINOD HIXOTIWNA NOISNIJ 000 81L-£62-T0T
00°001 (00°009) 00002 00°009 00°0 INIWZTA4NS SNI HITYAH FFYILAY 009°9TL~£62-T0T1
91°62 61°0LZ 000 18706 00°T9€ IITIEYSIA WYEL DNOT FDINWHASNI 00€°9TL-£62-10T
Zv " ZE oz LLz't 6€°€GT 08219 00°068°T FONVEASNI TYINAd 00Z°91L-£62-T0T
€0°02 CHLp9’T 00°0 85721y 00°090‘2 FIIT/GYSIA WAL LUOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-£GZ-TOT
9606 gE°LZE LZ 66 §9°€62'¢€ 00°129°¢ INOODDY SONIAYS HITYAH 0S0°9TL-£52-101
¥8 22 LT E€LT’9 00°0 £€8°928'1 00°000'8 IDNYEASNI HIIYAH 000°91L-£62-10T
saxn3lTpuadxy
GNQJ ONILVEEA0 TYHANID ~ T0T pundg
aasn ("TYWEONEY) TYRION (ISYHAUOAA) ASYIIONT (TYHEONEY) TYIRION 139008 AAANINY NOILdI¥OSEA HAGHAN T9
19509 % FDONYTIYL 2202/0€£/90 HINOW zZZ0Z/0€/90 £2-2202
FTAVTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDY FONYIYVE dLA
Z220Z/0£/90 SNIANZE doIddd diysumoy] sewouy] :dd
.56 d2Jarda :assn
ve/v :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 LJ0ddd FIUALIANIAXT ANY FNNIATT WY ZE:60 220Z/T0/L0O



000 00°00S’¢€ 00°0 0070 00°006'€ FONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdEY 000°'0£6-28Z-10T
26°G1 06°€0C'% 00°'0 0T°96L 00°000°S SEILITILN ooo.omm-wmmnﬁoﬂ
11°6¢ ¥9°966'2 9€°129't 9€7129°t 00°819 ‘% SADIAYHS AILOWHLNOD 000°0T8-282-10T
000 00°0€ 00°0 00°0 00°0€ dWOD S NIWIHOM 000°61L~282-10T
00°0 00°8L 00°0 00°0 00° 8L NOIINGIYINOD HIAOTIWT NOISNIJ 000" 81L-282-T0T
00°0 007 L 00°0 00°0 00°¢L INNOJDY SONIAYS HITYHH omo”mﬁp-mmmuﬁoﬂ
0070 00°06 00°0 000 00705 NOILASIYINOD HIAOTANE WOIJ 000°STL-Z8Z-10T
00°0 00° 059 00°0 0070 00° 059 ATNOH AWRIL-TINI SIOUM 001 ¥0L-Z82Z-T0T
FOIW M¥Yd HOAL SIANYT I¥ddO - zg8z adsa
11712 68°819'pE b6 860 ‘L 1179926 00°688'¢h RYELIRED - 9,7 3deg TeRa0]
00 % 00°008% 00°001 00°002 00°000°'s TYINTY INIRAINOI ooauowmamnm|ﬁoﬂ
z0°8 02°8GE'L o€ 1Le 08°1%9 00°000'8 FONYNAILNIYH/ SHIVdTY 000°0€6-9L2-101
28759 00°0L 00°0 007621 007661 RLIITIGYIT TYMANID FONVINSNI 000°0T6-9.2-101
00°0 00°810°9T 0070 0070 00°81I0°9T SFOIAYIS AHLOVILNOD 001°0T8-9L2-10T
00°00T (19°26%'9) 19°26%°9 19°26%'9 0070 SIIIAYIS AALOVELNOD ooo.oﬁw|mhm‘aoﬂ
00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SHITddNS HNILWIFI0 000°0¥L~-9L2-TO0T
89°g 01" LbE GL'8 06°02C 00°89¢ dWOD S, NIRNYOM 000°6TL-9L2-T0T
[AREAY TL°881°T 56" 29 62 79T 00°¢g6e’1 NOILNEIYINOD WIAOTIWE NOISNIA 000°8TL-9L2-T0T
v1°62T  (60°%E) 61°6G 60" 16T 00 LTT INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060 9TL~-9L2-TOT
1601 89°b6L FE“LE ZET L6 00°268 NOTLINEIYINOD YIAOTAWIT ¥OId 000°6TL-9LZ-T0T
99 ¥¢ P1°€L8 0070 98°68¢ 0076511 AWILEIAO SAOYM 000°0TL-9L2-T0T
00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 00°00% ATINOH AWIL-IYYd STOYM 000°50L-9L2-T0T
SL°0T 9L°666°'8 02°128 FZ £80°1T 00'6L0'0T ATINOH FWIL-TINI SHOUM 00T F0L-9L2-T0T
AGILINED ~ 9.2 3dad
79°0 z8°822°'119'p 8L VEL'DT 8T°2LG'62 00°108°0%9 ‘% SANNOYD 3 9NIATInd - §9z adeg Teaol
0070 00°000°000 "% 00°0 000 00°000°000'% SINAWIAOMAWI TYLIAYD 000" ¥.6~G92-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ TYLINY INERdI00H 00T1°0¥6-592~10T
0070 00°00T°’s 000 00°0 00°001’S SINERIHYOY HONYNILNIYN 000°9£6-692-10T
9z ve LOTLBT’ET Z8°L8L'S £€6°258°9 00°000'0¢2 FONUNIINIVH/ SEIVdTT 000 0£6-S92-10T
€6°ET LL"9G9°02 L0°00T AN 2 00°000'v2 SHILITILN 000°026-592-101
vZ°G6 00°'%12Z 0070 00°982'% 00°00S°V ALITIGVIT IVHINAD FONTENSNI 000" 016-%92-10T
SL'GT 5876692 B9 €2t ST 90§ 00°00zZ°¢€ INOHAFATAL 000°058~692-101
6T°0 G2 050'66¥ 00°0 SL'6V6 00° 000’006 SEDIAYES TYNOISSHIOHNA 000°LT8~G9Z-T0T
91°0 00766682 00°0 00°G¥ 00°000'62 SEDIA¥ES QELOVIINOD 00T 018-692-10T
00°00T (05°608'F) 06°08% ‘¥ 05°608'F 00°0 SEJIAFGIS CILOVHLNOD 000°018-592-101
09°61 00° 708 00" 86 007961 007000"T HOIT AVAITOH/SYANNVE TUNOSYES 069 0FL~692~-10T
00°00T 00°0 00°0 007008 00° 006 A¥d NOILYDIAILAYAY 009 °0%L-~592-10T
L9792 00° 066 00°0 00002 00°0SL d IdOdSS¥d SFITddNS ONIIWIFLO GZT'0VL-592-10T
F0°91 8L 8VE ‘BT 60°1€L’2 2T 159w 00°000'62 SEIT44NS ONIIVYIIO 000°0%L-592-T0T
€9°ST Ly LEE 0z Lz €529 00°00% dROD S NIWNHOM 000°6TL-G92~T0T
65°¢ 26°618 2L BT 8% °0¢ 00° 058 NOILA®IYINOD ¥IAOTIWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-592-10T
0T°L99 (IL°9S) 0070 TL°99 00701 INROJOV SONIAYS HITYIEH 060" 9TL~592~101
TLTGT 62°891'T Z29°96 ILLTE 00°98£'1 NOILNFTHINOD HIXOTINE ¥OId 000 GTL-592-10T
6G°82 00°20% 9 €8°G0T'T 007€09°2 00°G0T'6 TYIYOLINYL SEOUM 000" Z1L-692-10T
8F°6 €V 0TI8‘T 62 %91 L6681 00°000°2 AWTLAIAO SAOYM 000°0TL-G92-10T
0070 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€E ATYNOH FWIL-JYVYd SAOUM 000°60L-592-10T
19°1 09°6€6'¢ 00°'0 0b° 59 00°000'Y ATHOOH FWIL~TINI SIOYM 00T H0L-692-T0T
SANNOYD % ONIATINd - 69z adag
saanjtpuadxy
aNO03 ONILYYEd0 TVIENEd ~ 10T pung
agsn (TYWMONEY) TYRMON (ISYAUOFAQA) FASYHEONI (TYWIONEY) TYIION 1A9ANY AIANINY NOILAI¥OSHA YIIWNAN TO
19ad % HONVTVE ZZ0Z/0€/90 HINOW Z2202/0€/90 £2~2202
ATHYTIIVAY ¥0d ALIAIIOW FONYIVE QLA

ve/s ‘ebeg

dTHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥04 I1¥90d¥d MMALIANIIXT ANY FONTATY

Z20Z/0€/90 9HNIANZT JOI¥Ad

drysumo], sewoyl :da

JYaIdg :assn

WY ¢€:60 2202/10/L0



09°¢2 98°0b1 00°0 PL 1P 00" 281 LITIGYSIA WHEL ONOT AONWIOSNI 00€°9TL~-TCP~TO0T
06" €€ Ly 8EE’T 6" ZLI £€5°989 00°620°¢2 FONVEASNI TYINIQ 00Z°91L-126~-T0T
96°2¢ 66°LZL 00°0 T0°LTZ 00°6b6 FIIT/EYSIC WHAL THOHS/NOISIA 00T 91L~T12b-T0T
8606 80" 60¢€ LLzs 26 LTIT'E 00°L2b’E INNODOY SONIAYS HITVIH 060'91L~TZF~TOT
£ET°9¢ 91°126'21 000 b8 8Zh 'Y 00°056°9T JONVENSNI HLTYIH 000°9TL-T2P-10T
2L°s¢ 9v°50zZ 'L 0E"gEe FS v6F 2 00°00L’6 NOILNIIYINOD YIXOTIWI ¥IId 000 GTL-TZP-T0T
65°92C £6°Z81°'6¥% 9g€-zZeL’'s LOTLTB'LT 00°000°L9 SY0LOHASNI SIADYM 002°'60L~TZH~TOT
00°62Z 00°009 0070 00°002 00°008 ¥ASNI HITYAH JO AFIT NI SAOYM 9TL ¥0L-TZH~T01
00°0 00°0€E 00°0 00°0 00°0¢t¢ J30 A¥d A¥a ADIS O0F " POL-TZP-T0T
TL 1€ S1°€L2 99°LS $8°921 00°00% AFUOIA ANFJIIS-RUYTYS 062" v0L-1Z¥-10T
€L°LT 00°1L8°0¢ 09°LLZ’S 00" FH8°TT 00°6TL'2ZY TYOTHETO FIWIL-TINS SEOUM 00Z°50L-T26-T01
50792 1680121 16°9€8'1 6%°992'% 00"sLe’9T FWIL-T1I0d SEITUVIYS 000" 70L~TZ¥~TOT
SAA0D NOILONYISNOD - TZF 3deq
802 L5699 b2 68°28€ 9T £V 61596 00'681’1LT INAWAOTIATA ALINAWWOD - TLE 3dag TB305
0600 00°000°L 00°0 00°0 00°000°L AVYTILNO TYLIYD 000" 0L6-TLE-TOT
472" 69 TL6'T 0070 1e°8¢ 00°000°2 ONINIYEL * NOILYONQd 000" 096-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°01 00°0 [e1030] 00°000°0T SNCENYTIIDSIN 000'966-TLE-TOT
SL°6 L TE9 00°0 82 89 00°00L TINd TIASTIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-TLE-TOT
TIL°6C PEFPIT'T 00°0 99" G8¢E 00°006°T ISNIAIXE FTTOIHIA 000" 8E6-TLE-TOT
000 00°0S€E 00°0 00°0 00°06E SINFNITIOY HIONUYNIALNIVA 000" 9€6-TLE~TOT
000 007008 00°0 00°0 00°008 FONYNTINIYH/SEI¥dTY 000°0€6—-1TLE-TOT
Zv 18 00°21s 00°0 00°vbz’e 00°96L'Z ALITIEYIT TYYINED FONVEASNI 000" 0T6~-TLE-TOT
000 00°000°¢€ 0070 00°0 00°000°¢€ SIOILON TYOIT 000°006~TLE~-TOT
9€°01 ST LTL 00°0 828 00°008 SNOIIYOINMAWOD SSETIYIM 00T°0G8~TLE-TOT
0070 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°1 NYTd YIISYW FIvadn 00T " LTI8-TLE-TOT
BZ'T G2 0G68’¢ 00°0 SL 6V 00°006°¢€ SIDTAYIS TUYNOISSIIOUd 000" LTI8-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000‘ET 00°0 00°0 00°000°€T SADIAYES JALOTILNOD 00T°018~TLE-TOT
007001 (00 zsL'T) 00°0 00°egsL’'1 00°0 SHDIAYES JHILOVEINCD 000 0T8-TLE-TOT
0070 00°000°'2 000 00°0 00°000°2 FTIAINT MUNIDYS 00T " p0OB-TLE-TOT
0619 00°08 0070 00°0¢1 00°012 SENA 3 dIHSUYIGWIARW 000" 908~-TLE~TOT
sL oc 00°0bE’9 00°0bL 00°099°1 00°000‘8 SIOIAYIS TY9ET 000°208-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°‘F 000 00°0 00°000'F ALINGNI/AINDE FDI4A0 SIAIT44AS ONILVYHIO 000" SPL-TLE-TOT
0% -G1 88°096°Z L8212 Z1°6€S 00°00S°€E SHIT4ANS ONIIYEIJIO 000°0pPL-TLE-TOT
ST LT 0% €95 LO"bY 09°91T 00°089 dWOD S\ NIWYOoM 000°6TIL-TLE~TOT
[&: €8°99°% 98°69 LT°8ET 00°509 TMINOD SNOILYSNIAWOD a3I¥ydIaa 00T 8TL-TLE-TOT
18°22 T€°2L20T P9 €0T'T 69°BEQ'E 00°LOE’ET NOILNEIHINOD HIXOTIWE NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-TLE-TOT
£v°02 GG 0L 00°'0 Sh"69 00°0b¢€ IITIEYSIA WEEL ONOT IONVHASNI 00€°9TL-TLE-TOT
08°Le 2L 8L9’'e 96 v9¢ 82 TE0’T 00°0TL’E IONWVENSNI TYINIQ 00Z2 9TL~TLE-TOT
sg2¢ BE“ 1621 000 29" TLE 00°€99°1 HAIT/EYSIA WI3L LUYOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-TLE~TOT
£ET°T9 LB EL6'T 98°z¢ €1°90T°¢E 00°8L0'S LNAODOY SONIAYS HITVHEH 0G0°9TL-TLE-TOT
9L LT €V €91°22 00°0 LS LBL'E 00°166 ‘92 JONVINSNI HIIYEH 000°9TL-TLE~-TOT
vy €2 6E"L6E’S 81°9L6 19°0LG°2 00°896 ‘01 NOILINEIYINGD YHAOTAWA ¥OId 000°'STL~TLE~TOT
6G°0¢€ ZZ°00L'VT 8Z2°06L’Z 8L 6LY'9 00°081°12 ATHAOH FWIL-I¥Yd STOUM 000°GOL-TLE-TOT
00°46¢ 66°660'C oo 0 10°00L 00°008’2 YASNI HLITYIH 40 NAIT NI SIAOYM 9TL " POL-TLE-TIOT
00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 007009 430 A¥d Av¥d MOIS 00" H0L-TLE-TOT
[ 8L7°GG6 167102 [4ARa4) 00°00%°'T JIEOIA NIJILS-AFYIUS 0SZ ¥0L-TLE-TOT
Lb 6 TZ2°6LS'ET 00°0 6L°020°T 00°000°‘ST TYOINIID FWIL-TIONI SIOYM 002" bOL-TLE-TOT
LO"€EC €0°298°'2¢ 96'982’'¢ L6°268°6 00°GTIL'2H ATYNAOH FHIL-TING SIOYM 00T POL-TLE-TOT
LL 92 £V 6E8 0V 0T 629 LG ZE6'HT 00°2LL'SS FWIL-TING SATAVIVS 000 HOL-TLE-TOT
9P €T 00°GLE’E 00°sLZ 00°62¢% 00°006 ‘€ SA¥VOd ONINOZ A¥YIVS 002 €0L~TLE-TOT
INIWGOTIATA XLINOWWOD - TLE 2adaqg
GE'LT PGS SIS TT 9€° 1291 9y LTIB’2Z 00°€€6 €T FOIW M¥Yd HOEL SIMVT I¥A¥D - Z8Z adeg TeIOoL
saan3iTpuadxry
aNAd ONIIVYEJO TYYANID - T0T pung
aasn (TYWEONEY) TYRION (3SYAYDEIQ) FSYIHONI (TYWIONEY) TYIREON 1E9a0Nd GIANINY NOILdI¥OSHA HIGHAN 719
49dg % JONYTIVE 2202/0€/90 HINOHW 2202/0€/90 £2~-2202
ATIVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOV FONYIVE QA
ZZ0Z/0E/90 ONIANE dOIdEd drysumoy, sewoyy :€d
ddaIidg :assn
vZ/9 :abeg dITHSNMOL SYWOHIL d0d I¥04day HAYALIANIIXE ONY ANNIATA

WY 2€:60 220Z/T0/L0



0070 00°000‘0LT 00°0 00°0 00°000°0LT HONYNILNIVA/ SETYdTT 000" 0£6-05v-10T
SHYYD0dd avod -~ 067 3ded
16°€T by I¥8 ‘€9 09" #51°g 96 81€ 01 00°09T 0L ONIIHOIT 1¥3¥LS - 8bb 1dag Teaol
16°€T Py IP8'E9 09 FST'S 96°81€°0T 007091 L SEILITILO 000°026-8F%-10T
ONIIHOIT IIFELS - 8bp 3dag
2670 06°666 ‘66 00°0 06°688 00°6hb ‘96 IOY9YT I¥ SNIVYMA - S¢y 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°000°9 00°0 00°0 00°000'9 INIWSSISSY ATYHII0Nd dIHSNMOL 000" L0OB-GH¥F-TOT
86°0 06°665 ‘68 00°0 06688 00°G¥P ‘06 A9YYT LY NIVYd 000°908~6¥p~T0T
FO¥YT I¥ SNIVNA ~ Gpp 3daa
ST'61 L LIV 'S 000 82°2€6'T 00°000‘s INIWIOUNYW ¥EIVM WEOLS - ¥§p 3daq Telog
ST°61 2LTLYV 9 0070 82°266'1 00°000’8 SIOIAYIAS TYNOISSIAOU] 000" L18-Fbp-T0T
INIWNIDUNYH HIIYM WHOLS - vy adsa
vz 0 00°06Z'0T 00°0 00°GZ 00°G1I€’0T SHTYMIAIS ~ Zvby 3ded Tel0L
0070 00°00S°T 00°0 000 00°006°T TYINTY INAWdI00d 001 0F6-2bb-10T
0070 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°'s FONYNIILNIVH/ SYIVdAY 000" 0£6-2F¥-101
€L°0T 00802 000 00762 00°€€2 ALITIEYIT TYYENED TONYENSNI 000°016~2¥p~10T
00°0 007 LS 00°0 00°0 00°LS dROD S, NIRIEOM 000" 6TL~ZVP~T0T
00°0 00°0€€ 00°0 00°0 00°0€€ NOILNEIYINOD HIXZOTINA NOISNHJ 000" 8TL-ZVY-10T
00°0 0002 00°0 00°'0 00°0¢ INNODJOY SONIAYS HITVAH 0S50 9TL~Zh¥-10T
00°0 00°622 000 00°0 00°622 NOTLNEIYINOD WHROTIWH ¥OIJ 000" STL~ZPP-TOT
00°0 00°06L 000 00°0 00°0GL FWIINIAO STAOYM 000 0TL-Z¥Y~T0T
00°0 00002 00°0 00°0 00002 ATANOH FWIL-IMYd SIAOYM 000°S0L~-2Fb-T0T
00°0 0070002 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 ATHNOH IWIL-TTINI SEOUM 00T v0L-2ZVP-TOT
SWIV¥MEAIS - Zky 3daa
LY 0€ 99286 pET T L68°'2¢C VE E86 78S 00°995 €61 SHA0D NOILONWISNOD - Izp 3dsa teaol
LE" 2T 0076991 00°0 00°G€2 00°006°T OMINIVYI % NOIL¥ONAY 000°096-12v-10T
8Z°6 9Z°80% 00°0 L TY 00" 0S¥ TINI TIASIIA ¥ SYD 001°8€6-12¥-10T
000 00°06¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0GE ASNIdXE ATOIHAA 000°8€£6~12V~10T
00°0 00°008°'T 00°0 00°0 00°008'T SINIWITIOY HONYNIALNIVH 000°3€6-12H~10T
6769 00° %66 00°0 00" €S€’T 00°L¥6°T ALITIGVIT IVHINTD FONVIASNI 0007 0T6-120~-10T
00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 SIOIION TYOHT 000°006-12¥-10T
428 A 96 €12 00°0 0 9¢€ 00052 SNOTLYIINOWHOD SSATIIIM 00T1°'068-1ZF-10T
0T %1 §2°920’21 000 GL'EL6'T 00°000'FT SIADIAYES TYNOISSIIOUd 000°LT8-TZV-10T
OOHOOH (00°v68°L) 00°008°L 00°968°L 0070 SHADIAYIS dAIOTIINOD 000°0T8-12ZH-10T
§2°11 oo.mmm~ 000 00°6¥ 00°00F SANG 3 dIHSHAGWIN 000" F08-1Zh-10T
00°0 oo.ooo\ﬁ 00°0 00°0 007000°T NLINYOA/JIN0T HDIJA0 SIITAANS ONILTIIA0 000°G¥L-T2y-T0T
08 ¥6°862 ' 8EEVT 90°102 00°006°2 SIITIANS ONILWIRIO0 000°0vL-T2F~TOT
eiree nm.owm L9°0% € TITT 00°Z8¥% dROD S . NIWMIOM 000°6TL-TZH~T0T
ﬁm.vm mm.mNH~ 18°81 LY 6€ 00°€91 T¥INOD SNOILYSNIJWOD Ga¥¥MIIa 00T 8TL-T2V~T0T
16" 92 FS"29% ‘s T0°16L 9% °Z18’'1 00°6L2 L NOILNEIYINOD HIAOTARE NOISNHEJ 000°8TL-TZV-T0T
saanjtpusdxy
dNOJ ONILVYTAQ TYdENID - T[0T pung
azsn (TYRIONEY) TYWHON (ISYFIOEQ) ISYHYONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 139008 AIANINY NOILAIN¥OSIA YAAHAN TD
19504 % FONYTYE ZZ0Z/0€/90 HINOW

TV TIVAY

vZ/L  :a9beg

¥0d ALIAILOVY

czoc/o0e/90

HONVIVE QLA

[ NAFAAA

¢Z02/0E/90 OSNIANT dOI¥Ed

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 IH¥Od®Y FINLIANHAXE

aNY dONIATE

drysumo] sewoyg :gqg

dJAIFT :a8sn

WY ¢e:60 220¢/10/L0O



AV A 96 °GLT GO LT 0 be 007002 dWOD § ) NIRYHOM 000" 6TL-£9L-T0T
89 €2 19°18¢ £€6°€8 6€°811 00° 00§ NOILNGI¥INGD HIAOTIWE ¥IIJ 000" STL-€9L-T0T
96 0€ I8 16P ‘€ 19°L60°1 6T°88G°T 00°000°g ATENOH FWIL~IYYd SADYM 000°G60L-€9L-TOT
¥ADD0S - £9L 3deg
29" L S8 ETE’S 00°0 S1°989 00°000‘6 SWYYO0Yd SNHZILID MOINAS - z9L adseg Te3ol
29 L G8'€1€’8 00°0 G1°989 00°000’6 SAI1TddAS ONILYIAJO 000" 0FL-29L-T0T
SWYH90¥d SNEZILID HOINZS - Z9L 3dag
zzoe 68 LLT 92 €2°9v2°S G1°GE9'9 00°€18°2¢€ SWYEO0dYd WIMS - 19. 31dag Te3lo]
66°16 3€°002 6€°8LL'T ¥9°662°C 00°005°2 FONYNALNIVN/SHIVday 000 0E6-T9L-TOT
00°11 €E6T0 L 00°0 L9°L98 00°L88°L SAITI3dNS ONILYYAJO 000" 0bL-T9L-TOT
0L 96 16°2€ 60°€EV 60" €Y 00°9L dNOD S i NIWIUOM 000°6TL-T9L-T0T
£0°81 €9°901'T LE EbE LEEVZ 00°0S€’T NOILAGININOD HIXOTINI ¥OIJ 000°6TL-T9L~10T
ST°GT 29°818'LT 8€°181°¢ 8E°181'¢€ 00°000°12 ATNOH FAWIL-IdYd SHOUM 000°G0L~TI9L-TOT
SWYY90dd WIMS - I19L 3dag
12201 98°16€°LZE 00°126'¥b2 P 8v9°'2L2Z 00°000 009 ONYISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA - 96L 3dag Te3ol
2 237 98°T6E’LZE 00° 126 'pbC vT1'8F9°'2LZ 00000009 FAYISHES HINIYN "dWI IYLILYD SLG " HL6~9GL~-T0T
OMELSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA - 96L 3ideqg
21 Lz LV 9LG°GLT Zr pes‘ce €S HEE'GY 00 116°002 NOIIVELSININAY - 26L 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°0ST°'2 00°0 000 00°0S1°Z ONINIVYL 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-2GL-T01
00°0 00°08L°‘2Z 00°0 00°0 00°06L‘C ONIHSITENG ¥ ONILNIHA 000°106-25L-10T
00706 007201 00°0 007201 00° %02 STYOISAHd LNIAWAOTAWI 000°9€8-25L~T0T
86°v2Z 6T 0SL 00°0 SL 62 00°000°'T SADIAYIS TYNOISSTIONA 000°LT8-2GL-T0T
v9°8 05°2L8 05°2b 05°28 007656 SANd 3 dIHSYIGWIAN 000°v08-25L-10T
00°0 00288 0070 00°0 00°2Z88 11a0¥ 000°€08-25L~-T0T
00°0 00796501 00°0 00°0 00°9650T 333 NOIIWYLSINIWAY 000°008-25L-T0T
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°00S'T QLINY0OI/dIN03 FDIJA0 $IITAANS ONILVYIJO 000°GHL-2GL-TOT
G8'ET 62°G10°¢€ TE"6ST TL 8% 00°005°¢€ SHEITIANS INILDIHAO 000°0%L~-2GL-T0T
G8°%2C 8y 88L°1 9e- 1L 267166 00°08e’'2 dWOD S . NIWNIOM 000" 61L-2GL~TOT
09°92 9870211 0€°0LL'T PT €0T’'P 00°p2Z0°ST NOILNEITYLNOD ¥AAOTAWNI NOISNIA 000°8TL-2GL-TOT
§9°€2 v0°F82 000 96° L8 00°2LE LITIGYSIOQ WE3L ONOT FONVEOSNI 00€°9TL~2GL-TOT
¥9 " 0€ 676691 Pz €81 19°'82L 00°8LE’T FONDAASNI TYLNIQ 00Z'9TL-2SL-T0T
€212 £€°686 00°0 L9°89€ 00°¥GE’T FAIT/9YSIA WEEL THOHS/NOISIA 00T°'9TL-2SL-T0T
LG b8 0T €88 16°LET 06°1v8°'Y 00°62L'S INOODOY SONIAYS HLITYHH 060'9TL-26L~T0T
0192 Pb $28 ST 00°0 96°886°S 00" €1V ’12 FONYHASNI HIIYIH 000°9TL-2GL-TOT
L6°L2 S9°L1I9'8 F9°98% ‘T GE'9BE’E 00°%96°11 NOILNEIYINOD ¥IAOTAWA ¥OId 000" GTL~2G6L~TOT
16°0F PO ELL'YFT LZ°910°S 9€°9z2’01 00700062 ATYNOH HUWIL-IYYd SIOUM 000°60L~2SL-TOT
0070 007000'€ 00°0 0070 00°000°¢€ 4340 A¥d A¥d ¥DIS 00" ¥0L-26L-T0T
€E-€g 0000’2 28 19V 96666 00°000°€ AFYOIAA ANIJILS-AYVTIVS 062" b0L-ZSL-TOT
60° LT 9% " TPE ‘68 LL7062°%T G261 €EE 00" rES ‘22T ANIL-TINd SATUYTIYS 000 50L-2SL-T0T
S8 11 00°0€5°2 00°60T 00°0vE 00°0L8°2 STYIDIII0 d2IDIATT AYVIVS 000°20L-2GL-T0T
NOILYALSINIWAY - zG6L 3Ideg
000 00°000°0LT 00°0 0070 00°000'0LT SWY¥O0Md av¥od - 06p adsg Te3od
saanjTtpuadxy
aNOd ONILVIIAA0 TYYEANID - 0T pung
assn (TYWIONEY) TYRION (FSYAYDHA) ASYIUONT (TYWEONEY) TYIRION 139and qIANINY NOILAIHOSEA HIGHAN TO
1909 % FONY'TYE Z202/0€/90 HINOW 2202/0€/90 €2-2202
FTAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAIILOY FONVIVE 41X
2202/0€/90 ONIANI QOI¥dd drysumoy, sewoyy, :€d
. FYAIIA :adsn
vz/8 : d dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d I¥0d® IYALIANIAXHE ANV AONIATA WY Z€£:60 2Z202/10/L0



00°0 00°028 00°0 00°0 00°02Z8 SIMIHS-I $AITddNS HNILYHEJ0 00E°0¥L-89L-10T
LT'¥ 00°0ST'T 00°0 00° 08 0070021 SEITddNS ONILYIFIO0 000°0%L-89L~-TO0T
62°0T T€°8G 66°0 69°9 00°69 dWOD S . NIWNHOM 000" 6TL-89L-TO0T
87°91 B0 L9T 68°F 96°2¢ 00°002 NOIINEIYINOD ¥YEAOTANE ¥OId 000 GTL-89L-TOT
6€°GT 12°69¢€'2 06°€9 6L 0EY 00°008'z ATYNOH AWNIL-I¥Yd SAOYM 000°50L~89L-T0T
AYIHOYY - 89. 3deq
Sv-21 FE"LLO'E 0070 99°LED 00°616’¢ TIVILINSYE - L9L 3dsg Teaol
00°0 00°06E'T 000 0070 00°06€’T SIMIHS~I $IITddNS ONILVYIdO 00£"0¥L-L9L-TOT
0070 00° 006§ 00°0 00°0 00°00S SAITAANS ONILTIII0 0007 0HL-L9L-TOT
68°9 08°¢8 00°0 0Z°9 00°06 dNOD S, NIWNIOM 000" 6TL~-L9L-TOT
£9°€T CEF6T 000 L9°0€E 00°622 NOIINEIYINOD HAXOTAWI ¥DIJ 000" STL~-L9L-T0T
69°6¢C 12°6%6 00°0 6L°00F 00°0SE'T ATHNOH HWIL-IMYA SIOYM 000°S0L-L9L-TOT
TIYELENsSYd - (9. 3dag
60°LE 20°0LO’‘E £€1°00 86°608'T 00°088'% AEMO0H ¥0OTd/SIINITO HINOA - 99, adsg Te30l
00°00T (Z8°Z6€) 00°0 28°26¢€ 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNINA 000°106-99L-T0T
00°0 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00°00L SIMIHS-1 S3I'1ddNS SNILVYYIA0 00€°0FL-99L-TOT
90" ¥ GG L9L 00°0 S ARAS 00°008 SEITAdNS ONIILVIAIO 000°07L-99L~-TOT
Al ¥4 LE"09 LS°0 €9°61 00°08 dKOD S, NAWNIOM 000°61TL-99L-T0T
vE"ZE 66°20C 18°¢ 10°L6 00°00€ NOILNEI¥INOD YIAOTIWI YOIL 000°GTL-99L-T0T
Lz 2w €6°TEL'T GL°9€E L0°892'T 00°000°€ ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°60L-99L-T0T
LEMOOH YOOTI/SOINITO HINOA - 99L 3dsqg
0F°61 00°260°'¢ 00°81S 00" bbL 00'9€8°€ TIVELI0S I1nd¥ - 59, 3deg Te3og
0€°g2 00°L6T°2 00°816 00" bHL 00°1¥6°2 SADIAYES QILOWILINOD 000°0T8-69L-10T
00°0 00°80T 00°0 00°0 00°80T SI¥IHS-I SHITIANS ONILVIILO 00E " 0¥L-S9L-T0T
00°0 00°65L 00°0 0070 00°66L SATIT4ANS ONIIWYIAd0 000°0FL~G9L~-T0T
00°0 00°8¢2 00°0 00°0 00°82 dHOD S NIWIEOM 000" 6TL~-S9L~T0T
TIYEII0S I1I0a¥ - g9L 3deq
00°0 00706272 00'0 00°0 00°052'2 TIYELI0S HINOX - ¥9¢ 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°006 00°0 00°0 00006 SIdIHS-1 SHITddNS SNILVHEALO 00E"0bL~-P9L-TOT
00°0 00° 006G 00°0 00°'0 00°006 SIIT4dNS OHNIIVIFIO 000°0¥L-%9(-10T
00°0 00°62 00°0 00'0 00°62 dHOD S, NIWRIUOM 000°6TL-%9L-T0T
0070 00°6L 00°0 00°0 00°GL NOIINYIYINOD HMHAAOTIWI ¥IId 000°STL-$9L-T0T
00°0 00°06L 00'0 00°0 00°0GL ATHNOH HFWIL~I¥VE SIOYM 000°60L-%9L-T0T
TIVEII0S HINOX -~ y9L 3daqg
67 1€ S9°9LZ°01 0T TE9 ‘T GE'EZL'Y 00°000°GT ¥E000S - €9, 3deg 1elOg
00°0 oo”omﬂ\ 00°0 00°0 00°0ST HSI¥Ad NON-SAITdNS ONIIWIALO 00L°0FL~€£9L~T0T
00°0 0070051 00°0 000 00°005°T SNOISSHONOD-SAITIANS SLY°0VL-E£9L-TOT
8L" P9 ob.pmm. 00°0 og-zes't 00°06€’2 SIMIHS~I SHAITAdNS SHNILIVHIIO 00E"0VL~E€9L~TOT
06-82 LS°68L'E 16°2ZEV € 0TIS‘T 00°00€’s SIITIANS ONIIVIEJO 000 0FL-€9L-TO0T
saanjtpusadxy
ANNJ ONILY¥EJO TYYEANID ~ 10T pung
agsn (TYREONEY) TYWNHON (ISYAYDEA) ISYIUONI  (IVHNONEY) TYNHON 1390049 AIANIHY NOILdI¥D53q HIAGHON 11D
1909 % ADNYTYE ZZ0ZT/0€/90 HINOW ZZ02/0€/90 £2-2202
FTIVTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY FONVTIVE QLR

vZ/6 :8beg

CZ0Z/0E/90 OSNIANT dOI¥Ed
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O& I¥0ddd TMALIANTAXE

ANY HONIATI

drysumo] sewoyl :dd
dIaATEq assn
WY ZE:60 220Z/T0/L0O



0070 00°06€ 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢€ $3ANA 3 dIHSHAAWNAW 000 B08-ZLL-TOT
9€°§ 00°009°0T 000 00009 00°002°TT SAIT4ANS ONILYYAIO0 000" 0bL-2LL-TOT
S0 L Zr 6eT 86" % 8501 00°06T dWOD S, NIWIIOM 000" 6TL-2LL-TOT
00°0 007081 00°0 00°0 00°0871 NOILAGININGD ¥AXOTAWE NOISNId 000" 8TIL-ZLL-TOT
ZZEP Z9°28% Z1°6ST 8€°L9¢€ 007058 NOILNEIYINOD ¥AXOTANA ¥OId 000" GTL~ZLL~TOT
sz 8¢ ZSTLeT’2T 00708072 8v°208'y 00°000°LT ATHNOH AWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°S0L~-2LL-TOT
00°0 00°006'T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T ATHAOH IWIL-TINI SADOYM 00T 90L-ZLL-TOT
YALND/IAGISIEd FANLYN ~ zZLo 3deqg
06°12Z (£T1°€99) 00°0 €T°L02'T 00° 956G TIVELOOd 9¥Td - TLL 3dag Te3ol
00°00T {00°29%) 00°0 00°29% 0070 SIMIHS-I SAITddNS ONILTIF&O0 00€°0PL-TLL-TOT
007001 ({ET1°G¥L) 0070 €17 6hL 00°0 SEI1ddNS ONIIYYHL0 000 0FL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00°¢ 00°0 00°0 006 dWO0D §, NIWMNHOM 000 6TL-TLL~TOT
0070 00°6€ 0070 00°0 00°6¢€ NOILNEIYINOD HIXOTIWI ¥OId 000 GTL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00008 00°0 00°0 007008 ATENOH FWIL-TUYd SIADYM 000°G0L-TLL-TOT
TI¥4100d 9¥Td - TLL 3dag
86 0V 91°866 091 69 0LT'EV p8 956 ‘60T 00°€66°0LZ HONYNIINIYW ® SNOILVYEJO - 0LL 3dag Te3ol
BE"' L8 00°1T16°E 0070 00°680°LZ 00°000°TE AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000" 0L6-0LL-TOT
007001 (00°62) 00°0 00°62 0070 QYOYTIVM/ANYT SINIWITIOY ISYHT 00b " 0b6-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢€ TYLNTY INIWAINDE 00T°096-0LL-T0T
TARES 00°00T°T 00°0 00°00S 007009 °T TYINSY IFTIOL FTEYLd0d 000" 0¥6-0LL-T0T
60°2 0¥ EIE’S 00°0 09°989°'t 00°000°L THNI TASHIA % SUYD 00T 8E6-0LL-TOT
€6 €€ EV E0E‘E ZETEGT L5°969°T 00°000°S ASNIAAXT TTOIHIAA 000" 8€6~0LL-TOT
9% HE 9€°2b0 ‘b 0L°6S0°9T b9 LGT'ET 00°00Z L9 FONYNILNIVH/SHIVATY 000°0€6-0LL~TOT
.62 91°696'81 GL'6L8'T F8°0€0’8 00°000°'LZ SAILITILN 000°0Z6-0LL~10T
TL°T8 00°2LS°2 0070 00" T6F'TT 00°€90°FT ALITIEYIT TYYANID FONVEASNI 000" 0T6-0LL-TOT
0192 96°8€L 000 b0 192 00°000'T SNOILYDINAWWOD SSHTIIIM 00T1°068-0LL-TOT
ST 6L 9L'2LE 000 X AN R AN 00°006°T INOHIITAL 000°0G8-0LL-TOT
6" 8€E 9L°509 ‘02 bz 68’21 vz r68°2T 007006 ‘€€ SEDIAYES QILOVAINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
61°8T 80°LZ0'€E Z6°2L9 Z6°2ZL9 00°00L ‘€ SIITAdNS ONIITIAAO 0007 0PL-0LL~TOT
00°00T (LZ°b¥H) 00°0 LZ vy 00°0 NOILUSNIAWOD ININAOTIWANA 000°1T2L-0LL-TOT
79 6T SP 6021 69°697T GG 62 00°00S°T dWOD S, NIWIHOM 000°6TL-0LL-TOT
06021 (6L°€EL) ZE'T9 6L EED 00°09¢€ NOILNEIYINGD ¥AAOTIWNE NOISNIA 000" 8TL~0LL-TOT
0€°9€2'Z (68 0%9) 09° b 68°0L9 00 0€ INAODDY $ONIAYS HIIYIH 060" 9TL~0LL~TOT
06°L2Z 127609 ‘¢t 09 "66L 6L H6€E'T 00°000°S NOILAGININOD YIAOTAWE ¥OId 000 GTL-0LL-TOT
62°VE 58°662°C 68606 ST°002'1 00°005’¢€ TYITIOLINYL SHOYM 000" ZTL-0LL-TOT
A ANAA 19°0€E'LY 79°8SY'6 6€°699 €T 00°000°19 ATNOH EWIL~IYY¥d SIADYM 000°60L-0LL~TOT
LE' 06 80°G8€ 90" T1S 26°p19°¢E 00°000°F% ATYNOH FWIL-TIN SIOUM 001 FOL~0LL~TOT
FONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILVEEJ0O - 0LL 3dea
98 €2 LLTTOT T 00°0 £2°6b¢E 00" Lbb'T TIYEXAITIOAN ~ 69L 3dsa Te30L
60°"8€ET (€Z-56) 00°0 £2°GbE 00°052 SHITAANS ONIIVHIJIO 000°0bL-69L-T0T
00°0 00" LE 00°0 00°0 00°LE dWOD §, NIWINOM 000°6TL-69L-T0T
00°0 00091 000 00°0 00°09T NOILOEIYINOD WAXOTIWH ¥OId 000°STL-69L-T0T
00°0 0070001 00°0 00°0 00°000°T ATHAOH FWIL-IH¥Yd SIOYM 000°60L-69L~TOT
TIVIATTION - 69L 3daqg
€2 0T 9695’y 8L°69 by 02S 00°680°¢S AYIHO¥Y - 89, 3deg Te3OL
saanalTpuadxy
aNnd ONIIVNEJO TYHANID - 10T pung
aasn ("TYWHONEY) TYWION (ISYAYDTA) FSYHUONI (TYRIONEY ) 139409 AIANINY NOILEI¥OSAd WIGAAN 19
1908 % FONYTYE ZZ0Z/0€/90 HINOHW ZZ0Z/0£/90 £2-2202
ATEVIIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY AONYIVE ALK

¥g/01  :ebeg

dTHSNMOL SVYHWOHIL ¥0d Id904ddd FTINLIANIIXT ANV HONIAIT

220Z/0€/90 ONIGNAE A0I¥dd

drysumoy], sewoy] :dd

d9dIag -xssn

WY Z€:60 zzZ0Z/10/L0



88°0T ST 6T0'SLY L 8C 698 LLY ¥8°LIZ 216 00°LEZ’LBE’B STHALIANIAXI TYLOL

98 L 00°00T ‘986 0070 00°000’0§ 00°001‘9€9 INO-¥IASNYEL - 666 3deq Hmuo%
00°00T 0070 000 00°000 ‘06 00°000°0§ aNOQd AD0TONHOEL LNO HIISNYYL €09°666-566-T0T
00°0 00°0S0°812 00°0 00°0 00°050’812 dD0IT0d - XIIJIVS DI7T8nd LOC 666-S66~T0T
00°0 00°050’'89¢ 00" 0 000 00°0S0’'89¢ Hg¥Id - ALFAVS OITdnd G0Z°666-566-T0T

ILNO-YIIASNYEL ~ S66 3dag

98701 S8°€LS 6 00°0 ST99T1'1T 00°0¥L ‘0T NIVEL -~ 9.. 3dsq T®ioL
00°0 00°06¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0S€ T20d TISAIA 3 SYO 001" 8E£6-9LL~TOT
zLUgt S8 €EE’L 0070 ST°99T°T 0070058 FONYNALNIVIH/ SUIVATE 000°0£6-9LL-TO0T
00°0 00°0¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0F dWOD S, NAWIIOM 000°6TL-9LL-TOT
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 007001 NOIINEIYINOD NHROTAWE ¥DId 000°STL-9LL-TOT
00°0 00°06L°T 00°0 00°0 00°06L'T XTMOOH EWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°S0L~9LL-TOT

NIVEI - 9. 3daq

G6°91 6698661 1€ 1262 T0°696°¢ 00°2S6°€e dWYD AY¥d - Gt 3deg Te3ol
Z£'08 0£° 752 00°0 0L LED'T 00°262°1 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIILNINA 000°106-5LL-T0T
0070 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 SdI¥L dT3IId 000°1£8-GLL~TOT
00°0 0070091 00°0 0070 007009 'T SIITAAAS ONILVHIJO 000°0¥L-SLL~-TO0T
86°GT v 812 $6°Th AR &4 00°092 dWOD S, NAWNHOM 000°6TL~-SLL-TOT
LL"GT €6 9601 L0°502 L0602 00°00€‘T NOILAEIYINOD YIAAOTIWT ¥OId 000" STL-GLL~-TOT
FAS N TE°618'pT 69°089'2 69°089 ‘2 00°006"LT ATYNOH HANIL-IYYd SIOYM 000°60L-GLL-TOT
dWYD A¥aQ -~ GoL 3dag
L9°GT SL ¥Z8'TZ GZ°GG9'T ST BSO’D 00°6L8°GZ SILNIAT TYIDEAS - prr 3dsg Te30l
pS°29 9 bLE GE*6T9 SE"GCY 00°000°T ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINI¥d 000" T06-FLL-TOT
12°Ly 00°108°¢€ 00°000T 00°66€°€E 00°002°¢L SADIAYIS TYNOISSHIOUd 000°LI8~FLL-TOT
00°0 00°008°'T 00°0 00°0 00°008‘T SADIAMIAS AILOVHINCD 000°018~¥LL-TOT
00°0 00°062°T 00°0 00°0 00°0S2°T MTEM/NOY MG ONILVYIEL0 0ST 0vL-bLL-TOT
00°0 00°00Z'1TT 00°0 00'0 00°00Z2°TT SEI11ddNS SNIIWIIIO 000°0¥L-FLL-TOT
1270 8G° 661 Zro A A] 00002 dWOD S, NEWIOM 000 6TL~PLL-TOT
Z6°0 06°922Z 01" 2 012 00°62¢ NOILNEIWLINOD ¥IAOTAWI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-VLL-TOT
1670 29°2L6'2 8E*LZ gertLe 00°000°¢€ ATHNOH IWIL-I¥Yd SIOVM 000" G0L-FLL~TOT
SINIAT TYIDIAS ~ yLL 3dea
81°8 96°86S ‘TIL 0L 89€’Z bF TI8E‘9 00°0867LL YILNID/FAYISHEA HAOLYN -~ 2L 3deg Tezog
00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°06L ONINIYYL 3 NOIIWDNAQH 000°096-2LL~T0T
00°0 00°006°2 00°0 00°0 00°005°Z TYINIY 137101 FTEYI¥0d 000°0%6-ZLL-T0T
L9t oo”mpmHn 00°sZT 00°621 00°00S "L FONUNILNIVR/ S IVdEd 000°0€6-2LL-TO0T
00°0 00°000'F 00°0 00°0 00°000 ‘% SIILITILO 000°026-2LL-T0T
08°9 oo.qmm\m 00°0 00°9L¥ 00°000°L ALITIGVIT TYYEANAD FONVYNSNI 000°016-2LL-T0T
00°0 oo.oom~w 00'0 00°0 007005’V ONIHSITENd 3 ONIININd 000" T06-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°006'02 00°0 00°0 007006 ‘02 SEDIAYAS TYNOISSIIOUd 000" L18-2LL-T0T
saInyTpuadxy
aNAA ONILY¥EAO TY¥ENID - T[0T pund
agsn (TYIIONEY) TYIRION (ISYIYOIAA) IASYTYONI  (TYWHONEY) TYRION LI9ANE QIININY NOILJIHOSHEA HIGWAN TS
154g % HONYTYE ZZ0Z/0£/90 HINOW Z202/0€/90 £2-2202
HTIVTIIVAY Y04 AIIAILOY IONYTIVE dIX
Z2202/0E/90 SNIANI dOI¥=d drysumo], sewoyy :gd

. F9aIId x9SQ
¥2/11 :eobeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHI Y04 I¥0dTd TMALIANIAXE ANV FONTATYE WY ZE:60 2202/T0/LO



SEYNLIONAIXE 3 SIAONIATY JO0 LIN

11921 26°185'98 (6L €28 VEY) (z6°SLT'81F) (00°¥65 'TEE)
8801 9T 6T0'SLY "L 82 698°LLY V8 LIZ'C16 00°LET’LBE’S SIANLIANIAIXE TYIOL
€179 80°T09'196'L 6V SP0’EY 26°1h0'V6¥ 00°€p9°G50°8 SANNIATE TYIOL
1ANOS ONILWYIJO TYHEANED - 10T pund
aNOd ONILWYEAO TYHANED - 10T pund
azsn (TYIMONEY) TYNHON (ISYEYDEA) HSYIUONI  (TYWMONEY) TYWION 139009 qIANINY NOILdI¥OS3a JIGRAN TD
19408 % FONVTYE 2202/0€/90 HINOK 220T/0e/90 €z-z2zoe
FTIYTIVAY ¥O4 ALIAILOY FONYTYE QLA

vZ/2t :abegq

Z2Z0Z/0€/90 ONIANI QOI¥dd

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d JLYOdHdd FIUNLIANIIXE ANV FNNIATY

dtysumo] sewwoy] :dd
JdaIzg :aIesn
WY Z2E€:60 220Z/1T0/L0



§5°92 €0°8E6 ‘2 00°620°1 L6°T90'T 00°000"% T#S3 FONUNIINIYW 3 SUIVdad 001" 0£6-000~602
8L°0T G8-g0e‘22 0070692 ST°v69°2 060°000°se HONYNIALNIYW/ SHIVATY 000 0£6-000-502
88°1¢ 2S°190°%T £€6°989 87 °8€6°E 00°000‘81 SHILITILO 000°026-000~502
¥eseg 00°606 ‘% 00°0 00°8¢s8°2¢ 00°€9¢€’Le ALITICEVYIT TYIANID IONWANSNI 000°0T6~000-50¢
006°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 007001 SIDIION ‘I¥DFIT 000°006-000-50¢2
ICc°1t 28°€99°¢ 00°0 81°9¢¢ 00°000°¢€ SNOILYJINOWWOD SSITHHIM 001°068-000-50C
¥8°0¢ 62°€8G°1 AR NAY TL 9TP 00°000'2 INOHdUTHL 000°058-000~-50¢C
00°0 00°00%°'T 00°0 00°0 00°00%'1 SNOILYZINAWWI 001°9€8-000-502
£9° 1% 9Z°816°‘2 80°1v6 FL"TB0'Z 00°000°G STIYOISAHd INAWXOTANI 000°9€8-000-602Z
72 1 SS°006°L 000 Sh 66 00°000‘8 SHDIA¥IS TYNOISSIIOMG 000" LT8-000-502
6L"8 PT°T89°€T 00°0 98°8TE’1 00°000‘STt SEDIAYIS QHLOWHINOD 00T 01I8-000-502
00°00T (65°7€6'2) 66°PEG T 6G°VES’T 00" 0 SHDIAYES QAELOYELINOD 000°018-000-502
88°GT 06°289°1 06" LL 0§°LTIE 00°000°2 SENG ¥ dIHSYIGWIW 000" 708-000-502
00°0 007006 00°0 00°0 00" 006 LIdany 000" €£08-000~502
8% °6¢ 00°v8F ‘1 00 bVhL 00°918 00°00€E’2 SHIIAYIS IVOAT1 000°208-000-50¢
00°0 00°12¢’8 00°0 00°0 00°12E°8 d3d NOILVILSINIWAY 0007 008-000-502¢
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 NLINYNA/dIN0A IDIJA0 STITAAAS ONILYIZJO 000°S¥L~000~-G02
00°¢1 90°'0%¥9 ‘2 00°0 76 6G€E 00°000°¢€ SWHOAINQ 0007 2FL-000~502
GL"E L8 729’6 06°8 £€1°GLE 007000 ‘0T SIITAANS ONIIYIAJO 000°0%L-000-502
LE"QC 89°F9G67L GE"L88 ZESER'T 00°0058’6 dHOD S NIWNNHOM 000 61L-000~-502
A4 96°998‘Z1 €1°90L°T 70 E€ES'E 00°00% 91 NOILONFEIYINOD YIAOTAWI NOISNIJ 000 8IL-000-S02
8g 81 0T 807 0070 0616 00°00% LITIEYSIO WYL ONOT HONWENSNI 00£°91L-000~502
28°ve 69°199°1 86°2ST TE"€ES 00-sLt’e FONYEASNI TYLNIA 00Z2°91L~000-502
16°91 02'%66'1 000 087607 00°00%'2 AATT/GYSIA WEEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-000~-502
6V EL AR N AN 16°221 PSToLL’Y 00°006'9 INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°91L-000-50¢C
0z LT 01°086‘82 00°0 06°6T0'9 00°000‘GE IONYINSNI HITYIH 000 91L~000-502
L9°0¢ L 86002 T0°vbE’2 £6°9¢€2'Ss 00°Ge€ ‘ST NOILQEIVINOD ¥HAXOTAWH ¥WIIJI 000°STL-000~G02
§9°9¢2 0€°69T'6 V6 b1V T oL"0gE’‘E 00°006°2T TYIHOLINYL STOUM 000°2IL~000-G0C
£1°G6Z 61°FLB VL €1°999'6 18°621'6e 00°000°00T SNOHIYII FIWNIL-L¥Vd STOUM 00£°G0L-000-50¢2
Z28°0¢ 06°6€861 06°9€8°1 0S°v91T'F 00°000'02 SYOLIAASNI SIDYM 002°S0L-000-502
Z28°0¢ 91 0vs’2T €9°GLb'C v8°LBG'S 00°821781 ATINOH IWIL-I¥Yd SHOUYM 000°50L-000-G02
I9° 1T P9 L6972 00°0 9€°ZrE 00°000'¢ JJ0 A¥d X¥d MOIS 00%"#0L-000-G02
£€5°9¢ PELIE 25°98 99281 00006 I9OFA ANIJILS-XUVIVS 062 vP0L-000-502
00°0 00°000°‘2 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 ATIN0H FWIL-TINI SHEOUM 00T " 70L~-000-S0C
9¢° L PE'G6TEB TE°261°S 99°508'9 00°000°06 YOLOIdSNI IAWIL-TINI SATYYIVS G20 %¥0L~000-502
€p°9¢ 8L 'GEV‘SY £€8°0LZ0T ZZ'e18’¢ce 00°6F6 ‘88 HNIL-TINI SHI¥YIVS 000" $0L-000~50¢C
000 3daa
saxnatpuadxy
82°0 G9°6£6‘99F ‘T 00°181 SE"IBT'® 00 TCT'TLY'T SEANIATT TYLOL
8z°'0 G9°6E6°99F T 00" 181 GE-181'% 00°TZT'TLE'T 000 3adsg Tel0q
00°0 00°0S0‘890“1 00°0 00°0 00°060890'1 ANNA TEIEANID WONJ YIISNYIL T01°669-000-502
oouooﬁ (6€°299'¢) 00°0 GE"Z99’E 000 SHIYHIY~SANNITY 000°9L9-000-502
mN.mH 00'188°¢ 00°181 00°61S 00°00% '€ SHII INIAISHY~NON 000°0£9-000~G02
oo.o oo”oom. 00°0 00°0 007 008§ SLY0434d 000°629-000-502
oo.o oo.ooo\oa 00°0 000 00°000'0T LNTED 000°936~000~50¢2
00°0 oo.mﬁm\mﬂ 00°0 00°0 007819 ‘81 LAt T 000" LEV~000~-502
oo.o oo.mvm~mm 00°0 00°0 00°8¥E’€S INIWIAOUTIEY AL¥TJ0ud TYNOSHYIA 00T °0TI¥-000-502
oo.o oo.mﬂm 8¢ 00°0 000 00°21£’82 SIAXVL AIYEJ0¥d TUYNOSHHI 000°0T¥-000-502
oo.o oo.OOH~ 0070 00°0 00001 AL9dd0dd TYNOSYIEd O, 13d 000 S0¥~000~502
00°0 00°€6L'882 00°0 00°0 00°€6L'882 SUXYL ALddd0¥d 000°207-000-502
000 3dag
sanuaAa9y
LNIWLIYdId FIII-AIFIYS DITdnd - S0z pung
agsn (TYRHONEY) TYION (ASYIYOIA) ASYIEONI ("TYWIONEY) "TYIION 1LIOANY AIANIAWY NOILAIN¥DSIA YIEHAN T9
19504 3% HONY'IVE ZZ0Z/0€/90 HINOW 2202/0€/90 £Z-ce0e
FTEYIIVAY d0d ALIAILOVY ADNYIVE dLX
Z202/0€/90 ONIGNFT QOIddd drysumo], sewoyl :dd
HIATHA :I38N
PC/€T :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0OJd I¥Oddd FENIIANIIXT AN HONIATT

WY 2€:60 2202/10/L0



€2°96 (QT"SEP’G) (T£°006 ‘6¥F) (06" %TL'8ET) (00" 06T ’'bHT) STYNLIANIIXE 3 SIAONIAFTY 3O L3N
G8°8 SL BLE'2LY'T T€E°180°0¢ GZ'968'2F1 00°TLZ'S19°'1 SEYALIANIAXE TYLOL
8Z°0 G9°6€£6°99%'1 00°181 GE"TI8T'V 00°T2T'TILE'T SHNNIARY TYIOL
INFWIYYAEA FHII-ALIIVS D2ITdnd - G0 pung
G8°'8 SL'VLE'ZLY'T 1€°180°06 GZ°968°CTrT 00°TLZ'ST9'T SHINLIANZIXT TYIOL
G888 SLVLE'ZLY'T TE"1I80°0C G2°968°'2F1 00°TLZ'ST9'T 000 3dsa T®E3OL
00°0 00°000‘000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°000°1 SINANIAOIANWT TYLIAYD 000" ¥L6-000-902
000 00°000°T 00" 0 00°0 00°000°T X¥ILN0 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-S0C
L6°8 S8°€Z6°0T 00°0 ST°9L0’T 00°000'CT ONINIYYL % NOILYONA3Z 000" 096-000-502
00°0 00° 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢% SNOANYTTIDSIN 000°956-000~502
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T TYINTY ILNIWd INOI 00T 0¥6-000-502
SP°92Z Z8°E€E9 P 00°0 81°9939 T 00°00€’9 130d TISAIA ® SYD 00T 8£6-000~502
8v " Zh 06°€£02'6 26°180'% 0T"96L'9 00°000°91 ISNIAIXE ITOIHIA 000°8£6-000-502
80°6¢C L6°L89'E T1€° 1 €0°C16’1 00°00Z°s SLNIANIFUOY HONUYNILNIYH 000°9€6-000-602
0T'SE 00°Lb6°T 00°€S0'T 00°€50'T 00°000°€ Z#S3 ADNYNIINIYW ? SYIVddd 002°0£6-000~502
ssanjTpuadxy
INFWIMYIEA FHIL-XIFAYS OIT€nd - 602 pund
asasn (TYWIONEY) TYIRION (ISYIUOEA) ISYAYONI (ITYWEONEY) TYWEON IEDANE QEAANINY NOILATH¥OSHEA gagraN 1o
LOdE % ADNYIVE 2202/0€/90 HINOHW 2z02/0€E/90 £€e-220¢
FATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOV HONYIYE dIX
Z2202/0€/90 ONIQNT QOIddEd drusumol sewoyl :dd
dJaIIg -I8esn
vZ/v1  iebed dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od I¥0d¥d HYNLIANIAXE ANY FNNTATH WY ZE€:60 2202/T0/L0



Ly € (62°69€/£5T) {5z 2v0’c) (GL"616'G) (00°688‘85T) STINLIANIIXKT 3 SHAANIAZY JO0 IaAN
91 ST ¥86‘€ee T AN AT R GL°STS’S 007006 ‘62¢€ SHMNLIANEAXE TYIOL
0070 00°GT90LT 00°0 00°0 00°819°0LT SHANIATY TYIOL
'SOLYYVAdY F¥IA - 902 pung
L9°1 SZ°h86 ‘€2 SZ°2Z%0°¢ SLGTIG’S 007006 '62¢ SEANLIANIAXE TYIOL
L9°1 SZ°v86 ‘€ TAFA T > GL'GIG'S 00°006 ‘62¢ 000 3dsg TR30L
000 00°000°0ST 00°0 00°0 007000081 FJId - ALIIYS 2I7T4nd S0Z°666~000-902
00°0 00°000°0% 00°0 00°0 00°000‘0% SINIHIAOYARI TYLIJYD 000" ¥L6-000-90¢C
oz'¢ G2 0P0’SET GZ°Zh0’E SL 6SV'F 00° 006 “6€T A¥ILOO TYLIYD 000°0L6-000~90¢
00°00T  (00°950°T) 00°0 0079501 0070 ASNIAXE FTOIHIA 000°8£6-000~902
000 3dasa
sa1njtTpusdxy
00°0 00°ST9‘0LT 00°0 000 00°G619 '0LT SHNNIATY TYIOL
00°0 00°ST9’0LT 00°0 00°0 00°6T9‘0LT 000 3dag Te3og
00°0 00°000'0T 00°0 0070 00700001 NOIZNEIYINOD/SNOIIUNOT 000°5L9-000-302
0070 00700001 00°0 00°0 00700001 SIASSY EXIA A0 IATYS 00T €L9-000-902
00°0 00'6L1'6 00°0 00°0 00°6LT’6 LTI 000" LEF-000-30C
000 00°0LT T2 00°0 00°0 00°0LT T2 INIWAOVTIAY AILYFA0¥d TYNOSHEd 00T"0TP-000-902
00°0 00" FB6‘TT 00°0 00°0 00'pF6 ‘1T SEXYL AL¥Fd0OUd TYNOSHHJ 000°0T¥-000-902Z
00°0 00°0% 00°0 00°0 00°0% AIMId0¥d TYNOSYEd O,T3IA 000°50¥-000~902
00°0 00°zLz'801 00°0 00°0 00°2LZ°80T SAXYEL AIMTJOHd 000°20%~000-302
000 adag
sanuansaxy
SQLVIYAdY F¥Id - 907 pung
a=sn ("TYWYONEY) TYRNON (ISYAYDIA) FSYANONT  (TYWNMONHY) TYRMON 139008 QIANINY NOILdI¥OSAa HIGWNAN TD
1oad % HONY'IVE Z20Z/0€/90 HINOW 2Z0Z/0€/90 £2-2202
HTEYTIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY IONVIVE dIX

vZ/GT :ebeg

dTHSNMOL SWWOHL Y04 Id0d¥d HUNLIANIIXE dNY FONTATH

¢Z02/0£/90 ODNIANI QOI¥dd

dTysumog, sewoyl :gqd

d4dI13g cassn

WY Z€:60 2202/10/L0



L8 12 £€5°182°1 AR AL Ly 09¢ 00°8K9°T ANOH4TTIL 000°058-000-L0C
00°0 007006 00" 0 00°0 00° 008 STUYDISAHd INIWAOTAWE 000°9€£8-000-L0C
§9°2 98 PEL'E 000 ¥b°G69¢C 00°000°01 SEDIAYIS TYNOISSHIOHEd 000°L18-000-L02
12°¢ 0s°z1€’8 00°0 06°L8T 00°005'8 SIDIAYIS QIILOYIINOD 001°018~000~L02
00°00T1 (19°LTIE’‘T) 19°€22’t 19°LTE'T 00°0 SHOIAYIS QILOVALNOD 000°0T8~000-L02
8€ " 8¢ 00°G0E 00°0 00°06T 0066 SENd ¥ dIHSYIGWIAW 000°%08-000~L02
00°0 00°0%6 00°0 00°0 007056 Liaoy 000" €08-000~L0C
by 8T 00°21e’9T 00°08F‘T 00°889°¢€ 00°000°02 SADIAYES TVDIT 000°208-000-L02
00°0 00°12¢’8 00°0 00°0 00°12€’8 JZd NOILYHISINIWAY 000°008~000-L02
00°0 00°00S‘T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T NLINYOA/JIN0T d0IAI0 SITITAANS ONILYYIAJO 000°6PL-000-L0Z
00°¢ €P°00% ‘6T 00°0 LG 665 00°000 ‘02 SKMOJIIND Q00" Z¥vL-000-L0C
AN Zv 908‘02 [N ANt 8G €6 00°00e’1Z SHITAINS ONIIVEEJIO0 000°0VL-000~-L0T
96°81 Ty L2E’S vO"€6L 66°L68°1T 00°62Z01 dJHWOD S, NIWIIOM 000" 6TL-000-L0C
99°92 68" €91 '8F L oLE’L TT°90G6°LT 00°0L9'G69 NOIINEIYINOD HIAAOTIWA NOISNAJ 000°8TL~-000-L02C
00°00T (00°009) 00°002 00°009 000 INZWITIANS SNI HITYIH TIEILHEY 009°91L-000-L02
81°62 €E€'€00’'T 00°0 L9 LEE 00°THE'T LITIEYSIA WHEL DNOT FONWHNSNI 00€°9TL-000~L02
8" tvC T€°2¥8'8 967029 69°LT6'C 00°09L'TT HONVHASNI TYLNAJ 00Z°91IL-000-L0C
Ls°zcz LL PEL'Y 00°0 £z 08€'T 00°611’9 FATT/GYSIA WHEEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"91L-000-L0T
PEBHTT (29°185'2) 8E PbY z9°186°'0¢ 00°000‘8T LNAODJDOY SONIAYS HLITYEH 0S80°91L-000-L0C
LE " PT S8°66Z €9 00°0 ST 00%°02 00°00L’ES8 HONVENSNI HITY3EH 000°91L-000~-L02
0z ve GZ°696 b€ SE'90L'P GLT09T'TT 00°921°9% NOILNEIUINOD MIAOTAWA ¥OIJ 000°GTL—-000~L02
1¢° €T 81°68L‘S £6°2hL Z28°8HL’1T 00°PES’L TYIHOLINYL SEOUYM 000°2TL-000-L02Z
gL 9¢ 78 t9L°0€ 89° K0S ‘S 9T1°GEZ'TT 00°000°‘2hH HHILEIAC SIADUM 000°0TL-000~-L0OC
1¢°02 89°L8L'Y S2LLS zetzie't 00°000'9 FWNIL JE00D SADYM 000°"60L-000-L02Z
00°62 00°000°€ 00°0 00°000"T 00000 ¥ YASNI HITIYEH J0 NIFIT NI SIOYM 9TL #0L-000-L0C
00°0 0070002 00°0 000 00°000°2 dJ0 A¥d A¥YA ¥UDIS 00% " ¥0L~-000-L0C
€67 9¢ FELTE 25°98 997281 00°00¢ J3YOEA dNIJILS-AEYIVYS 062 " 0L~-000~L0C
L Le 00°9.L8°0¢ 09°LLZ’S 00°%b8°TT 00°0zL'2h TYOTHATD FIHIL-TI0I SEADYM 002 70L-000-L02
9€°€ge L6°€66 '¥SZ 8€°6E£9°TE €0°ZTL LL 00°90L'2€€ ATINOH FWIL-TINI SHOUM 00T 90L-000-L0C
08°9¢ L6°6FT'T2T TL 96061 €0°GGE'VY 00°606°69T ANIL-T1TI0d SATHVIVS 000°¥0L-000-L0Z
000 3deg
saan3tpuadxy
1'% Pz 08F‘G80°T 06" €26 'S¢ 9L"26% ‘9% 00"€L6'TETT SHANZATY TYIOL
IT°% FZ2 08P ‘G80°1 06°€£26‘SE 9L°C60'9F 00°€L6'TET T 000 3deg TE3IOL
000 00°6%0'81¢ 00°0 00°0 00°6¥0‘812 aNAd TYEENID WOUd YHJISNYYL T01°669-000-L0C
00°00T (20°19L°T) 0p-92Zb'T Z0°19L’T 00°0 INTRISENGNT Y 000°089-000-L02
00°0 00°06 00" 0 00°0 0006 SHAL YAYOTIXHE EDIT04 000°8L9-000~-L02
00° 00T (€8 LBE‘2H) 06" L8F ‘¥E €8 LYE'CY 00°0 SELYIEY~SANNATY 000°9L9-000~-L02
000 00°00S'¥% 00°0 00°0 00°00G6°Y SLASSY J3XIJd JI0 JTIES 00T EL9-000-L0C
8e° 21 00 TOL 00° 0% 00°66 00°008 S1¥0duy 000°629-000-L02
PE"0G L1686 T 00°0 €8°019'1 00°002’¢€ ALI™¥NDES JOITOd ATTIVA NUMS 000°929~-000-L0C
(00°8%) 00°0LE (00 0€) (00°021) 00°05¢ SHEEA dPYIAY0 13002 00T"L09-000-L0C
00°0 00005 ‘0T 000 00°0 00°006°0T1 ISNADIT d0N0IT 000°0LG-000-L0C
v 6L 26°502 00°0 80" V6L 00°000°T aNad ONINIYMI FDIrsnc 000°6€5~000-L0C
00°0 00°655'2H 00°0 00°0 00°6%G°2Z% SINYYO TYYHAEd ¥IHIO 000°8Z5-000-L02
00°0 00°0LZ'GPH 00°0 00°0 00°0LZ 'S ‘LaTI 000" LEF-000-L0Z
00°0 00°880°9TT 00°0 00°0 00°880°911 INFWIDVIIFY AI¥AJOEd TYNOSHIJ 00T"0TI¥-000-L02
00°0 00°996°19 00°0 00°0 00°996°19 SHXYL ALJIJO¥d TYNOSH3J 000" 01¥~-000~-L02
00°0 00°001 00°0 00°0 00001 AL¥IJ0Yd TYNOSH¥IA O, 1T3d 000°G0F~000~-L0Z
00°0 00°T10‘829 00°0 00°0 00°110°829 SIXYL X1¥Fd0odd 000°20F-000-L02
000 3daa
sa3nuaAady
FOITOJ-ALEIYS DIT€Nd - LOZ pung
aasn ("IYPRONEY) TYIEON (ASYAYOEA) FSYAYONT (TYWEONEY) TYIWION 139008 QIANIWNY NOILdI¥NOS3EQ HIGWNAN TO
1909 % JONYIVE ¢20Z2/0€/90 HINOW 2202/0£/90 £2-220¢
FATAYTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILDY AONYTIYE dLX

ve/91 :ebeg

dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥04d I1d0d3¥ FINIIANIAXT ANV INNIATH

Z20Z/0€/90 ONIANZE dOI¥aEd

diysumoy], sewoyl :gd

q4dI19a x9S

WY ¢€:60 2202/10/L0



LB %99 £6°€£€58°91¢ (ge-psz’es) (€6 6LS'FT2) 00" vLZ '2E STANLIANIAXT 3 SINNIATY JO IaN
VL EZ 1£°929 ‘8¢€8 82°8L1'88 69°2L0°192 00°669 ‘660 T STUNIIANIAKE TYLOL
1'% vZ 085’680 'T 06°€26‘SE 9L°Z6%°9% 00" €L6'TET’T SEONIATY TYIOL
‘HOITOA-ALAIYS DITENd - LOZ pungd
VL EC 1£°929'8¢8 8Z'8LT'88 69°2L0°'192 00°669‘660°T STINLIANIARXE TYLOL
PL €T TE£°929 ‘8€8 8C°8L1°'88 69°2L0'192 00°669°660°1 000 3deg TeaoL
0070 007009 ‘e¥p 00°0 000 00°009‘¢€h AYTILAO IYLIAYD 000°0L6~000~L0C
91°¢ G8°98G°L 00°0 STETV 00°000‘8 ONINIYYEL ¥ NOIIWONA3 000°096-000-L02
99°9¢8 (0e°€€9'¢) 0£°609 ‘¢ Q£ EET 'Y 00° 008 SOOENYTTIIDSIN 000°9S6-000-L02
000 00°008°1 00°0 00°0 00°008'1 ASYHT FOVHOLS dT0D 002°0p6-000-L02
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T TYINIY LNIWG IN0F 00T 0F6-000-L0C
10°0¢ v0 0€Z ‘8T 000 96°6SS 'Y 00°06L°22Z TINA TISHIA ¥ SYS 001°8£6-000~-L02
£€9°¢1 SL°T6T'FT [ZARAS: 201 vz ovg’e 00°2€v’91 ISNIAAKT ITOTHHA 000°8£6~000~-L02
65°9 96°L08'6 1€ 1 ¥0°¢69 007006701 SILNIWITUOVY HONYNFTLNIYW 000°9€6~000~L0C
8E°6 09°G06 ‘62 00°0589°¢2 0V v60°'€ 00 000°€e IONYNIINIVH/ S9Ivdad 000°0€£6~-000-L0C
6L°CT 69°899°g LT L6 1€°1¢€8 00°006°9 SUILITILN 000°026~000~L0C
LE'FB 00°0LT’2 00°0 00°9TL’TT 00°988°¢€1 ALITIGYIT TYHANTD FONVINSNI 000°016-000~L02
8v°8 TL796E°2 000 6C 812 00°6LG8°2 SNOILUYDINOWWOD SSHTIUIM 00T 058-000~L02
saaniTpusadxy
FDITTOd-ALAAYS 2IT4Nd - L0Z pung
azsn (TYRYONEY) TYRYON (ISYAIOHAA) ISYIMONI (TYWRIONEY) TYWION 135009 QIANINY NOILdI¥DSHEA JIERON 1D
L9dg % FONYTIVY 220¢/0€/90 HINORW 2202/0€/90 I N AT AAYA
ATEYIIVAY d0d ALIAILDY JONYIYY QLX
¢C¢0C/0€/90 ODNIANA gOoIddad drtysumo] sewoyy :gqg
Hd4dTIEg :a9sn
vZ/LT :a9beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0Jd I¥OdHY FTHAILIANIIXH UNY JONIATT

WY Z2€:60 2202/T0/L0



0070 (00°000°19) 00°0 00°0 (00°000'19) STANILIANIAXE 3 SUNNIATY J0 L3N

000 00°006°L2T 00°0 00°0 00°006°LZT STANLIANIAXE TYLIOL

00°0 00700699 00°0 00°0 00°006’99 SANNIATY TYIOL

IANNI ONIATOATY A¥0d - 9yZ pungd

00°0 00°006‘L2T 00°0 00°0 00°005°L2T SHYNIIANAAXE TYIOL

00°0 007005 ‘LZT 00°'0 00°0 00°00S’L2T 000 3deg TE3OL

00°0 00°00G°‘GZ 00°0 0070 00°005°S2 HOLYW INIWIAOYIWI TIYLIAYD 001" #L6~000~95C

00°0 00°000°20T 00°0 00°0 007000201 SINIRIAOMANWI TYLIJYD 000°¥.6~000-95¢C

000 3dag

saxnaTtpuadxy

00°0 00°00S°‘99 00°0 000 00700699 SHNNIATY TYI0OL

00°0 00006 ‘99 00°0 0070 007005799 000 3dag TelI0L

00°0 00°000°6S 00°0 00°0 00°000°SS O¥ INNIATE INIWSSASSY "TYIDIAS 001°2L9-000~-9%C

00°0 00°00G'TT 00°0 0070 00°006TT WSSASSY OIS FNNIATY ISHIAINI 00Z°599-000-9¥%¢

000 3dag

sanuaasay

aNnd SNIATOATY d¥od - 9bZ pund

agsn ("TYWHONEY) TYWHON (FSYIYOTA) HSYHWONT ("TYRMONEY) TYRRION 199009 AIANIWNY NOILATHOS3A HIGWON TO
19504 & FONYTIVd 2202/0€/90 HINORW 2202/0€/90 £2-220¢

ATAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE QLA

Z20¢/0€/90 ONIANI QOIddd drysumo] sewou] :gqd
J4dIdg xesn
v2/8T1 :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od I904dd HINLIANIIXA ANV FANIATY WY ZE:60 2202/T0/L0O



STINLIONAIXE 3 SIONIATY JO LAN

SHANLIANIAXE TYIOL

SENNIATY TYIOL

:A3TI0U3INY Juswdoraa®Q UMOIUMOG - gpZ pung

SINFWIAQYGWI TYLIAYD

TYINIY LNIWd IN0F
HONUYNILNIVH/ SHIvdTd
SIILITILA

ALITIEYIT TYEANAD FINWYASNI
SNOILVDITdNd

LIany

SEADIA¥IS TYDHT

SHITddNS ONILYYIJO

dHOD S, NIWIIOM

NOTLNEIYWINOD ¥IXOTIWH NOISNHA
LNOODO¥ SONIAYS HILIVIH
NOTINEIYLNOD ¥EXOTIWI ¥OId
ARILIIAO SEOUM

ATINOH AWIL-I¥Yd SIDYM
ATINOH FAWNIL-TINI SIDYM

SLNIARISYNGNITE
NOILAEIYINOD/SNOILYNOA
YWINNYE d¥0d HHL d9IA0
SIXYL AL3IJO¥d TYNOSHId
FYALAYD XV¥L AL9Id0odd
AL¥Id0dd TYNOS¥3Id D,T3d
SEXYL AL¥IJ0d¥d

STINLIANAIXE TYLOL

000 adsg T®30L

000" ¥L6-000-8%FC
00T 0%6-000~8FC
000°0€6-000-8FC
000°0¢Z6-000~8%C
000°016~000-8%2
001°006-000-8%C
000" €£08-000-8¢2
000°208~000-8¥%2
000°0FL~000-8FC
000°61L-000-8%C
000°81L-000-8%2
0S0°91TL-000-8%2
000°STL-000-8¥FC
000°0TL~000~8%2
000°S0L-000-8%2
00T ¥0L-000-8%C
000 3dea
saanjtpuasdxs

SANNIATY "TYLOL

000 3dag TE30L

000 LL9~000-8¥2C
000°6L9-000-8%2
00€°L99-000~8%¢C
000°0T¥-000-8%2
000°90¥-000-8%2
000°50¥-000-8%2
000°20%-000-8%2

000 adeg

sonusasy

A3troyjny juswdoTsAsg umolumoq - 8z pung

£V vE Z0°v26 %01 (E€°L89'8T) (20°1L8'92) 00°€50‘8L
Q6L 0268211 T7°89Z'v2 08°SLL'EE 00°690°s¥
19°¢ ZTETZ9TT 80°185'¢s 8L V06'9 00°8TT’ECT
S6 VL 0C°682'11T b 892 've 08°GLL'EE 00°690 'SV
S6° 0L 02°682 11 Tv*892°'vC 08°GLL'EE 00°690°Gy
08°0¢€T (00-90€’w) 00°08€ 8T 00'08€‘81 00°vLo’vt
000 00°00S°T 00°0 000 0070081
L8" LY €T EW6 'S 0" LG9S LL 9ss'zet 00°00S ‘8T
Lz ezt 6T°6LG°T |40 AN 18'0¢¢ 0070081
0070 00°9Tv’¢€ 0070 0070 00°9TF’€E
00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00¢
00°0 00°S6¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°s6¢
00°0 00706 0070 00'0 00" 0s
00°0 00°0¢ 0070 00°0 00°0¢
6L°LC LLLs Le' e €z ¢z 00°08
GE€°62 0L €TE SE°1¢ 0€°0¢€T 00" vod
00°001 (99 poc’1) 8L°1 99°p0£ ‘1 0070
Ls°ve 18°0€2 19°21 61°GL 00790¢
007001 (8z-sz) 00°0 8¢°6¢ 60°0
00°0 00°06¢ 0070 00°0 00°052¢
99782 v 6€9°C Z6°LLT 9670901 00°00L’€E
19°¢6 ZT ETT'9TT 80 185’S 8L %7069 00°8TT ‘€21
19°6 2T E€1Z'911 80 T8G’S 8L°706°9 00°8TT'€2T
S0"€ET S0°956 9T szoze't S6'EVS ‘T 007005 '61
00°0 00°000°1 00°0 006°0 00°000'1
000 00°00¢ 0070 00°0 00°00¢€
co0°0 00°06€'%1 00°0 0070 00°06€E VT
0070 00°000°'s2 000 000 00°000°s2
Zr°0817'Z (€8°091°¥) €8709¢€'p €8°09€'V 00°00¢
0070 00-8zL’z9 0070 0070 00°82L29
adsn ("IYIREONEY) TYIRION (ISYAYDIA) FSYAYONI (TYIIONEY) TYWEON LEOANT AAANIWNY
Lodg % HONYIVE Z20Z/0£/90 HINOW

ATEVTIVAY

vc/61 :ebeg

404 ALIAILOY

ceT0e/0e/90
IONYIVE dLA

Z202/0€E/90 SNIAGNT dOIdEd

£¢-¢e2oe

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥OdE HUNLIANIAXE ANY AONIAT

NOILAIH¥DS3EQ

YHENON 19

dtysumo], sewoy] :gq

J¥dIEQ :assn

WY 2€:60 2202/T0/L0



$8°02 8T LLE'6T 00°0 z8°292's 00°0vZ°‘S2 FONYINSNI HITYIH 000°91L-0¥5-065
0812 66 191'8 §0°280°1 Sy 6Lz’z 00°LEV'OT NOILAGTYINOD YIXROTANI ¥OId 000°STL~0%G-066
678 89°GLG'Y G9°92¢ (AN XA 00°000°s AWIIEIAO SHOYM 000" 0TL-0%5-066G
GI°€2T GE'696 9T LL"2TS'2 G9 TTIT’S 00°180°2¢2 ATHNOH FAWIL-IYYd SIOUM 000°60L-0%5-06G
00°0 0070002 00°0 0070 00°000°2 MASNI HITYEH 40 NAIT NI SIOUYM 9IL 70L-0VG-066G
10°62 6€°LEG6 00°0 19°21¢ 00°062°’1 SYFOYd SEOYM 009" B0L-0bG~06G
S€°92 06 ThL IL 86°608°TT 06°999°'s¢ 00°80F ‘L6 ATENOH AWIL-TINI SIOUM 00T ¥0L~0b5-06G
FONYNILNIVN ¥ SNOILWHEd0 - 0vS 3daqg
Zv 9t 06°9€T'6€2 L9°GET'LT 09°766 9% 0G°TIET ‘98¢ NOIIVYLSININGY - 9£¢ 3adeg Te3ol
00°0 007000°1 000 00°0 00°000'T ONINIVYI ¥ NOILVYDNAdd 000°096-9€5-0665
0070 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢€ SADIAYAS TYNOISSIIOEA 000°L18-9€59~066
00°0 00°bGS '€ 00°0 00°0 00"bGG‘E SEOIAYIS AILOVHINOD 000°0TB-9€6-066
00°0 00-80¢€‘2 00°0 00°0 00°80€°’C SANA ? ATHSYHIWIAW 000" v08~9£5~066G
000 00°F1IF‘T 00°0 000 00 FPIP’T 11daav 000" £08~9€£5-066G
00°§ 00°09L 00° 0% 00" 0% 00°008 $SADIAUAS TYDHIT 000°208-9€£5-066
00°0 00" LEE'B0T 00°0 000 00" LEE'BOT d3d NOIIYHISINIWAY 000°008-92£G-06G
€8°0 167 L8y ‘T 00°0 6b° 2T 00°006'T NLINYNI/4IN0H FDIJI0 SHITAINS SNILTIIIO 000°GHL-9EG-066G
P9 LT (98°2g6) F8°899 ‘1 98'256°2 0070002 SEITJ4NS ONILTIIIO 000°0bL~9€E5~066G
10°92 05°0%8 8y LZT 05562 00°9€T‘T dROD S, NIWIEOM 000 6TL~9€5~06G
9€°LZ PE BES’S Z8°08E’1 99°912'¢ 00°G6GL 1T NOIIAEININOD ¥IXOTANE NOISNEJ 000°8IL-9€£G6~065
z0°92 PO 961 000 9689 00°592 JITIEVSIA WNEL ONOT AONVEASNI 00€°9TL-9€5~065
6% 8T vz 6cz'c £0°L2T 9L°60% 00°GEL'Z FONVUASNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-9€6-066
09°€2 £6°968 00°0 L0 LLZ 00" VLT'T d4I7/9¥SIA WEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-9€5-066
6S°bL 98°8EE€’T €T°61T y1°1€6 ‘€ 00-oLz’s INNOOOY SONIAYS HITYIH 050°9TL~-9E5-06G
€6°6T ZETTLEST 0070 89°T1LG'D 00"€v6’zZe ADNVEASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-9£5-065
002 968189 96°6h6 po EGT’C 00°2L6'8 NOILAGIYINOD HIAOTIWI ¥OId 000" STL-9E£5-0665
LT B2 9G6°Z6G6'8 88°€22'1 bh6EL'T 00°2ZEE'TT ATYNOH FWIL-IYYE SHOUM 000" S0L-9£6~065
00°0 00°9v0°1 00°0 0070 00°9%0°T 430 A¥d X¥d MOIS 005 HOL-9ES-06G
0892 €9°2TL’'TT 6°626°'T LE"LBTZ'Y 00°00091 TYOINITD FWIL-TINI SAOUM 002°v0L~9€5-0685
99°9¢ L2 8VE'09 b LLS'6 £z 2v6’'12 06706228 AWIL-TI0d SIIIYTYS 000" b0L~9E6~065
NOILWILSININGY - 9€S 3daqg
saan3Ipuadxy
6602 TG E€E0'€99°1 TT°€16°G02 67928 '1bY 00°098‘p0T‘C SEANNIATE IYIOL
66°02 TG EE0‘E99'T IT €16 °G0¢2 66°928°'1hb 00°098°p0T°2 000 3dag Te3lO0L
00°0 00806 ‘806§ 0070 00°0 00806 ‘806§ SINYYD TYdIadd 00€ " £69-000-066
0070 00" 00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ SNOANYITIISIN 000°€69-000-066G
00°00T (Sb"8LL'GE) 0872602 Gy BLL'6E 00°0 ININISINENIFY 000°089-000-065
00°00T (00°000°GT) 00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 SIISSY QIXId J0 IIYS 00T €L9-000-066
00°0 00°000°S 000 00°0 00°000°S XAYOINIANI/SIASSY IO FTIVS 000" €L9-000-06G
000 00°000°Ss 00°0 00°0 00°000'S TYINTY INIWNG 1003 00T°L99-000-0665
ov"¢ 50791V ‘e 00°0 S6°€8 00°00G°€E QINYYE ISHAUALNI 000°699-000~066G
IT°62 98- €Sk L 96 HT0°T P1°090°€ 00°%15°0T ALTYNE 000°6$9-000-065
€6 L LL 8ZE’E 00°0 gz 1L2 00°009°¢€ SNOILDANNOD 000°019-000~-065
ZT L2 9z '€0v ‘€02 BETTLY ‘62 bL 669 °GL 00°660'6LC FAYES OL AAYIH 007 "809-000-066G
€€°82 00 0GE‘6T 00°0 00°0S9°L 00°000'L2Z FHI ALIOYGYD 002°809-000-066
00°00T (SP GTIE’'T) 0070 GPGIE'T 00°0 FFJ NOIIWNISINIWAY 001°809-000-066
89°€2 LY LEE'E96 IO VET‘ELT €5 158862 00°681°292°T IoYSn 000°809-000-066
0008 00°0¢ 00°0 007021 00°06T SLIWgEd 3 ASNIDIT 000°066-000-065
000 3daa
sanuanay
anNnd 9IMEs ~ 065 pung
assn (TYWEONEY) TYWION (FSYIIDEA) FSYAIONI ("TYRMONEY) TYREON 1I39dng gIANINY NOIIJdI¥Dsad HAGHAN TO
19509 % AONYIVE 2202/0€/90 HINOW 2202/0€/90 £2-2202
ATAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTIVE dLA

vZ2/0z :2beg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 Ld0dHEY FUNLIANIAXE ANY IONIATY

€Z02/0£/90 SONIUNI QOoI¥idd

drysumog sewoy] :gd
ddaIda raxesn
WY ¢€:60 2202/10/L0



§5°0¢2 (67" 1£5/90%7 ') €2°T100'1€T G6 PPL'6ET (05°98L°991'T) STINLIANIAKE 3 SEONIATY J0 LAN
819 96°%95’690 € 88°T16'0L pS 180’202 05°9¥9°1L2'¢E SHANLIANAEXE TYLOL
6602 IG°EE€0'€99'T T1°€16'602 67°928 '1h¥ 00°098°v01°2 SEANNIATY TYIOL
‘aNnd ¥EMES - 066 pung
81°9 96°¥95’690'¢ 88116 ‘bL pS°180°202 06°959°'1L2'¢E STINLIANTAXT TYIOL
€L ¢ GG 8¥8/L8G'T oL bLL‘SZ SV IGS‘vh 00°00%'2€9'1 TOYINOD TYLIdYD ~ 006 3dag Teaol
LS°2 SG°8F0‘GLG T 0L bLL'GZ SF 109 1Y 0070699191 SINIWIAOYANWI TYLIIYD 000" 7L6-006-06G
€L°8T 00°008‘21 00°0 00°066°¢2 00°06L’GT AYTINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-006-066
TOYINOD T¥LIdYD - 006 2aded
L1°8 16°6L8‘2h2 T 16°100°2¢E 67 °GEG0TT 00"GTIT’'ESE’T HONYNALNIVA 3 SNOILWYEIO - 0¥s 3deg Te3zoq
000 00°S€2°L0V 00°0 00°0 00°SEZLOY NOILYIDIYdHEd 000°896-075-066
00°0 00° 062 00°0 00°'0 00°052 ONINIYYL ¥ NOILYDNAX 000°096-06-066G
ZL'Th 8Z°8§ 2L Iy 2L 1y 00°00T SNOANYTTIOSIN 000°956-075~066G
00°0 00°009 't 00°0 00°0 00°009°¢€ SNOILDINNOD QHALOVIINOD 000" 6E6~07G-066
LL 8T €L ET6 6 00°0 Lz-o62’e 00°v02'2T 104 IISAIA 3 SU9 001" 8E£6-0¥5-065
8EEPT  (BZ°90T'T) 06°285°¢ B8Z°969'€ 00°056'2 ASNIAXE FTOIHIA 000" 8€6-076-066G
8r° 19 TV v8L'Y 00°0 6G°GE9 L 00°02%‘2T SININITEOY FDNYNILNIYN 000°9€6-075-06G
00°0 00°00%'T 00°0 00°0 00700V ‘T SAJIAYAS 9IA SSINW 000" 2€6-075-066
8z L 29°S1L'Z6 SLTEL9 'Y 8E°¥BZ L 007000001 HONUNIINIVA/ SHIVdTy 000°0€6~075-065G
00°0 00° %10 ‘88¥ 00°0 00°0 00°%10°88¥ SERI INIFWIVIYL FOUMIS 000°226-005-065
58792 887866 ‘SS 86°268'v T 1¥6'02 00°006 9L SAILITILA 000°026-0¥5~-066G
95 10T (00°¥LZ) 00°0 00°%L8 LT 00°009°LT ALITIGVIT TYYANED IONVHASNI 000°016-075-06G
8P 9T PSUIEV ‘T 00°0 9y°282 00°FPIL'T SNOIIYIINOWWOD SSETIIIM 00T°058-075-066G
1€°62 §9°€26°T b9 €21 GET9TS 00°0%0°2 ANOHJATIAL 000°068-0¥5-066G
8z L 0G6°0GE 00°0 06°LE 00°8LE STYDISAHd INIWXOTAWH 000 9€8-075-066
9v° 0 LB €88'%Z 00°0 €1°911 00°000'GzZ SHOIAYHS TYNOISSIIOHNd 000" L18-07G-06G
v6' 1€ mm.omw“m P1°820°T 29°622'1 00°068°’¢ SADINYIS QHILOTILNOD 000" 018-0¥G~066
60°1 ﬂo”nmm.m 00°'0 66°Z2¢€ 00°0€0°¢c SHEOJ INA 000°2vL-0¥5-066G
000 oo.NmHNm 00°0 00°0 00°251's SEITAdNS ONIIVYIL0 000°07L-075~06G
€6°21 mm.ﬁmm~m ZLHST G0°9€€ 00°86S'2 dWOD S, NIWIEOM 000°6TL-075-066
§6°vz 65°0EG‘6 0F°96%'T Iy 891°¢€ 00°669 2T NOILNEIYINOD YIXOTIRI NOISNZA 000°81L-075-066G
4405 vo.ﬂpm~ 00°0 96°€L 00°GpE LITIEYVSIA WEEL ONOT FONVMOSNI 00E£°9TL-075-066
66" 1€ mo.ﬁﬁo~m [AAE: 154 ¥6 876 00°996°¢ FONVINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°3T1L-0¥5-066
eLrze mH.>¢o~ﬁ 00°0 S8°L0E 00°65€’T FJAIT/EYSIA WEAL JYOHS/NOISIA 00T 91L-0FS~066G
7" 9L 87°085'T 6T°8TT 25 811‘s 00°669'9 INOODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-0¥5-065
saanjTpuadxy
aNQd YEMEAS - 065 pung
azsn (TYIONEY) TYWYON (ISYAYDOIA) FSYTUONI  (TYNUONGY) TYHHON IE9Aa0NE AIANIWNY NOIL3T¥OSEA dIENON IO
1909 % HONVIVE ZZ0Z/0£/90 HINOW Z202/0£/90 £2-2202
ATAYIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY FONYIVE dIx
2202/0€£/90 SNIANT QOIWHd drysumoy sewoyy] :d4q
qIAIEA :xesn
%2/Tz :9Beg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥04 I190d¥¥ TINIIANIAXA ANY FONTATH

WY 2€:60 220Z2/10/L0



vz/2z  iebeq

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL d0d LY0ddd FUALIANAAXT ANV INNIATT

Z2202/0€£/90 SONIOGNE QOI¥dd

G8°GL 89°1v9°T 9 8T1 2E°96T’S 00°86L'9 INQODOY SONIAYS HIIVEH 060°9TL-0PS-T6G
58702 8T LLE'6T 0070 Zg-z9e’s 00°082°62 FDONVHASNI HITYIH 000°'9TL~-0FS~-TES
1522 €8°L60°8 G6°L80'T L1'6€€°2 00" LEV'OT NOILOGIEINGD ¥IXOTAWE YOId 000 STL-0¥G~166
1601 687880 ‘€ 69°162 IT1°TI9 00°00T’F ANITYIAD SADYM 000" 0TL-0bG-T65
60°G2 99°0b5 91 81°666°2 PE 0FS’S 00°180°'22 ATINOH AWIL-1Y¥d SIOYM 000°S0L-0FS~166G
0070 0070002 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 HASNI HITYEH J0 NFIT NI SHOUYM 91, " p0L-0¥5-166
662 19°LE6 00°0 6€°Z1E 00°062°1 S¥EOYd SAOYM 009" 70L-0¥G~T66G
2992 8I"9LV ‘TL 09°2L8°TT Z8 1€6'Se 00°80F ‘L6 ATINOH HWIL-TINI SIOYM 00T ¥0L~0PS-T6S
FONYNZINIVA 3 SNOILWNEJO - 0%6 3Idaq
98°GT S5 69 ‘8%2 0T b60°LT 60°¥889F 79°625°66¢C NOILWYIISINIWGY - 9¢¢ 3dea Te3ol
0070 00°006°T 00°0 0070 00°006°T ONINIVELI ? NOILYONAd 000°'096-9€5-166
00°0 00°v52°2 00°0 00°0 00°%52°2 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIHUd 000" T06-9€5-16S
00°0 00°90€ 000 0070 00°90¢€ SADIION TYDHET 000" 006-9€£5~166G
00°0 00°¥G8G°E 000 000 00°%55°¢€ SADIAMAS GILOVALNOD 000" 018-~9€5-T6G
00°0 r9°9z¢’8 00°0 00°0 v9°9ze’8 SANA 3 dIHSHAGWIAW 000" 08-9€£6-T166G
00°0 00°PIP°T 00°0 00°0 00" FIV‘T 11a0v¥ 000 €08-9€6-T66G
0070 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 SADIANAS TY9AT 000°208-9€5~166G
00°0 00" LEE 80T 00°0 00°0 00°LEE ‘80T F3d NOILWYISINIWAY 000°008-9€S-T6S
£8°0 TG L8y T 00°0 6921 00°006°T NLINGAA/dIN0E FDIAI0 $HITAANS ONIIWTHIAJO 000°GHL-9EG~T6G
9Z ¥vT  (0Z°'688) F8°899'T 0Z'688°¢2 00°000°2 SAITddNS ONILVYEA0 000 0¥L-9€£6-165
6662 1,708 LETLZT 62°662 00°9€T’T dWOD S, NIWRNEOM 000 6TL~9€G-166G
9€° L2 6V "8G ‘8 SLT08E'T 16°912°¢ 00°G65L 1T NOILAEIYLNOD ¥IAOTAWI NOISNAJ 000" 8TL-9€5~T66G
z20°92 0" 961 0070 9689 00°692 LITIEYSIA WHEL SONOT FONTENSNI 00E€"9TL-9EG-T6G
6% 8T zz e’z p0°L2T 8L 506 00°GEL’T FONVMASNI IYLNIQ 00Z 9TL-9€S-166
SS HP0T  (L0°ZT) 000 LOLLZ 00°692 FATT/GYSIA WIEL TMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€G-T6S
Z8°LS 90°.98°2 Z0°S1T v6°0£6 '€ 00°86L°9 INOODOY SONIAYS HITIYEH 060 91L-9€G~166G
€6°61 Ze 1Le’8T 00°0 89 TLS'D 00°€¥6°22 FONVIASNI HITYIH 000°9TL~9EG~T66G
00°bZ 90°618°9 0£°G6b6 6251’2 00°2L6’8 NOILAGININOD HIAOTAWE ¥OId 000°GTL-9€6~T16G
LI°%2 €L°26G'8 SLTEZZ'T LT 6€L'Z 00°2Ze€ 1T ATYA0OH IWIL-L9¥d SADYM 000°G0L~9€ES~T166G
0070 00°9¥0°1 00°0 00°0 00°9v0°T 440 A¥d A¥Q MDIS 007 " POL-9EG~T6G
0892 9L ZTL'TT £V 626°T vz L82°b 00°000°971 TYOI¥ATD AWIL-TI0d SIOUM 002 #0L-9EG-16G
9992 8Z 0GE ‘09 09°9LS'6 zL ore’1e 00°16Z2'28 ANIL-TINI SHATIYTIYS 000 F0L-9EG~T6G
NOILVHISINIWAY - 9£5 3deqg
saanjiTpuadxy
ze°se 28°G66°2L0°¢E 90°0G6Z‘6LL BT H0L'TP0'T 00" 00L'PTT'Y SANNIATY TYIOL
ze sz Z8°G66°2L0’E 90° 062 6LL 8T POL'THO'T 00°00L %1IT'¥ 000 3dag TE3OL
00°00T (00°00%°‘2) 00°0 00°00% ‘2 00°0 SLNAWISUNGRITY/ SANNIEH 000°669~000-166G
00°00T (80°9L1'2) 08°260°2C 80°9LT'2 00°0 INZWISINGWIFY 000°089-000~166
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 0070 00°000°S AMOLNIANI/SIASSY J0 FIVYS 000°€L9-000-16S
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S TYLNTY ILNAWA IN0F 001°L99-000-166G
S LTT0 10°#6b ‘€ 00°0 66°G 00°006°¢€ aaNIvd ISTFALINI 000°699-000-166
9¢€°G¢ 6E°T6E’L I8°LSH T 19°€P0 % 00°9€V ‘1T ALTYNZEd 000°659-000~166
L9°81 00°¥v2Z 00°0 00796 00°00€ 333 MOFHD JASN 000°259-000~16G
0% 8b 10°0ZE€ %1 ECTLLL'Z 66 62V €T 00°06L°LT SNOILOINNOD 000°019-000-166G
L9792 00°02S5°€ 00°02L 00°08Z'T 00°008°F% A40 NENL/NO N4NL 000°609-000~166
vtz 09°182'bL6 EP°€£9 962 0% TL8'LIE 00 €SI 2PE’T qA¥ES OL AQYEY 00F " 809-000-166
L9°92 00" 0GL'ET 0070621 00°000°S 00°06L‘8T AFd ALIOYAYD 002°809-000-166%
6 €2C 68°696°050'2 6L °8TE PTG TT Tbh ‘SH9 00" 1109692 IOYSN 000°809~-000-T66S
000 3dea
sanuaasy
aNnd ¥YIIYM - 166 bung
azsn (TYINIONGY) TYWION (FSYAUDEQ) ASYAUONI ("TYIIONEY) TYWEON 139and QEANINY NOILAI¥OSId HIAGNAN TD
I5a9 % AONYTYE 2202/0€/90 HINOW 220Z/0€/90 €2-2202
ATAVTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY FONYIVE QLA

drysumol, sewoyl :€d

J9ATda - x8sn

WY Z€:60 220Z2/10/L0



86°1¢2 (PT°L02°€99'T) 0Z°96L'26E 06°0ZL'662 ($9°98F'€9€°T) STINLIANIIXT 3 SEONIAFY JO LEN
G ET 96°20Z‘9€L’Y 98°GGh ‘98E 89°€86 ‘THL ¥9°981'8LF ‘S SEUNLIANEAXE TYIOL
ZE" 82T 28°666°'ZL0'E 90°0SC 6LL 8T P0L'IVO’T 00°00L 'PTIT ¥ SENNIAZE TYLOL
taNAd ¥EIYM - 166G pung
PSTET 96°202'9¢EL'F 98°6Gh ‘98¢ 89°€86'ThL 79 98T'8LY 'S SHINLIANIIKE TYIOL
ve e 08596 ‘266 02°6£8°61 oz-s8L’ze 00°0SL’STO'T TOYINOD “I¥LIdYD - 006 3dsg Telol
86°T 08°%91°'086 02°6£8'61 0Z°6£8761 00°000°000'T SINIWIAOEANI TYLIIYD 000" 7L6-006-166G
€L°81 00°008‘2T 00°0 00°056°'¢ 00°06L'6T A¥ILNO TYIIAYD 000°0L6-006-16G
TOYLNOD TYLIAYD - 006 3daqg
€1°91 19°26S'b60°¢C 96°9ZS ‘6%¢E 6E°PIE'2LY 00°L06°99T % IONUYNIINIYW 3 SNOILVYAJO - 0FG adeda Teaol
0070 00" €€T1‘20% 00°0 00°0 00" €€T'20¥ NOIIVIDZIEdRd 000°896~0%5-165
0070 00°000°'2 00°0 00°0 00°000'2 ONINIVEL 3 NOILY2NAR 000°096-0¥6-16S
€L TH LZ°8S EL°TY ELTH 007001 SNOINYTIADSIN 000°966-07S-166G
00°0 00°sgL’e 00°0 00°0 00°6eL’'E AYOMTIVH/ANYT SINIHIFIOV HSYIT 00F " 0¥6-~0FS~T166
00°01 00°009°12 00°0 00°00%'2 007000'w2 SNOILOINNOD UHIDWIINOD 000 6£6-0¥5-166
LL"8T TL°ET6°6 00°0 62°062°¢2 00° 702’21 TING TISIIA 3 SYO 00T 8E£6-0¥5-16G
SZ°9vT  (8Z°98T'T) 06°286°¢ 82°969'¢ 00700672 HSNIAdXHE HATOIHIA 000°8£6-07S-T166
71°91 00°5€E6 00°0 00°081 00°GTT'T SLNIWATIOY FONYNIINIYH 000°9€6-076-T6S
00°0 0070071 000 00°0 00°00%'1 SIDIAYES DIA SSIK 000" 2ZE6~0FS-166
0070 00°000‘G2¢E 00°0 0070 00°000'G2E INIWIOYTAAY YILAWN d3LYM 00E°0E6-075~T6G
PSS ER 2L SH6 TS 90°Zs€’S¢e 8Z°HS0 ‘0¥ 00°000'26 FONYNALINIVR/SYIVdIY 000°0€6~065-T16G
20" LT 8v°0T£'116 92 6EV ‘€6 25°848°981 00°68T1'860°T ¥S J0 ALID FA¥IAS OL SSANIAYIY 00T°LZ6-07G~T6G
8L°8T 08°218°9p5 T 0b°LLZ'96T 0Z°¥pS‘LGE 00°LSE'F06 T ¥IIYM ONISYHOMNI 000°'LZ6-075-16G
§9°91 ZETOFPT ‘2T 62" 80F 89°6¢v ¢ 007996 ‘1 SHEILITILN 000°026-0%5-16G
0070 00°0002¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000’2¢ INARIZIOV SADIANAS HEIYM ALID 000°8T6-0%5-16S
0T'%IT (00°8S8'2) 00°0 00°€€1’¢2 00°sLz'oz ALIMIEYIT TYHEANID FONVIASNI 000°016-0¥5-166
8¥°971 25 TEP'T 00°0 8b 282 00°FTIL'T SNOIIYDINAWWOD SSATIYIM 00T°068-075-T166
2061 60°269°1 b9 €ZT 16°L8€E 00°0V0°2 INOHAFTHL 000°058-0bS-T665
8Z°L 06°0G€ 00°0 05°LZ 00°8LE STYDISAHd ININAOTAWA 000°9£8~005-166G
€8°1 LB EE0’ST 00°0GE €1°99% 00°006'62Z SEDIAYES TYNOISSIIOEd 000" LT8-07S-166
86 €S 6272561 2z°880'2 1L°682°C 00°zZvZ'v SHOIAYIS QALOVIINOD 000 0T8-0P6~T6G
60°1 00°L66°Z 00°0 00°€€ 00°0€0’¢ SNEOJ INA 000" Z¥L-0bG-166G
00°0 00°2ST’S 00°0 0070 00°251’S SAIT4dNS ONIIVYHJO 000°0¥L-0FG-T16G
L8761 §9°180°2 62°GEZ SE°9TS 00°865°¢C dHOD S NIRIUOM 000°6TL-07G-16G
8e-sz 0v°9LF'6 69°6G7 T 09°zze'e 007669721 NOILNEIYINOD YHAAOTIWIT NOISNIJ 000" 8TL~0FS~T66
e 1C PO TLZ 000 96 €L 00°6v¢E IITIEVSIO W¥EL ONOT FONVENSNI 00€°9TL~0PG~-166
66° 1€ S0°LI0’‘Z Zv-8€e $6°8¥6 00°996°2 FONYMASNI TYINEQ 00Z 9TL-0¥G-T66G
zLze ST LFO’T 00°0 G8°L0E 00°65€’1 H3IT/9VSIA WdEL ITHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0bS-T66
saan3Tpuadxy
aNNd 99IYM - 166 pung
aaEsn ("TYWHONEY) TYWION (ISYAIDTA) FSYAYONI  (TYKMONEY) TURION 139409 JEANINY NOILdId92S3a HIEAAN 1D
1509 % AONYTVE ZZ0T/0E/90 HINOW

ITIVIIVAY

ve/ez  iebeg

4904 ALIAILOVY

Z220Z/0€/90
ZONYTYE ddX

£¢-zzoe

2202/0€/90 HNIANE doI¥ad

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d I¥0d3d TUNLIANFIXT ANV FONTATH

drysumoy], sewoyl :gd

d4413a :aesn

WY Z2€:60 220Z/T0/L0



2L 2T (L0006 '€89°2) (66°81F’9€) {(LO"SPZ’16€E) (PT-GFPT‘SLO'E) STUNLIANAAXE 3 SANNIATY IO LIAN
EFP 1T ¥1°.89°608°8T LY 98%’90T T 00°8L8'92% ‘¢ P1°696°2€2 12 SANNA TI¥Y -~ STYNLIANE4XE TYIOL
12 11 Lo L8L'TIZT 91 Z6°L90°0L0'T £6°2€9'GE0’T 00°02p‘LST’BT SANNI TTY - SIAONIATY TYIOL
9L €TE 00°€8C°L91 (26°606'1) (00-€58'921) 00 0ER 'OV SHENLIANIAXT 3 SHONIATE JO IAN
06° %1 §6°GZI'1GL 0Z2°6L9'T Sh pEELZT 00°09%‘8L8 SHYNLIANIIXT TYIOL
S0°0 $G°80OV ‘816 8Z €LY Sh18b 00°068°816 SINNIATE TYIOL
1ANAd FSNATY TY4IDINAW - 966G pund
0S°vI §6°G2T‘IGL 02°6L9°T Sy rec’Lel 00°09% ‘8.8 SHUNLIANTAXE TYIOL
05" 1 §G"GZT'IGL 02°6L9°T Sy pEE'LTT 00°09%'8L8 000 3dag Te3OL
00°00T 26°bE (26 vE) (Z6°vE) 00°0 SANNATY 000°596~000-965S
00°0 0070021 00°'0 0070 00°002°1 TYLNIY LNIWA IN0I 001 0b6-000-966
Zgrgwe  {zr p12’'1) ST HIL’T ZIBTIL'T 00°00§ AONYNIINIYW/ SEIVdad 000°0£6-000-965
81" L6 00°2% 00°0 00"€6L’T 00°G6b8°T ALITISYIT TYYEANED FONVEASNI 000°016-000-966
00°0 00°00S°2 00°0 00°0 00°00§°2 SADIAYES TYNOISSITIOEd 000°LT18-000-965
00°0 00°000°S 0070 000 00°000°S SIDIAYAS ILITIINOD 000°018-000-9665
06°vT 06 €8L°G0L 00°0 01°996’¢€ct 00°0S€ ‘628 LOYYINOD FSnd=d 000°808-000-966
00°0 00°G6T 00°0 000 00°6G61 11any 000 £08-000-966G
00°0 00°GSE‘0¢ 000 00°0 00°6S€ ‘0€ FEI NOILWELSINIWAY 000°008-000-966G
00°0 00°00s°'€E 00°0 0070 00°006°€ SHI74dNS ONIIWIHAO 000 0FL~000-966
08°2 0T 0LT 00°'0 06°% 00°6LT dWOD S\ NIWNHOM 000°6TL~000-96S
6T°G TE IVE 0070 69°8T 00°09¢€ NOILNEIYINOD ¥IAOTARE NOISNAd 000" 8TL-000-966S
00°00T (86°90T) 00°0 86901 00°0 INNOOOY SONIAYS HIIVEH 0S0°9TL~000-96S
0E" b 01°022 00°0 06°6 00°0€2 NOIINGIYLNOD YHAOTIWA ¥OId 000 STL~000-966G
00°0 00°062 0070 00°0 00°0SZ ANIIEINO SHOYM 000" 0TL-000~965S
616 ZE"vE8’‘e 00°0 89°6G6T 00°000°¢€ ATHAOH IWIL-TINI SIADYM 001" v0L-000-966
000 3daa
saanjTpuadxy
G0'0 S5 800 ‘816 82 €LT Sp 18b 00°068°'816 SANNIATE TYLOL
S0°0 55 80V ‘816 8z ¢€LT Sh-1I8% 00°068°'816 000 3deg TR30L
Z1 11 SGTLLL'T 82 €01 Sb 222 00°000°2 INNIATY FSAITHY TYJIDINAW 000" #L9-000-966G
96°LS oouﬁmﬂ\ 00°0L 00°6S2 00°06¥ SHTYS 000°6v9-000-966G
0070 0070V ‘916 00°0 00°0 00°0%b ‘916 FONIATY INIAWSSISSY TYIOA4S 000" ¥0F-000-966§
000 adeq
sanuaAsy
aNnd ISNAddEd TYEIDINOW - 966 pung
assn (TYINIONEY) TYRION (FSYIAYDAA) ASYTUONI (TYWHONEY) TYIHON 199G08 QEANAWRY NOILdI¥OS3a HAGHON 1O
904 % FONYIVE 2202/0€/90 HINOW Z202/0€/90 £2-2202
ATEVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE dLA

ve/ve 1abeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 Id04dd TUNLIANIIXE ANY FOANIATYE

Z202/0€/90 HNIONE QOI¥dd

dtysumo], sewoyy :€d

J4AIdq xesn

WY 2€:60 2202/10/L0



Thomas Township Fire Department

Saginaw, Mi
This report was generated on 7/1/2022 11:10:14 AM

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range
Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 06/01/2022 | End Date: 06/30/2022

Service Call Good Intent Call
2.56% 14.1%

Hazardous Condition {No Fire)
6.41%

12.82%

False Alarm & False Call

Fires
3.85%
Rescue & Emergency Medical...
60.26%

MAJORINCIDENTTYPE ~ #INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 3 3.85%
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 47 60.26%
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) o 5 o  6.41%
Service Call ‘ ' . A 2 O 2.56%
Good Intent Call S ' 11 14.1%
False Alarm & False Call . - 10 12.82%

= : : — ; TOTAL | " AR B

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are
not displayed if the count is zero.

@=me
REPORTING®
emergencyreperting.com
Doc Id: 553

Page#10of2




Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL

132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire 1 o 1.28%
150 - Outside rubbish fire, other S 1 ; o 1.28%
151 - Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire I _ 1.28%
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew ' 39 50%
320 - Emergency medical service, other 5  6.41% i
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 2 2.56%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. El 1.28%
410 - Combustible/flammable gas/liquid condition, other 1 1.28%
413 - Oil or other combustible liquid spill ' 1 1.28%
444 - Power line down ‘ 2 2.56%
463 - Vehicle accident, general cleanup 1 T 1.28%
553 - Public service 1 - 1.28%
554 - Assist invalid 1 - 1.28%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 8 10.26%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 1.28%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 2 2.56%
700 - False alarm or false call, other 2 2.56%
710 - Malicious, mischievous false call, other 1 1.28%
714 - Central station, malicious false alarm 1 1.28%
731 - Sprinkler activation due to malfunction 1 1.28%
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 2 2.56%
736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction 1 1.28%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 1.28%
746 - Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 1 1.28%
S - TOTAL INCIDENTS: 78 100%

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included. Summary results for a major incident type are @ENERGECY

not displayed if the count is zero. )
emergencyreporting.com

Doc Id: 553
Page #20f 2




09% (0474 Ocy 0ov - 08€ 09e

80¥%

134%

Sep

€61 1) 4 SHWIdg uing
05°SZ6S 00°'I8TS A1an029Yy 1507
L T SSIAIDY Yd/UORUIARIG D414
9v < suonpadsu) i
‘a‘LA (TR ULITTRUETST)

:o.u,tm@_.cou arAs

€2¢0Z AVIA 10 yluow ayj 404

suny Juawuedaq a4 "qQ'L'A

suny auawyiedaq alld "qQ'L'A

suny juawyedaq aid "q' LA

suny yuswpedaq aly "qQ LA

suny uswiiedaq 244 "qQ'L'A

T20C 0z0¢ 670¢ 8T0¢

[44014



POLICE DEPARTMENT

Complaint Statistics Report

Previous Current

June Year Year
File Class : Description 2021 2022
1000 Sovereignty 0 0
2000 Military 0 0
3000 Immigration 0 0
9001 Murder/Non-Negligent 0 0
9002 Negligent-Manslaughter 0 0
9003 Negligent-Veh/Boat/Snowmobile 0 0
9004 Justifiable Homicide 0 0
10001 Kidnapping - Abduction 0 0
10002 Parental Kidnapping 0 0

Sexual Assault- Forcible-Penetration Penis/Vagina
11001 CSC1 0 0
11002 Penis/Vagina CSC3 0 0
11003 Oral/Anal CSC1 0 0
11004 Oral/Anal CSC3 0 0
11005 Object CSC1 0 0
11006 Object CSC3 0 0
11007 Sexual Assault-Forcible -Contact CSC2 0 0
11008 Forcible CSC4 0 0
12000 Robbery 0 0
12001 Burglary 0 0
13001 Non-Aggravated Assault 8 4
13002 Aggravated/Felonious Assault 3 2
13003 Intimidation/Stalking 0 2
14000 Abortion 0 0
20000 Arson 0 0
21000 Extortion 0 0
22001 Burglary Forced Entry 0 2
22002 Burglary Entry W/O Force (Intent) 0 0




22003 Burglary Unlawful Entry (No Intent) 0 0
22004 Poss. Of Burglary Tools 0 0
23001 Larceny — Pocket picking 0 0
23002 Larceny - Purse Snatching 0 0
23003 Larceny - Theft From Building 0 1
23004 Theft From Coin Operated Machine/Device 0 0
23005 Theft From Motor Vehicle 0 0
23006 Theft of MV Parts/Accessories 2 0
23007 Larceny - Other 0 3
23009 Civil Retail Fraud 0 0
24001 Motor Vehicle Theft 1 0
24002 Motor vehicle as stolen property 1 0
24003 Motor vehicle fraud 0 0
25000 Forgery/Counterfeiting 0 0
26001 Faise Pret/Swindle/Confidence Game 1 4
26002 Credit Card/ATM (Use of) Fraud 0 0
26003 Impersonation Fraud 0 0
26004 Welfare Fraud 0 0
26005 Wire Fraud 2 0
26006 Bad Checks - Fraud 0 0
26007 1 D Theft 1 0
26008 Attempt Fraud 0 0
27000 Embezzlement 0 0
28000 Stolen Property 0 0
29000 Property Damage 9 1
30001 Retail Fraud Misrepresentation 0 0
30002 Retail Fraud Theft 0 3
30003 Retail Fraud Refund/Exchange 0 0
35001 Drug Violation of controlled substance 1 0
35002 Narcotic Equipment Violations 0 0
Sex Offense - Penetration Nonforcible
36001 Blood/Affinity (CSC1 & 3) 0 0
36002 Penetration Nonforcible Other (CSC1 & 3) 0 0
36003 Peeping Tom 0 0
36004 Sex Offense Other 0 0
37000 Obscenity 0 0
38001 Abuse/Neglect Nonviolent Family Offense 0 0
38002 Family Offense Nonsupport 0 0
38003 Other Family Offense 0 0




39001 Gambling/Betting/Wagering 0 0
39002 Gambling/Operating/Promoting/Assist 0 0
39003 Gambling Equipment Violations 0 0
39004 Gambling Sports Tampering 0 0
40001 Sex Commercialized Prostitution 0 0
40002 Assisting/Promoting Prostitution 0 0
41001 Liquor Law - License/Establishment 0 0
41002 Liquor Law Violations - Other 1 2
42000 Drunkenness 0 0
48000 Obstructing Police 3 0
49000 Escape/Flight 0 0
50000 Obstructing Justice 8 8
51000 Bribery 0 0
52001 Weapons Offense - Concealed 1 0
52002 Weapons Offense - Explosives 0 0
52003 Weapons Offense - Other 0 0
53001 Disorderly Conduct - Public Peace 7 1
53002 Public Peace - Other 0 1
54001 Hit and Run Motor Vehicle Acc 0 1
54002 Operating MV - OUIL/OUID 2 10
54003 Traffic 20 15
55000 Health & Safety 7 8
56000 Civil Rights 0 0
57001 Trespassing - Invasion of Privacy 0 0
57002 Invasion of Privacy - Other 2 0
58000 Smuggling 0 0
59000 Election Laws 0 0
60000 Antitrust 0 0
61000 Tax/Revenue 0 0
62000 Conservation 1 0
63000 Vagrancy 1 0
70000 Juvenile Runaway 3 14
72000 Animal Cruelty 0 1
73000 Misc Criminal Offense 0 0
75000 Solicitation (All Crimes Except Prostitution) 0 0
77000 Conspiracy 0 0
Motor Service Enforcement
89001 Service of Commission Papers 0 0
89002 Unauthorized Transportation 0 0
89003 Violation of Rules 0 0




89004 Warrants 0 0
89005 Motor Carrier Safety Rules 0 0
89006 Inspection of Homes to be Moved 0 0
89007 Migrant Agriculture Workers Transporting Laws 0 0
89009 All Other Motor Carrier Violations 0 0
90000 Skipped Numbers 0 0
91001 Delinquent Minors 0 0
Civil or Noncriminal Custodies
92001 Divorce & Support/Civil or Noncriminal 0 0
92002 Incapacitation 0 0
92003 Walk-away - Mental Institutions/Hospital 0 0
92004 Insanity 0 0
92005 Civil/lllegal Possession of Alcoholic Liquor 0 0
Traffic
93001 Accident - Traffic 10 18
93002 Accident - Non Traffic 5 2
93003 Traffic Violations - Civil Infractions 0 0
93004 Parking Violations - Civil Infractions 2 2
93005 Traffic Investigation Survey 0 0
93006 Traffic Policing 1 1
93007 Traffic Safety - Public Appearances 0 0
93008 Breathalyzer Inspection 0 0
93009 Breathalyzer Tests 0 0
Special - Sequential File Classes Only
94001 Valid Alarm Activation 0 0
94002 False Alarm Activation 0 0
94003 Rest Area/Road Side Park Violation 0 0
94004 Criminal Incidents/Scale Sites 0 0
Fire
95001 Accident - Fire 0 0
95002 Accident - Explosion 0 0
95003 Inspection - Fire 0 0
95004 Hazardous Conditions 0 0
95005 Suspicious Fire 0 0
95006 Undetermined Fire 0 0
Accidents - All Other Non-Criminal (Except Traffic)
97001 Accident - Aircraft 0 0
97002 Accident - Hunting 0 0
97003 Accident - Other Shooting 0 0
97004 Accident - Boating 0 0




97005 Accident - Other Water 0 0
97006 Accident - All Other 0 0
inspections/Investigations
98001 Boats / Inspections/ Investigations 0 0
98002 Motor Veh/Vin/Sch Bus/Inspections 0 1
98003 Property/Excludes Patrol Inspections 0 0
98004 Other Inspections 0 0
98005 Unfounded Alarm 0 0
98006 Civil Matter Disputes/Family Trouble 11 12
98007 Suspicious Situation 29 17
98008 Lost & Found Property 4 2
98009 Drug Overdose 0 1
Miscellaneous
95001 Suicide (Includes Attempts) 1 1
99002 Natural Death 0 2
99003 Missing Persons/Runaway 0 0
99004 Natural Disaster 0 0
99005 Gun Board Meetings 0 0
99006 Instructional Activities 0 0
99007 Public Relations Activities 0 0
99008 Assist Other Agencies:
General 37 50
Fire 6 5
Medical 27 22
Police 14 12
False Alarm 17 20
99009 General Non-Criminal 20 15
Totals: 269 266

2021 Year to Date: 1,227
2022 Year to Date: 1530
Citations for Month: 50




PARKS REPORT

Roethke Park: Park usage continues to grow as the summer weather
keeps getting better. We are working on the additional train track for
the new train, the stone and fencing is installed we just need to lay the
tracks and connect to existing tracks. The pool is painted and full of
water and we will be adding chemicals soon.

Roberts Park: Spring soccer, flag football is running with Men's
Softball starting this week. Ball Diamonds are in good shape and we
have sprayed weed and feed on the fields. We added rain gutter and
stone drainage to the large pavilion which should stop the pavilion
from flooding during hard rain storm.

Community Park: Courts are busy with basketball and Pickleball

Day Park: None

Thomas Train: Train Track addition has been added and we dropped
off two passenger cars to Garber Chevrolet to get painted, once done the
new train will be, well brand new and ready! The tracks and drying up
and we hope to be able to take the train around soon.

Sports and Programs: Spring Soccer, Flag Football and Men's Softball
are running. Day Camp and Swim Lessons are set to begin June 13.
Nature Center Preserve: Last week was "Build Week" at the Nature
Center. We constructed the Observation Tower along the river, cleared
brush from the trails, worked on the interior bathrooms and painting and
really got a lot of work done.

Events: None





